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g^onyT>rb {df` MEETING AGENDA
1)	 {X. 27/06/2023 B. amoOr Pmboë`m 61 ì¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU 

g ôMm d {X. 20/10/2023 B. amoOr Pmboë¶m {deof gd©gmYmaU 
g ôMm d¥ËVm§V dmMyZ H$m¶‘ H$aUo.

2)	 {X. 31 _mM© 2024 AIoaMm Ahdmb, Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$ d Vmio~§XnÌH$ 
pñdH$maUo d _§Oyar XoÊmo. 

3)	 gZ 2023-24 gmbMr {Zìdi Z\$m {d^mJUr _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo 
{e\$maerà_mUo _§Oya H$aÊmo. 

4)	 gZ 2023-24 gmbmV ~OoQ>nojm OmXm Pmboë`m IMm©g _§Oyar XoUo.
5)	 _m. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ `m§À`m gZ 2022-23 gmbmH$arVmÀ`m Xmof 

XwéñVr Ahdmbmg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
6)	 _m. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ `m§Mm gZ 2023-24 gmbMm Am°S>rQ> [anmoQ>© 

pñdH$maUo.
7)	 gZ 2024-25 gmbmH$arVm _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo {e\$maerà_mUo 

IMm©Mo ~OoQ> _§Oya H$aUo.
8)	 ~°§Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm {Xboë`m H$Om©Mr Zm|X KoUo.
9)	 ^maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mÝ¶VoZo gZ 2024-25 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©H$[aVm 

d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Mr Zo‘UyH$ H$aUo Am{U Ë¶m§Mo ‘mZYZ R>a{dUoMm 
A{YH$ma g§MmbH$ _§S>img XoUo.  

10)	EH$ a¸$‘r H$O© naV’o$S> ¶moOZoA§VJ©V ‘m’$s XoUoV Amboë¶m H$Om©Mr Zm|X 
KodyZ Ë¶mg ‘§Oyar XoUo.  VgoM ‘m. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ ¶m§Zr à‘m{UV 
Ho$boë¶m {Zb}{IV H$Om©g ‘§Oyar XoUo.

11)	g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo gwM{dbobr nmoQ>{Z¶‘ XþéñVr pñdH$maUo d ‘§Oyar XoUo.
12)	¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g ôg hOa Zgboë¶m g^mgXm§À¶m J¡ahOoarg 

‘mÝ¶Vm XoUo.
13)	_m.AÜ`j `m§À`m AZwkoZo Am`Ë`mdoir òUmè`m {df`m§Mm {dMma H$aUo. 

1)	 To read and confirm the minutes of the previous 61st Annual 
General Meeting held on 27/06/2023 and Special General 
Meeting held on 20/10/2023.

2)	 To approve & sanction the Annual Report, Balance Sheet and 
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2024.

3)	 To approve the appropriation of Net Profit for the year 
        2023-24 as per the recommendations of Board of Directors.
4)	 To sanction the expenditures exceeding the budget for the 

year 2023-24.
5)	 To approve the statutory audit compliance report for the year 

2022-23.
6)	 To accept Statutory Auditor’s Report for the year 2023-24.
7)	 To sanction the expenditure budget recommended by 

Hon`ble Board of Directors for the year 2024-25.
8)	 To take note of the loans & advances given to the Board of 
        Directors & their relatives.
9)	 To authorize board of directors to appoint Statutory Auditors 

& fix their remuneration for the financial year 2024-25 subject 
to approval from the Reserve Bank of India.

10)	To note & approve the loans & advances waived under One 
Time Settlement (OTS) as well as to approve the written-off 
loans and advances as is certified by Statutory Auditor.

11)	To accept and sanction the amendments to Bye-Laws as 
         proposed by Hon’ble Board of Directors.
12)	To grant leave for absence of the members of the Bank who 

have not attended this Annual General Meeting.
13)	To consider any other subject matter with the permission of 

Chair.

g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m AmXoemdéZ  By order  of the Board of Directors 
ñWi … BMbH$a§Or  

lr. g§O¶ ~m. {eaJmdo                                                                  
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar

{X : 31 ‘o 2024 
lr.ñdpßZb à. AmdmS>o

MoAa_Z 

Place : Ichalkaranji        
Mr. Sanjay B. Shirgave 
Chief Executive Officer

Date :31st May 2024
Mr. Swapnil P. Awade

Chairman

  Q>rn : JUg§»¶oÀ¶m A^mdr VhHw$~ Pmbobr g^m Ë¶mM {Xder Ë¶mM {R>H$mUr 
       AÜ¶m© VmgmZ§Va ^aob, Ë¶mdoir JUg§»¶oMr Amdí¶H$Vm AgUma Zmhr. 

Note-The adjourned meeting due to want of quorum will   
          be conducted on the same date & at the same place    
          after half an hour & no quorum will be necessary.  

62nd Annual General Meeting Notice
(Only For Members)

        ~±Ho$À`m gd© g^mgXm§Zm H$i{dUoV `oVo H$s, H$„mßnmÊUm AmdmS>o 
BMbH$a§Or OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., BMbH$a§Or ¶m ~±Ho$Mr gZ 2023-24 
¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mr 62 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m Jwê$dma {X. 27 OyZ 
2024 B. amoOr Xþnmar R>rH$ 3.00 dm lr_§V Zm. ~m. KmoanS>o ZmQ>`J¥h, 
BMbH$a§Or  `oWo Imbrb {df`m§Mm {dMma H$aUogmR>r ~mobm{dUoV Ambr 
Amho. Var gämog doioda CnpñWV ahmdo hr Z_« {dZ§Vr. 

        

62 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg
 (\$ŠV g^mgXm§gmR>r)

                All the members of the bank are hereby informed that, 
62nd  Annual General Meeting of Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji 
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji  for the year 2023-24 will 
be held on Thursday 27th June 2024 at 3.00 p.m. at Shrimant N. 
B. Ghorpade Natyagruha, Ichalkaranji to consider the following 
subjects. The members are requested to attend the meeting in 
time
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g^mgXm§Zm Z_« {dZ§Vr HUMBLE REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS
1.	 Amnbm nËVm ~Xbbobm Agbog ZdrZ nËVm ~±Ho$g Vm~S>Vmo~ H$idmdm.

2.	 AmnU Oa Amnbo eoAa g{Q>©{\$Ho$Q> AÚmn KoVbo Zgob, Va H¥$n`m 

~±Ho$VyZ KodyZ Omdo.  Oa Vo KoVbo Amho na§Vy AmnUmH$Sy>Z hadbo Agob 

Va AmnU B§S>opåZQ>r ~m±S> {bhÿZ XoD$Z ZdrZ eoAa g{Q>©{\$Ho$Q> KodyZ Omdo.

3.	 ~±Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`_mZwgma àË òH$ g^mgXmg eoAa~m~V dmag (Zm°{_Zr) 

åhUyZ gwM{dÊ`mMm A{YH$ma Amho.  AmnU dmagmMo Zm§d gwM{dbo 

Zgë`mg, Ë`m~m~VMm AO© ~±Ho$H$S>o gËda ^éZ XoUo{df`r {dZ§Vr Amho.

4.	 Á`m g^mgXm§Zr AmoiInÌmgmR>r AÚmn \$moQ>mo AmUyZ {Xbobo ZmhrV, 

Ë`m§Zr 4 go§._r.x5 go§._r. Am`S>|Q>rQ>r gmB©OMo XmoZ \$moQ>mo bdH$amV-

bdH$a ~±Ho$H$S>o g_j XodyZ Amnbo AmoiInÌ KoUoMr ì`dñWm H$amdr, hr 

{dZ§Vr.

5.	 gZ 2023-2024 Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, Vmio~§X d Z’$mVmoQ>m nÌH$ 

~±Ho$À¶m do~gmB©Q> www.ijsbank.com da à{gÜX H$aÊ¶mV Ambm 

Amho.

6.	 g^mgXm§Zm dm{f©H$ AhdmbmMr àV ~±Ho$À¶m àYmZ H$m¶m©b¶, BMbH$a§Or 

d ZOrH$À¶m emIo‘Ü¶o CnbãY H$éZ XoÊ¶mV Ambr Amho.

7.	 g^mgXm§Zm Ahdmb, Vmio~§X d Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mg§~§Yr H$mhr _m{hVr 

nm{hOo Agë`mg Vr Ë`m§Zm ~±Ho$À`m àYmZ H$m`m©b`m_Ü ò H$m`m©b`rZ 

doioV {_iy eHo$b. Ë`mMà_mUo g^mgXm§Zm g ô_Ü ò Ahdmb, Vmio~§X d 

Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mg§~§Yr H$mhr àíZ {dMmam`Mo Agë`mg Ë`m§Zr Vo àíZ 

{XZm§H$ 20/06/2024 Mo AmV Am°{\$gH$S>o boIr nmR>dmdoV, åhUOo 

Ë`mg§~§Yr _m{hVr V`ma R>odVm òB©b.

8.	 Á`m g^mgXm§Zr 53 do {S>ìhrS>§S> 2020-21 Vm. 31/03/2021 Mo 

AÚmn KoVbo Zgob Va Vo nmoQ>{Z`_ H«$.48(3) AÝd ò [aPìh© \§$S>mg dJ© 

H$aÊ`mV òUma Amho. Var Ë`m§Zr {S>ìhrS>§S >Vm. 31/12/2024 AIoa 

KoUoMr ì`dñWm H$amdr, Z KoVbog da Z_yX Ho$bo VmaIoZ§Va Vo {_iy 

eH$Uma Zmhr.

9.	 g^mgXm§Mr bm^m§e aŠH$_ goìhtJ ImVoda nañna dJ© H$aUoV òUma 

Amho. Var Á`m g^mgXm§Zr Amnbr goìhtJ/Mmby ImVr CKS>bobr ZmhrV 

Aem g^mgXm§Zr Amnbr goìhtJ/Mmby ImVr CKSy>Z ¿`mdrV.

10.	[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>̀ m `m§Mo gyMZoà_mUo, ~±Ho$Mo gd© J«mhH$, ImVoXma d 

g^mgX `m§Zr Amnbm J«mhH$ AmoiIm (KYC) Mr nyV©Vm H$aUo gŠVrMr 

Amho. Á¶m ImVoXmam§Zr ¶mMr nwV©Vm Ho$bobr Zmhr, Ë¶m§Zr g§~§{YV emIoer 

g§nH$© gmYyZ (KYC) ~m~VMr AÚ¶mdV H$mJXnÌo gmXa H$amdrV.

11.	g^mgXm§Zr dm{f©H$ g ôbm òVmZm Amnbo g^mgX AmoiInÌ AmUmdo.

1.	 Change in your address may please be informed to the 
bank immediately at respective Branches.

2.	 If you have not taken your share certificate, please take it 
from the bank. If your Share Certificate is lost or misplaced, 
please obtain new certificate by giving indemnity bond to the 
bank.

3.	 According to Bye-Laws of the bank, every shareholder has 
a right to appoint a nominee for the share. If you have not 
nominated the name, please make an application in this 
regard.

4.	 The members who have not yet given photographs for 
identity card, they are requested to give two copies of 
the identity size of 4cm X 5cm immediately & obtain the        
identity card.

5.	 The Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24 consisting 
of Profit and Loss Accounts & Balance Sheet are displayed on 
Bank’s website www.ijsbank.com.

6.	 A copy of the Annual Report of the bank has made available at 
the Head Office, Ichalkaranji as well as nearest branches to the 
members of the bank.

7.	 The members who want any information regarding the 
annual report, Balance Sheet & Profit-Loss A/c., they may 
receive the information in the Head office of the bank 
during office hours. And the members who wish to ask 
any question regarding the Annual Report, Balance Sheet 
& Profit-Loss A/c., in the meeting, they should send their 
questions in writing to the office before Date.20/06/2024 
so as to keep the information ready.

8.	 The Members who have not yet taken 53rd Dividend for 
the year 2020-21 ended on 31/03/2021 should take it 

       before the date 31/12/2024. As per Bye-Laws No.48(iii), 
the same will be transferred to Reserve Fund and will not 
be paid after the above mentioned date.

9.	 Dividend amount will be directly credited to member’s 
current/savings account. Those members who are not 
having   there Saving/Current account should open the       
account.

10.	As per the RBI guidelines, it is mandatory to submit the 
Know Your Customer (KYC) documents of all the custom-
ers, accountholders and members of the bank and as such 
I request you all to contact with the concerned branch and 
submit the latest KYC documents at the earliest possible.

11.	Bring your identity card, while coming to the meeting.

BMbH$a§Or ‘hmZJanm{bH$m hÔrVrb gd© g^mgXm§Zr Amnbm ZdrZ dm°S>© Z§~a d Ka Z§~a ËdarV Z{OH$À¶m emIog H$idmdm
All the Members residing in the area of Ichalkaranji Municipal Corporation are requested to convey their revised Ward 
No. and house No. to the nearest branches. 
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gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ~§Yy-^{JqZZmo :
	   ~±Ho$À`m 62 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^ogmR>ro 

g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo _r Amnbo _Z…nyd ©H$ hm{X ©H$ 

ñdmJV H$aVm o o . 

{X. 31/3/2024 amoOr g§nboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm boImn[ajU 

Ahdmb, Vmio~§X/Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ `m g^onwT>o R>odV Amho.  

	 ~±H$m§Mr dmT>Vr ì¶már d ñnYm©, R>odrVrb ì¶mO Xam‘Yrb 

MT>mAmoT> VgoM Vm§{ÌH$ gw{dYm§‘wio ~±H$s¨J joÌm‘Ü¶o àM§S> ñnYm© 

{Z‘m©U Pmbobr Amho. BVHo$M Zìho Va, AW©ì¶dñWo‘Ü¶o AZoH$ 

àH$maMo MT>-CVma AgyZ gwÜXm, ~±Ho$Zo ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©‘Ü¶o 

é. 4200 H$moQ>r nojm A{YH$ EHy$U ì¶dgm¶ H$éZ, JV 

dfunojm ¶m dfu ì¶mdgm{¶H$ d¥ÜXr H$aÊ¶m‘Ü¶o ~±Ho$g ¶e 

àmá Pmbobo Amho.   

	 AmXaUr¶ ‘m. lr H$ëbmßnmÊUm AmdmS>o (XmXm) ¶m§À¶m 

Hw$eb d H$m`©j_ ZoV¥ËdmImbr ñWm{nV Pmboë¶m d Am‘Xma 

lr àH$me AmdmS>o ¶m§À¶m ‘mJ©Xe©ZmgmR>r H$m¶©aV Agboë¶m ¶m 

~±Ho$Zo, 46 emIm§À¶m ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ, g§nyU© _hmamîQ´> d H$Zm©Q>H$ 

amÁ`m_Ü`o Ho$bobm H$m`©{dñVma àe§gZr¶ d A{^‘mZmñnX 

Amho. AZoH$ ZwVZ AÚ¶mdV Vm§{ÌH$ gw{dYm§À¶m d ñnY}À¶m 

`wJmV, ~±H$ EH$ Zm_m§H$sV d AJ«JÊ` _ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> eoS>`wëS> 

~±H$ åhUyZ bmoH$m{^‘wI Pmbobr Amho. ~±Ho$À`m `m àJVr_Ü`o 

~±Ho$Mo Ag§»` J«mhH$, AmOr-‘mOr g§MmbH$, A{YH$mar VgoM 

H$O©Xma, g^mgX d {hVqMVH$ `m§Mm qghmMm dmQ>m Amho.  

OmJ{VH$ d XoemMr gÚ pñWVrVrb AW©ì`dñWm … 

	 gZ 2023-24 ‘Ü¶o CËnmXZ joÌm‘Ü¶o C„oIZr¶ 

dmT> Pmbr. godm Am{U {dÎmr¶ joÌmVhr dmT> Pmbr Amho. Kam§À¶m 

‘mJUr‘wio [aAb BñQ>oQ>‘Ü¶o dmT> Pmbr. Ë¶m‘wio Am{W©H$ df© 

2023-24 ‘Ü¶o ^maVr¶ AW©ì¶dñWo‘Ü¶o 8.20% Zr dmT> 

Pmbobr Amho. JV dfunojm ¶m dfm©‘Ü¶o ‘hmJmB©À¶m Xam‘Ü¶o 

KQ> Pmbobr Agbr Varhr, {dfoeV… ^mOrnmë¶m§À¶m qH$‘VrV 

dmT> Pmë¶m‘wio AÞYmÝ¶ ‘hmJmB©À¶m Xam‘Ü¶o dmT> Pmbobr Amho. ¶m 

Am{W©H$ dfm©À¶m gwédmVrg ‘hmJmB©Mm Xa (CPI) 5.66% hmoVm Vmo 

‘mM©AIoa 4.85% n¶ªV Ambm Amho, åhUOo ‘hmJmB© Xa H$‘r 

Pmbobm Amho.  Am{W©H$ df© 2024-25 gmbmV, ^maVr¶ [aPìh© 

~±Ho$Zo ‘hmJmB©Mm Xa 4.50% amhUoMm A§XmO dV©dbm Amho.  

g‘mYmZH$maH$ Z¡G$Ë¶ ‘mÝgyZ hmoB©b Agm A§XmO hdm‘mZ 

ImË¶mZo dV©{dbobm AgyZ, Ë¶mMm ’$m¶Xm H¥$fr joÌmbm hmoB©b d 

^maVr¶ AW©ì¶dñWobm MmbZm {‘iUog ‘XV hmoB©b.  

	 ^maVr¶ AW©ì¶dñWobm MmbZm XoUogmR>r ¶m Am{W©H$ 

dfm©V aonmo Xa hm	 pñWa R>odbobm Amho.  gZ 2023-24 

gmbm‘Ü¶o ~±H$s¨J joÌmV  ì¶mO Xa OmXm am{hbo AmhoV.  ¶m 

dfm©V H$Om©Mo dmT>rMm Xa 20% d R>od dmT>rMm Xa 14% 	

am{hbobm Amho.  R>odrdarb ì¶mO XamÀ¶m ñnY}‘wio 2024-25 

‘Ü¶o ~±H$m§Mo ‘m{O©Z H$‘r hmoÊ¶mMr e³¶Vm Amho.  gZ 2023-

24 gmbmV gd©M ~±H$m§Mo EZnrEMo à‘mU H$‘r Pmbobo Amho.  

~±Ho$Mm Am{W©H$ AmT>mdm 				  

Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 AIoaMr Am{W©H$ [ñWVr Imbrbà_mUo…

                                              (`.H$moQ>rV)

Vn{eb  31.03.2023 31.03.2024

g^mgX g§»`m 
^mJ^m§S>db 
{ZYr 
ñd[ZYr 
R>odr 
H$O} 
EHy$U ì`dgm`
IoiVo ^m§S>db
T>mo~i Z\$m 
{Zìdi Z\$m 
à[V godH$ ì`dgm`
H$Om©Mo R>odrer eoH$S>m à_mU 
grAmaEAma (CRAR) à_mU    

^m§S>db d ñd{ZYr …

31 _mM© 2024 AIoa ~±Ho$Mo dgyb ^mJ^m§S>db é. 70.84 

H$moQ>r Amho.  J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr  é. 303.86 H$moQ>r AmhoV.  

_mJrb dfm©nojm `mdfu ^mJ^m§S>dbm_Ü ò 5.15% Zo dmT> Pmbr 

Amho.  ̂ maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m gwYm{aV n[anÌH$mZwgma, ~±H$m§Zr Ë¶m§Mo 

^m§S>db n¶m©áVm à‘mU ho {H$‘mZ 10% amIUo Amdí¶H$ Agë¶mMo 

gy{MV Ho$bo AgyZ, _mM© 2024 AIoa ~±Ho$Mo ̂ m§S>db n`m©ßVVm à_mU 

(CRAR) 13.25% BVHo$ Amho.   				  

R>odr …

~±Ho$À¶m EHy$U R>odr é. 2402.40 H$moQ>rdéZ é. 2553.33 

H$moQ>r BV³¶m Pmboë¶m AmhoV. ‘mJrb dfm©À¶m VwbZoV R>odr‘Ü¶o 

73407
67.37

237.33
304.70

2402.40
1581.95
3984.35
2928.48

52.66
13.35
7.63

65.85%
12.99%

75123
70.84

303.86
374.70

2553.33
1685.23
4238.57
3164.86

52.72
14.16
7.95

66.00%
13.25%
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é. 150.93 H$moQ>r BVH$s dmT> Pmbobr Amho.  JV dfm©à‘mUo ¶m 

dfuhr ^m§S>dbr ~mOmam‘Yrb n¡em§Mm AmoK dmT>ë¶m‘wio VgoM ~±H$s̈J 

ì¶dñWoVrb CUo VabVo‘wio (Negative Liquidity) H$Om©À¶m VwbZoV 

R>odr‘Ü¶o Ano{jV dmT> hmoV ZìhVr.  n[aUm‘r, ~±H$m§‘Ü¶o R>od g§H$bZ 

H$aÊ¶m‘Ü¶o Vrd« ñnYm© {Z‘m©U Pmbr, n¶m©¶mZo R>odrMo ì¶mO Xam‘Ü¶o 

dmT> H$aUo ~±H$m§Zm An[ahm¶© Pmbo.  

    ~±Ho$Zo H$‘r ì¶mOmÀ¶m R>odtda åhUOoM CASA R>odtMo à‘mU 

dmT>{dÊ¶mgmR>r ~±H$ à¶ËZerb Amho. ¶mH$[aVm ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z AZoH$ 

¶moOZm am~{dÊ¶mV Amë¶m AgyZ, Ë¶mg Mm§Jbm à{VgmX Amho. ‘mM© 

2024 AIoa CASA R>odr é. 647.69 H$moQ>r BV³¶m AmhoV.   	

H$O©dmQ>n …

     ‘mJrb dfm©À¶m VwbZoV AW©ì¶dñWobm MmbZm {‘imë¶mZo 

CÚmoJ d ì¶mnma ¶m§Zm MmbZm {‘imbobr Amho. ‘mJrb dfm©À¶m VwbZoV 

H$O© dmQ>nm‘Ü¶o é. 103.28 H$moQ>rZr dmT> Pmbobr Amho.   ‘mJrb 

dfm©V EHy$U ¶oUo H$O} é. 1581.95 H$moQ>r hmoVr, Ë¶m‘Ü¶o dmT> 

hmodyZ Vr 	é. 1685.23 H$moQ>r Pmbobr AmhoV.  

J«mhH$m§Zm amñV ì¶mO XamZo H$O© nwadR>m hmoUoH$[aVm ~±Ho$Zo 

AZoH$ AmH$f©H$ H$O© ¶moOZm§Mm Adb§~ Ho$bobm Amho.  ~±Ho$Zo ‘moR>¶m 

H$OmªEodOr bhmZ H$O© nwadR>m H$aUoMo YmoaU R>odbobo Amho. Ë¶mMm 

Mm§Jbm à{VgmX {‘iV Amho. ^maV d amÁ¶ gaH$maÀ¶m AZoH$ H$O© 

¶moOZm ~±Ho$Zo gwé Ho$boë¶m AmhoV Ogo H$s, àYmZ‘§Ìr 	

amoOJma {Z{‘©Vr ¶moOZm (PMEGP) AmÊUmgmho~ nmQ>rb Am{W©H$ 

‘mJmg {dH$mg ‘hm‘§S>i A§VJ©V ‘amR>m g‘mOmVrb CÚmoOH$m§Zm 

H$Oo©, Amo~rgr g‘mOmgmR>r d¡¶º$sH$ H$O© ì¶mO naVmdm ¶moOZm, g§V 

H$m{e~m Jwad ¶wdm Am{W©H$ {dH$mg ‘hm‘§S>im‘m’©$V Jwad g‘mOmVrb 

CÚmoOH$m§Zm H$O© ¶moOZm, OJX²Á¶moVr ‘hmË‘m ~gdoída Am{W©H$ {dH$mg 

‘hm‘§S>im‘m’©$V drae¡d-qbJm¶V g‘mOmVrb CÚmoOH$m§gmR>r H$O© 

¶moOZm, ~iramOmbm Am{W©H$Ñï>¶m gj‘ H$aÊ¶mgmR>r eoVH$è¶m§Zm 

{d{dY H$O© ¶moOZm, dg§Vamd ZmB©H$ {d‘wº$ OmVr d ^Q>³¶m O‘mVr 

{dH$mg ‘hm‘§S>im‘m’©$V BVa ‘mJmg ~hþOZ H$ë¶mUmgmR>r H$O© 

¶moOZm, gmoZo VmaU H$O© ¶moOZm Aem àH$maÀ¶m {d{dY g‘mOmgmR>r 

AZoH$ H$O© ¶moOZm§Mm nwadR>m H$éZ, [aQ>ob H$O© nwadR>m H$aUogmR>r 

~±H$ à¶ËZerb Amho. ¶m gd© H$O© ¶moOZm§Mm {d{dY KQ>H$m§Zr bm^ 

¿¶mdm Aer {dZ§Vr Amho.   

{X. 31 ‘mM© 2024 AIoa ¶oUo H$Om©Mr H$maUnaËdo 

‘m{hVr  

Imbrbà‘mUo Amho.                       

A.Z§. Vn[eb H$O©Xma g§»`m `oUo~mH$s

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

9.

eoVr d eoVr nyaH$ 
bKwCÚmoJ 
ì`mnma 
ñd`§amoOJma 
Ka~m§YUr 
dmhVyH$ 
{ímjU 
KaJwVr H$maU, 
g_ma§^ B.
BVa 

396
2342
1161

91
2771
329
78

6651

1907

46.81
674.21
194.88

6.16
275.42
11.98
3.89

180.40

291.48

EHy$U 15726 1685.23

  EHy$U ̀ oUo H$Om©n¡H$s, AJ«H«$_ joÌmgmR>r d Xw~©b KQ>H$m§gmR>rMo 

{ZH$f nwU© Ho$bo AmhoV.  AJ«H«$_ joÌmg {Xboë`m H$Om©Mr gamgar 

¶oUo é. 1063.03 H$moQ>r AgyZ, Ë`mMo EHy$U H$Om©er eoH$S>m à_mU 

69.77% BVHo$ Amho Am{U Xw~©b KQ>H$m§Zm {Xboë`m gamgar 

H$Om©Mr òUo~mH$s é. 227.57 H$moQ>r BVH$s Amho d Ë`mMo òUo 

H$Om©er à_mU 14.94% BVHo$ Amho.  [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m {Z¶‘mà‘mUo 

‘mM© 2024 gmbr ho à‘mU AZwH«$‘o 60% d 11.50% BVHo$ 

AgUo Amdí¶H$ Amho.  ~±Ho$Zo Ë¶mMr nwV©Vm Ho$bobr Amho.  	  

EZnrE :

  Am{W©H$ dfm©V dgwbr~m~V AZoH$ H$R>moa nmdbo CMbyZ, 

EZnrEMo à‘mU H$‘r H$aUoMm à¶ËZ Ho$bobm Amho. {X. 31 ‘mM© 

2023 AIoa ~±Ho$Mm EZnrE é. 151.49 H$moQ>r AgyZ, ‘mM© 

2024 ‘Ü¶o ~±Ho$Zo é. 36.80 H$moQ>r BV³¶m a¸$‘oMr 	

dgybr Ho$bobr  Amho.  EHy$U AZwËnmXrV H$O© a³H$‘ é. 137.66 

H$moQ>r Amho. T>mo~i d {Zìdi AZwËnmXrV H$Om©Mo à‘mU 8.17% 

d 2.02% BVHo$ am{hbobo Amho.  gZ 2024-25 gmbmH$[aVm 

{Zìdi EZnrEMo à‘mU 0% R>odUoMo CX²Xrð> ~±Ho$Zo R>a{dbobo Amho.  

àmoìhrOZ H$ìha aoemo‘Ü¶o (PCR) 18.11% Zr dmT> Pmbobr 

AgyZ, gÜ¶m Vmo  76.79% BVH$m Pmbm Amho.  

~±Ho$Mr WH$~mH$s dgwbr {gŠ ẁarQ>m`PoeZ, Ama{~Q́>oeZ d 

AÝ` H$m`Xoera _mJm©Zo gwé Amho. Mmby Am{W©H$ dîmm©‘Ü¶o EZnrE 

(`.H$moQ>rV)
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dgwbrgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo OmoaXma à¶ËZ Mmby R>odbo AmhoV. gd© WH$sV 

H$O©Xma ~§Yy ^{JZtZm {dZ§Vr H$aVmo H$s, Amnbr H$O} doioV ^éZ 

~±Ho$g ghH$m ©̀ H$amdo. VgoM H$Om©Mr doioV naV\o$S> Ho$br Amho 

Ë`m gd© H$O©Xmam§Mo _r _Z…nyd©H$ Am^ma _mZVmo d òWyZ nwT>ohr 

gd© H$O©Xmam§H$Sy>Z AemM àH$maÀ`m ghH$m`m©Mr Anojm H$aVmo.   

Jw§VdUyH$ :

	 Ahdmb gmbmV [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {Z`_mà_mUo, ~±Ho$Zo BVa 

~±H$m§_Ü ò Ho$bobr Jw§VdUyH$, SLR d Non-SLR Jw§VdUyH$sMo à_mU 

`mo½` à_mUmV amIbo Amho.  Am{W©H$ dfm©V SLR d Non-SLR _Ü ò  

é. 531.70 H$moQ>r BVH$s Jw§VdUyH$ Ho$bobr Amho. dmT>Ë¶m ì¶mO 

XamÀ¶m nmíd©̂ y‘rda, Jw§VdUyH$sdarb VaVyX (Depreciation) 

H$‘r amIÊ¶mgmR>r àmYmÝ¶ XoUoV Ambo Amho. ¶mH$[aVm Aën 	

‘wXVrÀ¶m H$O© amo»¶m§‘Ü¶o Jw§VdUyH$ H$aUoV Ambr.	  	

      Ahdmb gmbmV  gaH$mar amo»`mdarb naVmdm 7.24% 

BVH$m {_imbobm Amho.  gaH$mar H$O©amoIo Q́>oS>tJ H$éZ  é. 0.34 

H$moQ>rMm Z\$m {_imbobm Amho d å¶wÀ¶wAb ’§$S>mÀ¶m {dH«$sVyZ é. 

0.21 H$moQ>r BVH$m Z’$m {‘imbobm Amho.

CËnÞ, IM© d Z\$m : 

Ahdmb gmbm_Yrb CËnÞ d IMm©Mm Vn{eb Imbrbà_mUo 

Amho.        	                                 (`.H$moQ>rV)

Vn{eb	 2022-23 2023-24

A) EHy$U CËnÞ
1) {_imbobo ì`mO
2) BVa CËnÞ

224.66
208.75
15.91

242.52
229.28
13.24

~) EHy$U IM©
1) {Xbobo ì`mO
2) ì`dñWmnZ  »mM©
3) BVa IM©
4) VaVyXr

211.31
121.19
25.15
25.67
39.30

228.36
138.31
25.79
25.71
38.55

H$) {Zìdi Z\$m 13.35 14.16

Z\$m {d^mJUr :
	  Ahdmb gmbmV EHy$U CËnÞ é. 242.52 H$moQ>r 

{_imbo AgyZ, EHy$U IM©© é. 189.81 H$moQ>r Pmbm Amho, 

IM© dOm OmVm 	 é. 52.71 H$moQ>r BVH$m T>mo~i Z\$m 

Pmbm Amho. [aPìh© ~±H$, ~hþamÁ`r` d Am¶H$a $m`X²`mV§-

J©V H$amdr bmJUmar é. 38.55 	 H$moQ>rÀ`m VaVyXr dOm 

OmVm {Zìdi Z\$m é. 14.16 H$moQ>r BVH$m Pmbm Amho.

	   {Zìdi Zâ`mÀ`m {d^mJUrgmR>r _m.g§MmbH$ 

_§S>imZo 	Imbrbà_mUo {e\$mag Ho$br Amho. Ë`mg AmnU 

_§Oyar XoUo {df`r {dZ§Vr Amho.

                                    

1)  ‘mJrb dfm©Mm Z’$m 2.00

2)  Mmby dfm©Mm Z’$m 1416.45

EHy$U Z’$m 1418.45

A.Z§.  Z’$m {d^mJUr Imbrb Vn{ebmà‘mUo a¸$‘

1.

2.

3.

4.
5.
6.

7.
8.
9.

J§JmOir ({Zìdi Zâ m̀Mo 25% nojm H$_r 
Zmhr)
AmH$pñ_V {ZYr
({Zìdi Zâ`mMo 10% nojm H$_r Zmhr)
e¡jUrH$ {ZYr
({Zìdi Zâ`mMo 1% nojm H$_r Zmhr)
nwZd©gZ, nwZa©MZm Am{U {dH$g {ZYr 
godH$ gmZwJ«h AZwXmZ
g^mgXm§Zm bm^m§e (VaVyX 10% à‘mUo 
OZab g^oMo ‘§OyarZo )
B‘maV {ZYr 
Jw§VdUyH$ MT>-CVma {ZYr
OZab [aPìh©O²

356.00

145.00

14.16

14.16
145.00
688.00

25.00
10.00
20.00

EHy$U 1417.32

8. {e„H$ Z’$m  1.13

 darbà‘mUo Z’$m {d^mJUrZ§Va {eëbH$ Z\$m é. 1.13 

bmI BVH$m am{hbobm AgyZ, Vmo {e„H$ Z’$m B‘maV {ZYrg 

dJ© H$aUoV ¶mdm Aer g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMr {e’$mag Amho.        

V§ÌkmZ :

 Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo ~±Ho$À¶m gwédmVrnmgyZM V§ÌkmZ d¥ÜXr d 

ZdrZ Cn¶wº$ V§ÌkmZmV Jw§VdUyH$ Ho$bobr Amho. ~±H$s¨J joÌmVrb 

gÜ`mMr ñnYm© d AmìhmZo bjmV KoVm, J«mhH$m§Zm AX²`mdV 

V§ÌkmZmMm A{YH$m{YH$ dmna, d¡{dÜ¶nyU© d Zm{dÝ¶nyU© 

{S>OrQ>b godm nwa{dUo e³¶ Pmbo Amho.  ZdrZ V§ÌkmZmZo 

Am{W©H$ ì`dhma A{YH$ ñdñV d doJmZo hmoV AmhoV.  ~±Ho$Zo gd© 

gw{dYm J«mhH$m§Zm CnbãY H$éZ {Xboë`m AmhoV, Ë¶m§Mm 		

dmnahr ‘moR>¶m à‘mUmV hmoV Amho.  

	  ~±Ho$Zo, ‘mo~mB©b ~±H$s¨J, nm°BªQ> Am°’$ gob (PoS), 

E-Commerce, ñdV…Mm QR Code, QR Payments, UPI 

Payment System d BHIM A°n ¶m godm {Xboë¶m AmhoV. gd© 

ImVoXma/g^mgX ¶m godog Mm§Jbm à{VgmX XoV AmhoV. Ë¶m‘wio 

(`.bmImV)
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(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> ~±H$)

{S>OrQ>b ì¶dhmam§À¶m g§»¶oV ‘moR>¶m à‘mUmV dmT> Pmbobr 

Amho.  AZoH$ emIm§‘Ü¶o A°Q>mo nmg~yH$ qàQ>g©, H°$e {S>nm°PrQ> 

‘{eZ, MoH$ {S>nm°PrQ> ‘{eZ B. AË¶mYw{ZH$ gw{dYm {Z‘m©U 

Ho$boë¶m AmhoV. ~±Ho$Mo ñdV…Mo AmEgAmo (ISO), 27001-

2013 Zm‘m§H$sV S>oQ>m g|Q>a, O¶qgJnya ¶oWo Amho. AÚ¶mdV 

V§ÌkmZmMm ’$m¶Xm ~±Ho$Mo J«mhH$ d ImVoXmam§Zm hmoUma Amho.   

gm¶~a {g³¶w[aQ>r :

    V§ÌkmZ d {S>OrQ>b gmYZo ¶m ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ hmoUmè¶m 

ì¶dhmam‘Ü¶o Iyn ‘moR>¶m à‘mUmV dmT> Pmbobr Amho.  ¶m‘wio 

~±H$ d J«mhH$ ¶m§À¶m Am{W©H$ ì¶dhmamÀ¶m gwajoÀ¶m Ñï>rZo 

gm¶~a {g³¶w[aQ>r hm H$irMm d H$miOr KoUoMm ‘wX²Xm ~Zbm 

Amho.  ¶m~m~V [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z doimodoir Omar H$aUoV Amboë¶m 

n[anÌH$mZwgma, gm¶~a {g³¶w[aQ>rMr nyV©Vm H$aUoV Ambobr 

Amho.

 ~±Ho$Zo gm¶~a {g³¶warQ>rgmR>r SD-WAN Q>o³Zm°bm°Or 

A‘bmV AmUbr AgyZ Next Generation Fire Wall d Web 

Application Mmhr dmna H$aUoV Ambm Amho.   VgoM ~mhoarb 

gm¶~a AQ°>H$/W«oQ>g² ‘m°{ZQ>atJgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo  CSOC (Cyber 

Security Operation Center) ho ^mS>o VËdmda KoVbo AgyZ, 

gXa SOC Ûmao bm°J ‘m°{ZQ>atJ ho 24 x 7  Ho$bo OmVo.  

Ë¶mMà‘mUo PIM/PAM gmoë¶weZ Antiphishing, Antirogue 

Application  & Dark Web Monitoring B. àH$maÀ¶m Qy>ëgMr 

A§‘b~OmdUr ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bobr Amho. VgoM S>oQ>m g|Q>a‘Yrb 

gìh©g© d emIm§‘Yrb S>oñH$Q>m°nMo {g³¶warQ>r n°Moghr gm°âQ>doAa 

Qy>bÛmao AnS>oQ> Ho$br OmVmV.  

	 gm¶~a {g³¶w[aQ>r ¶m ‘mÜ¶‘mVrb YmoHo$ d Ë¶mVyZ 

{Z‘m©U hmoUmao Xþîn[aUm‘ Q>miÊ¶mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo J«mhH$m§À¶m‘Ü¶o 

OmJ¥Vr H$aUo, ~±H$ godH$m§Zm d g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i ¶m§Zm doJdoJio 

à{ejU/‘m{hVr XoÊ¶mMo CnH«$‘ am~{dÊ¶mV Ambobo AmhoV.

naH$r` MbZ {d{Z_` ì`dgm` …  

 [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z naH$s` MbZmVrb ì`dhma H$aUogmR>r 

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$g ES>r-2 Mm nadmZm {_imbobm AgyZ Ë¶mg Mm§Jbm 

à{VgmX {‘iV Amho. naH$s` MbZmÀ¶m ì¶dhmamÀ¶m ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ 

XodmUKodmU H$aUogmR>r ~±Ho$À¶m gd© J«mhH$m§Zm Ë¶m§Mo CÚmoJ 

ì¶dgm¶mgmR>r naXoer ì¶dhma, {ejU B. H$m‘mH$[aVm naXoer 

ì¶dhma H$aUoMr gw{dYm CnbãY hmoV Amho.  naXoer ì¶dh-

mamH$[aVm bmJUmar boQ>a Am°’$ H«o$S>rQ> d ~±H$ J°a§Q>r ¶m gw{dYm 

ImVoXma d J«mhH$m§Zm CnbãY H$éZ {Xboë¶m AmhoV. VgoM naX-

oemVyZ a¸$‘ Amnë¶m ImVoXmam§Zm nmR>{dUoMr gw{dYm CnbãY 

H$éZ {Xbobr Amho. Var ¶m gw{dYm§Mm bm^ gd© g^mgX d 

ImVoXmam§Zr ¿¶mdm Aer Z‘« {dZ§Vr Amho.        

emIm d ~±Ho$Mo H$m`©joÌ d BVa godm :

     _hmamîQ´> amÁ`mV 40 d H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`m_Ü`o 6 Aem 

EHy$U 46 emIm H$m`©aV AmhoV.{X.08.01.2024 B. amoOr 

H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ¶mVrb ~moaJmd ¶oWo d {X. 07.02.2024 B. amoOr 

‘hmamï´> amÁ¶mVrb gm§Jbr {Oëøm‘Ü¶o nbyg ¶m {R>H$mUr Aem 

XmoZ ZdrZ emIm§Mm ew^ma§^ ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bobm Amho. 15 Am°Z-

gmB©Q> EQ>rE_ d 2 Am°\$-gmB©Q> EQ>rE_² Aer EHy$U 17 EQ>rE_² 

g|Q>g© H$m`©aV AgyZ ~±Ho$À`m AZooH$ J«mhH$m§Zm AmYw{ZH$ ~±H$m§À`m 

gd© gw{dYm CnbãY H$éZ {Xboë`m AmhoV.  Mmby dfu ZdrZ 

emIm gwé H$aUoMm ~±Ho$Mm ‘mZg Amho.   

 	 hþnar ¶oWrb Odmha ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mm Amnë¶m ~±Ho$‘Ü¶o 

{dbrZrH$aUmMm Ambobm àñVmd ^maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$S>o gmXa 

Ho$bobm AgyZ, ¶m àñVmdmg [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mr ‘mÝ¶Vm {‘iVmM, 

Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m emIm gwé H$arV AmhmoV.    

OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZ (Risk Management) …  
   ì`dgm` d¥ÜXr hmoÊ`mH$arVm ì`dgm`m_Ü`o AgUmè`m 

AZoH$ ZdZdrZ OmoIr_m§Zm gm_moao OmUo An[ahm`© AgVo. 

OmoIr_ ho ~±H$s¨J ì`dgm`mMo A{d^mÁ` A§J AgyZ ì`dgm`mMr 

dmT> d pñWaVm `mH$arVm OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZ ~±Ho$gmR>r _hËdmMo 

R>aVo. ~±H$s¨J ì`dgm`mV àm_w»`mZo H«o$S>rQ> [añH$, _mH}$Q> [añH$ 

d Am°naoeZb [añH$ `m OmoIr_m§Zm gm_moao Omdo bmJVo. Amnë`m 

~±Ho$Zo Ahdmb dfm©V {d{dY àH$maÀ`m OmoIr_m A§V^y©V Agbobo 

ì`mnH$ OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZ YmoaU V`ma Ho$bo AgyZ, Ë`mH$arVm 

gwà_m{UV `moOZm d {Z`_mdbr XoIrb H$m`m©pÝdV Ho$br Amho. 

~±Ho$Mm ì`dgm` bjmV KoD$Z ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ _§S>i OmoIr_ 

ì`dñWmnZ YmoaUmMm doimodoir AmT>mdm KoV AgVo.	

H§$ßbm¶Ýg ’§$³eZ (Compliance Functions) … 
	 H$mnm}aoQ> JìhZ©ÝgÀ¶m EHy$UM g§aMZoMm ^mJ åhUyZ 

d [Z¶m‘H$m§À¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmà‘mUo AZwnmbZ {d^mJ (Com-

pliance Department) ‘hËdmMr ^y{‘H$m ~OmdVmo.  ^maVr¶ [aPìh© 

~±Ho$À¶m n[anÌH$ H«$. DoS.CO.PPG/SEC.04/11.01.005/2022-23 



9

{XZm§H$ 19.09.2022 AÝd¶o {Q>¶a-3 d 4 loUr A§VJ©V ZmJar 

ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r AZwnmbZ {d^mJ (Compliance Depart-
ment) A{Zdm¶© Ho$bm Amho.   

   Cnamoº$ n[apñWVr {dMmamV KodyZ Am{U H§$ßbm¶ÝgMr OmoIr‘ 

ì¶dñWm{nV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r, Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo {X. 01 Owb¡ 2023 

nmgyZ {M’$ H§$ßbm¶Ýg Am°{’$ga Chief Compliance Officer 

(CCO)) ¶m§À¶m ZoV¥ËdmImbr EH$ ñdV§Ì H§$ßbm¶Ýg {d^mJmMr 

ñWmnZm 	Ho$bobr Amho. gXa {d^mJm§VJ©V OmoIr‘ {df¶H$ 

ghmæ¶ H$aUo, g„m XoUo, OmoIr‘ AmoiIUo d Ë¶mMo ‘wë¶m§H$Z 

H$aUo, AhdmbmMr nwV©Vm H$aUo, ZmoS>b Am°{’$ga åhUyZ H$m¶© 

H$aUo B. ~m~tMm g‘mdoe H$aÊ¶mV Ambm Amho.   

	 ¶m {d^mJm‘wio ~±Ho$er {ZJS>rV gd© {df¶m§À¶m 

H§$nbm¶Ýg~m~V gd© {Z¶‘m§Mo nmbZ Ho$ë¶m‘wio ~±Ho$g gj‘Vm 

àmá hmoÊ¶mg A{YH$ ‘XV hmoUma Amho.  

[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mMr VnmgUr :

[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m `m§MoH$Sy>Z _mM© 2023 AIoa 

d¡Ym{ZH$ VnmgUr Pmbobr AgyZ Ë̀ m§Zr Ho$boë m̀ gyMZm, _mJ©Xe©Z d 

ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho.  VgoM [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo {M\$ 

OZab _°ZoOa, ~±H$s¨J gwna{dOZ, ‘w§~B© àmXo{eH$ Am°{’$g, 

‘Ü¶dVu H$m¶m©b¶ d ~±H$s¨J ao½¶wboeZ ¶m§Zr doimodoir Ho$boë`m 

_mJ©Xe©Z d ghH$m`m©~X²Xb _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho.  	

emgH$s` boImn[ajU :

	 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m ¶m§Zr gZ 2023-24 gmbmH$arVm 

Zo‘UyH$ Ho$bobo emgH$s¶ boImn[ajU E‘.Ama.nr.Ama.Eg. A°ÝS> 

Agmo{eEQ>g², MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g², gmVmam m̀§Zr Mmby dfm©Mo boImn[ajU 

Ho$bo AgyZ, Ë m̀§Zr Ho$boë m̀ gyMZm d _mJ©Xe©Zm~Ôb _r Ë m̀§Mm Am̂ mar 

Amho.  

	 Am{W©H$ df© 2024-25 gmbmH$[aVm emgH$s¶ boImn[ajU 

{Z¶wº$s m̂aVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m nadmZJrZo H$aUo Amdí¶H$ Agë¶mMo 

gy{MV Ho$bobo Agë¶m‘wio, Vgm àñVmd Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$S>o 

gmXa Ho$bobm AgyZ, m̂aVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z ‘§Oyar XoUoV Amboë¶m 

d ~±Ho$À¶m g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$boë¶m ’$‘©Mr {Z¶wº$s Ho$br 

OmB©b.  ¶m~m~VMm R>amd ¶m g ônwT>o R>odUoV Ambobm AgyZ ¶m R>amdmg 

AmnU ‘§Oyar X¶mdr hr Z‘« {dZ§Vr.  

g§MmbH$ _§S>i :

	 ~±Ho$À`m àJVr_Ü`o d EHy$U H$m_H$mOm_Ü`o _bm  

g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo A{Ve` Cn`wŠV d gVV ghH$m`©, àmoËgmhZ 

d gmW bm^br Amho.  Ë`m~X²Xb _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho.  

	 Ahdmb dfm©V g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m EHy$U 25 g^m 

Pmë`m AmhoV. Va BVa g{_Ë`m§À`m EHy$U 66 g^m Pmboë`m 

AmhoV. gXa gd© g^m§Zm g§MmbH$ hOa amhÿZ H$m_H$mOmV ^mJ 

KoVbm d gëbm, gyMZm, _mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo Ë`m~X²Xb _r Ë`m§Mm 

Am^mar Amho.  

ì¶dñWmnH$s¶ g§MmbH$ _§S>i (Board of Management)… 
	 [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {X. 31/12/2019 À¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ 

VËdmZwgma, ~±Ho$Zo ì¶dñWmnH$s¶ g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i (Board of 

Management)  Mr ñWmnZm Ho$br AgyZ, ¶m ‘§S>imV EHy$U 

6 gXñ¶ AmhoV, ¶mn¡H$s 3 gXñ¶ g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imVrb AgyZ 

AZwH«$‘o g§MmbH$ - grE lr. M§ÐH$m§V Mm¡Jwbo, ìhm.MoAa‘Z-

grE lr. g§O¶Hw$‘ma A{ZJmoi, g§MmbH$- lr. lre¡b e§H$aamd 

{H$ËVwao ho AgyZ Cd©arV 3 gXñ¶ ho ~mhoéZ pñdH¥$V Ho$bobo 

AgyZ AZwH«$‘o A°S>. lr. ¶moJoe nmQ>rb, lr. amOy e§H$a MìhmU d 

lr. g{MZ a‘oe XodéIH$a ho AmhoV.  gXa pñdH¥$V gXñ¶ ho 

H$m¶Xm, ~±H$s¨J d {d{dY CÚmoJ joÌmVrb AgyZ MmQ>©S>© AH$m¡Q>§Q> 

lr. M§ÐH$m§V Mm¡Jwbo ho ì¶dñWmnH$s¶ ‘§S>imMo MoAa‘Z AmhoV.  ho 

ì¶dñWmnH$s¶ g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i doimodoir ~±Ho$g gVV ghH$m`© d 

àmoËgmhZ XoV Amho.  Ë`m~X²Xb _r Ë`m§Mm hr Am^mar Amho.

godH$ dJ© :

         ~±Ho$À`m àJVrV d H$m`m©V _hËdmMm dmQ>m godH$m§Mm Amho. 

~±Ho$Zo, godH$m§À`m Amdí¶H$ gmoB©, à{ejU d g§ajU Aem ~m~tH$S>o 

Zoh_rM AmË_r`VoZo bj {Xbo Amho. VgoM godH$m§À¶m gwa{jVVogmR>r 

~±Ho$Zo Amamo½¶, Z¡g{J©H$ d AnKmVr ‘¥Ë¶ygmR>r {d‘m g§ajUmMm bm^hr 

{Xbobm Amho.   

   gd©M godH$m§Zm Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m à{ejU H|$Ðm_Ü`o 

à{ejU {Xbobo Amho, `m ì`{V[aŠV ~mhoarb Amdí`H$ d _

hËdmMo à{ejUmg§~§Yr H$m ©̀H«$_ Ë`m§Zm XoÊ`mV Ambo AmhoV. Ë`m_Ü ò 

àm_w»`mZo H$m°boO Am°\$ A°{J«H$ëMa-nwUo, d¡Hw§$R>_ohVm-nwUo, ‘hmamḯ> 

A~©Z ~±H$ ’o$S>aoeZ, NAFCUB,  {dÇ>bamd JmS>Jri à{ejU H|$Ð, 

nwUo,H$moëhmnya d nwUo ~±H$ Agmo{eEeZ B. {R>H$mUr à{ejU XoUoV 

Ambobo Amho. 

G$U{ZX}e  - 

	 Ahdmb dfm©V {ZYZ nmdbobo ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, ImVoXma, 

H$‘©Mmar d {hVqMVH$ ¶m§Zm {dZ‘« lÜXm§Obr. 
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BMbH$a§Or.
{X.31 ‘o 2024

""O` qhX, O` ghH$ma''

 Am^ma d ^oQ>r :

~±Ho$À`m X¡Z§{XZ H$m_H$mOm_Ü`o, àJVr_Ü`o doimodoir Á`m 

ì`ŠVr, R>odrXma, H$O©Xma d g§ñWm§Mo ghH$m`© {_imbo Ë`m§Mm 

G$U{ZX}e H$aUo ho _r _mPo H$V©ì` g_OVmo. Amnë`m g§ñWoMo 

g§ñWmnH$ MoAa_Z, Amnbo AmXaUr` ZoVo d _mJ©Xe©H$ _mOr 

ImgXma lr. H$ëbmßnmÊUm AmdmS>o (XmXm) `m§À`m ZoV¥Ëdm_wio hr 

~±H$ ‘hmamï´>m~amo~aM H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ¶mV {X‘mImV C^r Amho. 

VgoM ¶m g§ñWoMm H$m¶mnmbQ> H$aÊ¶mgmR>r, Zm{dÝ¶mMm Ü¶mg 

KodyZ, ZdrZ Amem, Zdr {Xem XoÊ¶mgmR>r Am‘Xma lr àH$me 

AmdmS>o (AmÊUm) ¶m§Mo AZ‘mob ‘mJ©Xe©Z bm^bo Amho.  ~±H$ ‘moR>r 

H$aÊ¶mgmR>r d gd©gm‘mÝ¶ OZVobm ~±Ho$À¶m ZwVZ g§H$ënZm§Mm 

bm^ KoVm ¶oÊ¶mgmR>r Vo Zoh‘rM AJ«^mJr AgVmV.  Ë¶m‘wio 

Ë¶m§Mohr Am^ma ‘mZZo ‘mPo AmÚ H$V©ì¶ Amho.  

Z°\$H$~-Zdr {Xëbr, _hmamîQ´> d H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`mMo ghH$ma 

Am`wŠV d H|$Ðr` {Z~§YH$, Zdr {Xëbr `m§Zr doimodoir Ho$boë`m 

ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho. VgoM Z°eZb \o$S>aoeZ 

Am°\$ A~©Z H$mo.Am°n.~±H$, {X _hmamîQ´> amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., 

_w§~B©, H$moëhmnya {Oëhm _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., BVa {Oëhm 

_Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$, ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m, BVa amîQ´>r`H¥$V 

~±H$m, ì`mnmar, ImgJr ~±H$m, ñ_m°b \$m`ZmÝg ~±H$m d n[agam-

Vrb gd© ghH$mar g§ñWm, Q´>ñQ>, ZJanm{bH$m `m§Zrhr doimodoir 

Ho$boë`m ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r _Z…nyd©H$ gdmªMo Am^ma _mZVmo.  

	 {X _hmamîQ´> A~©Z H$mo-Am°n. ~±³g \o$S>aoeZ d 

Agmo{gEeZ, H$moëhmnya d nwUo, ghH$ma ^maVr ‘hmamï´> àXoe 

VgoM {Oëhm ZmJar ghH$mar ~±Šg Agmo{gEeZ `m§Zr Ho$boë`m 

_mJ©Xe©Zm~Ôb d {Xboë`m ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho.

	 ~±Ho$À`m àJVrMr KmoS>Xm¡S> MmbyM Amho. Ë`m ÑîQ>rZo H$m_

H$mO Mm§Jë`m àH$mao ~±H$ àJVrnWmda ZoÊ`mV d ~±Ho$Mo AJ«ogaËd, 

bm¡H$sH$ H$m`_ amIÊ`mV _bm ~±Ho$Mo ìhm. MoAa_Z MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q> 

lr g§O¶Hw$‘ma A{ZJmoi, BOM MoAa_Z grE lr M§ÐH$m§V Mm¡Jwbo 

d BVa gd© g§MmbH$ ~±Ho$À`m H$m_m_Ü`o bj KmbyZ ~hþ_mob _XV 

H$arV AmhoV.  ~±Ho$À`m àJVrV ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, R>odrXma, {d{dY 

g§ñWm d {hVqMVH$ `m§Mm \$ma _moR>m dmQ>m Amho, Ë`m§Mo ~±Ho$darb 

ào_, lÜXm d {Oìhmim `m_wio ~±H$ {Xdg|{Xdg ÐþVJVrZo àJVr 

H$arV Amho.  `m gdmªZr g§ñWo~ÔbMm {Oìhmim d bmo^ H$m`_ 

R>odyZ d¥ÜXtJV Ho$bm Ë`m~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm G$Ur Amho.

~±Ho$Mo ‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar lr g§O¶ {eaJmdo, OZab 

‘°ZoOa {H$aU nmQ>rb d {XnH$ nmQ>rb, gd© A{g. OZab 

_°ZoOg©, {M\$ _°ZoOg©, _°ZoOg©, gd© ³bñQ>a à‘wI, emIm 

ì`dñWmnH$, gd© A{YH$mar d godH$ dJ© Am{U H$_©Mmar _

hmg§KmMo nXm{YH$mar `m§Zr ~±Ho$Mr H$m_o doimodoir H$V©ì`XjVoZo, 

ì`dpñWVnUo d godmd¥ÎmrZo nma nmSy>Z ~±Ho$À`m àJVrV qghm-

Mm dmQ>m CMbbobm Amho, Ë`mMm _bm d _mÂçm ghH$mè`m§Zm 

A{^_mZ Amho.  `m gdmªZm _mPo hm{X©H$ YÝ`dmX...Ÿ&

   nwÝhm EH$ doi AmnUm gdmªMo VgoM {d{dY d¥ÎmnÌm§-

Mo nÌH$ma, AZoH$ kmV-AkmV ì`ŠVr d g§ñWm§Zr doimo-

doir àË`j d AàË`j Ho$boë`m ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r Am^ma 

ì`ŠV H$éZ g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo dVrZo 62 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, 

Vmio~§X, Z\$m-VmoQ>m, BË`mXr {hemo~nÌHo$ Amnë`m _§OyargmR>r 

gmXa H$arV Amho, Ë`mg AmnU _§Oyar Úmdr hr {dZ§Vr.            

  

                	      

                         Amnbm Z_«,

lr.ñdpßZb àH$me AmdmS>o

MoAa_Z

H$ëbmßnmÊUm AmdmS>o BMbH$a§Or OZVm 

ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.
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Dear Shareholders, 
	 It gives me great pleasure to welcome you all on 
the occasion of 62nd Annual General Meeting of your Bank. 
I take this opportunity to place before you this august 
gathering the results of the recently concluded financial 
year ended on 31st March 2024 along with Audit Report, 
Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts for its approval.  
	 The increasing scope and competition of banks, 
rivalry in interest rates on deposits and technological 
facilities have created a stiff competition in the banking 
sector. However, despite various ups and downs in the 
economy, bank has been successful in growing its total 
business more than Rs. 4200 crores during this year 
	 Under the stewardship of Founder Chairman 
Hon’ble Shri Kallappanna Awade (Dada),   and Hon’ble MLA 
Shri Prakash Awade, the bank has made dazzling progress 
and expanded its area of operation in Maharashtra as well 
as adjacent state of Karnataka with its 46 branches.    Apart 
from securing a Multi-State Scheduled status and being 
known as one of the leading Co-operative Bank, it has left 
no stone unturned in adopting the modern technology 
to enable to dispense the modern banking facilities. I 
am proud to inform you that your Bank has succeeded 
achieving the target with kind support and cooperation of 
all the Shareholders, Borrowers, Depositors and Customers 
of the Bank.    
 ECONOMIC SCENARIO
	 Financial year 2023-24 was a year of growth in 
which the manufacturing sector grew at a double-digit 
pace.  The services and financial sector also witnessed an 
accelerated growth.  The demand for housing augmented 
growth in the real estate sector.   Thereby, the Indian 
Economy has grown by 8.20%.  Although the inflation rate 
has declined in these years compared to the previous year, 
the food inflation rate has increased, especially due to the 
increase in the prices of vegetable.   F.Y. 2023-24 started 
with CPI at 5.66% and it ended up at 4.66%.   RBI has 
projected CPI at 4.50%.  The forecast of normal south-west 
monsoon will support agricultural activities which will help 
to boost the Indian Economy.  
In order to boost the Indian Economy, RBI kept Repo Rate 
unchanged during this financial year.  Overall credit growth 
of Banks remained at 20% in F.Y. 2023-24.  However, the 
deposits grew by only 14% during the same period.   
However, NPA of all the UCBs has decreased during the F.Y.
PERFORMANCES/ HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE YEAR 2023-24

The progress of the bank during the year 2023-24, in 
nutshell, is as under:             

                                                                                (` in Crores)

Sr
No Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2024

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

Members (Nos)
Paid up capital 
Total Reserves 
Own funds 
Deposits                                                           
Loans & Advances 
Total Business
Working Capital 
Gross Profit 
Net Profit 
Per Employee Business 
Credit Deposit Ratio 
Capital to Risk Adequacy 
Ratio (CRAR%)

73407
67.37

237.33
304.70

2402.40
1581.95
3984.35
2928.48

52.66
13.35
7.63

65.85%
12.99%

75123
70.84

303.86
374.70

2553.33
1685.23
4238.57
3164.86

52.72
14.16
7.95

66.00%
13.25%

CAPITAL AND RESERVES :
(A) On 31st March 2024 the paid up share capital of the 
      bank is Rs.70.84 Crores which is increased by 5.15%.
(B) The reserve fund and other reserves position is 
      Rs.303.86 Crores. 
(C) The capital risk adequacy ratio (CRAR) of the bank, as 
      on 31/03/2024 is 13.25%.  
DEPOSITS:

  The growth of deposit of your bank is registered as 
Rs. 150.93 Crores from Rs. 2402.40 Crores to Rs. 2553.33 
crores compared to last year. Due to flow of funds 
towards the capital market as well as the banking system 
liquidity registered as negative since second half of the 
FY 2023-24, deposits were not increasing compared to 
loans and advances. As a result, banking sector faced stiff 
competition in mobilizing the deposits.  Therefore, bank 
compelled to enhance its deposit rates.  

Bank has been putting hard efforts to enhance CASA 
deposits.   In order to enhance the CASA deposits, bank 
has adopted various schemes for which overwhelming 
response is getting from all levels.   The CASA deposits 
were Rs. 647.69 crores at the end of March 2024. 
ADVANCES :

       Industry and trade have been boosted due to 
some improvement in the economy as compared to 
the previous year.   The loans and advances have been 
increased by Rs. 103.28 Crores as compared to last year.  
During the last year, the total outstanding loan was  	
Rs. 1581.95 crores which has increased to by Rs. 1685.23 
crores.

The bank has adopted many new loan schemes to 
provide loans to customers at fair and reasonable rates. 
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The bank has a policy of providing small loans instead of 
large loans. In response to this, many loan schemes of 
Central and State Governments have been launched by 
the bank, such as Pradhan Mantri Rozgar Nirman Yojana 
(PMEGP), loans to entrepreneurs for Maratha Community 
under Annasaheb Patil Arthik Magas Vikas Mahamandal, 
Personal loan interest repayment scheme for OBC 
community, Loan scheme for OBC community through 
Sant Kashiba Gurav Yuva Aarthik Vikas Mahamandal, 
Loan scheme for Veerashaiva community entrepreneurs 
through Jagadjyoti Mahatma Basaveshwar Arthik Vikas 
Mahamandal, Various loan schemes for farmers to 
financially empower, Loan scheme for Other Backward 
Bahujan welfare through Vasantrao Naik Vimukt Jati and 
Bhatkya Jamati Vikas Mahamandal, Gold Loan scheme, 
Housing Scheme, Vehicle Loan Scheme etc.   By offering 
several loan schemes, the bank is always keen to provide 
retail loans. We request you to take advantage of these 
loan schemes so as to cater to the needs and exigencies.  

              SECTOR WISE OUTSTANDING OF 
      LOANS AND ADVANCES AS ON 31.03.2024	  	

			                                 (` in Crores)

Purpose of Loan No. of  
Borrowers

outstand-
ing

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9

Agri and agri allied  
Small Scale Industries 
Traders 
Professional & Self employed 
Housing 
Transport 
Education 
Ceremonies & Household 
purpose 
Others

396
2342
1161

91
2771
329
78

6651

1907

46.81
674.21
194.88

6.16
275.42
11.98
3.89

180.40

291.48

Total 15726 1685.23
  
    We have maintained the priority sector advances 

norms, stipulated by RBI. The total advances under priority 
sector are Rs. 1063.03 Crores, which constitutes 69.77% 
of total advances. Rs.227.57 Crores consists of weaker 
section as 14.94% against total advances. The bank is 
always ahead in lending to priority sector and weaker 
section. As per the RBI norms, bank requires to maintain 
the ratio as 60% & 11.50% which has been maintained by 
your bank.  						    
NPA :

   During the financial     year, bank has been taken 
stringent action for recovery so as to reduce the NPA.  The 
gross NPA is of Rs. 151.49 Crores as on 31.03.2023.  Out of 
this NPA, bank has recovered the amount of Rs. 36.80 
crores during March 2024. The total NPA amount is  	

Rs. 137.66 crores.  The percentage of gross NPA is 8.17% 
and Net NPA percentage is 2.02%.  Compared to last year, 
Provision Coverage Ratio is 76.79% which is increased by 
18.11%.    

The recovery of the NPA accounts is being done 
through SECURITIZATION & Arbitration Act and allied legal 
action and as such it is expected to recover upto satisfied 
level in future. The bank has taken continuous monitoring 
of the borrowal accounts and speedy recovery action 
plans in time.  

I request all the borrowers to help the bank by 
repaying the dues in time so as to enhance the financial 
position of the bank in future.  Also I am grateful to those 
borrowers who have helped the bank in repaying the dues 
within time.  	 	 	 	 	
INVESTMENTS :

 Bank has maintained RBI norms pertaining to Govt. 
securities, other investments, SLR & Non-SLR investment.  
During this financial year, bank has invested Rs. 531.70 
crores in SLR & Non-SLR.   In order to avoid investment 
depreciation & considering inverse yield curve, bank has 
especially invested in short term securities which will be 
beneficial once RBI start rate cuts.   In case of increase 
in interest rate, bank will invest in high cost return. As 
such, the return of investment portfolio is 7.24%.  Bank 
has earned profit of Rs. 0.34 crores by trading Govt. 
securities in the G-Sec. market as well as Rs. 0.21 crores 
have earned through Govt. Debenture trading.     	 	
INCOME, EXPENDITURE AND PROFIT :

  The details of the Income, Expenditure & Profit during 
the year 2023.24 is as under:				  
	    			                  (` in Crores)

     Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2024
A] Total Income
1. Interest Income
2. Non-Interest Income

224.66
208.75
15.91

242.52
229.28
13.24

B] Total Expenditure
 1 Interest Paid
 2. Administration
     expenses 
 3. Other expenses
 4. Provision

211.31
121.19
25.15

25.67
39.30

228.36
138.31
25.79

25.71
38.55

C] Net Profit 13.35 14.16
        
PROFIT APPROPRIATION :

	 The bank has earned total income of Rs. 242.52 
Crores and incurred total expenditure of Rs. 189.81 Crores, 
with gross profit of Rs. 52.71 Crores during this year. After 
making necessary provisions of Rs. 38.55 Crores, the bank 
has declared net profit of  Rs. 14.16 Crores.  The board has 

Sr
No.
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    (`  in Lakh)

recommended the appropriation of net profit as follows 
for your necessary approval and sanction.

1  Last year’s profit           2.00

2  Current year’s profit    1416.45

Total Profit    1418.45
1

2

3

4

5
6

7
8
9

Statutory Reserve (Not less than 
25%) of Net Profit
Contingent fund (Not less than 
10%) of net profit
Educational fund (Not less than 1%) 
of net profit
Rehabilitation, Reconstruction & 
Development Fund
Staff Ex-gratia
Dividend (10% as per the approval 
of AGM)
Building Funds 
Investment fluctuation reserves 
General Reserves

356.00

145.00

14.16

14.16

145.00
688.00

25.00
10.00
20.00

Total 1417.32

10 Remaining profit 1.13
 	 The Board of Directors of the bank 

recommended to transfer the remaining 
profit of Rs. 1.13 lakhs to the Building Fund.  

TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT :
	 With an aim to provide the digital 
services to the customers, your bank has 
been investing in technology to improve 
customer experience and strengthening 
internal process. Initiatives such as UPI, Own 
QR payments, Payment Gateway Services are 
some of the results of leveraging technology.   
Customer of your bank has been taking 
advantage of all these technological facilities 
to a great extent.  
	 Bank has rendered the technological 
services like Mobile Banking, Point of Sale 
(PoS), E-Commerce, Own QR Payments, UPI 
Payment System & BHIM App for which bank 
has been getting overwhelming responses 
from the customers of the bank.  As a result, 
the digital technology is increasing day-by-
day.   In many of the branches, the services 
like Auto Passbook Printers, Cash Deposit 
Machine, Cheque Deposit Machine etc. 
have been started.   Bank has its own ISO 
27001:2013 data center at Jaysingpur.  All the 

customers will definitely get benefitted of 
all the technological services offered by the 
bank. 
CYBER SECURITY  
	 The banking transactions are 
being increased to a largest extent due 
to technological upgradation and digital 
payment system. Due to this, with an aim to 
safeguard the banking transactions of the 
customers, cyber security has become a key 
issue. In this regard, in accordance with the 
RBI guidelines and circulars from time to time, 
cyber security has been fulfilled by the bank.  
	 The Bank has strengthened its overall 
IT infrastructure by adopting SDWAN, Next 
Generation Firewall & Web Application Fire 
Wall system.   In order to control over outside 
cyber attack/threats bank has taken Cyber 
Security Operation Center (CSOC) on rental 
basis by which log monitoring has been 
done 24x7 successfully.  Moreover, bank has 
implemented the tools like PIM/PAM Solution 
Antiphising, Anti-rogue Application & Dark 
Web Monitoring etc.   
	 Bank has also held various cyber 
security awareness campaigns throughout 
the year for its customers, employees as well 
as Board with a view to safeguard the interest 
of Bank and its customers.
  
FOREIGN EXCHANGE BUSINESS (AD-II 
LICENSE) :
	 Reserve Bank of India has issued 
AD-II license to your bank to make foreign 
transactions and bank has got overwhelming 
response for this facility.   Customers of the 
bank can utilize this facility of foreign currency 
for their foreign business transactions, 
education etc. The facilities like Letter of 
Credit as well as Bank Guarantee have been 
made available by the bank so as to facilitate 
overseas trades.  We, therefore, request you 
all to take advantage of this facility so as to 
cater to the needs of your business and allied 
financial needs. 

BRANCHES, AREA OF OPERATION & ALLIED 
SERVICES  :
	 Bank has been in operation with 46 
branches.   In Maharashtra State 40 branches 
and in Karnataka State 6 branches are 
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functioning. Bank has opened its 45th branch 
at Borgaon, Karnataka State on 8th January 
2024 and 46th branch is opened at Palus, Dist. 
Sangli on   7th February 2024.  15 On-site ATMS 
& 2 Off-site ATMs are functioning as well as 
all the bank is abreast in rendering the latest 
technology to its customers as is provided by 
the Commercial & Nationalized banks.  Bank 
has decided to open new branches during the 
current year.  
	 Bank has submitted merger proposal 
of Jawahar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Hupari with 
KAIJS Bank to RBI.  After sanctioning the said 
merger proposal by RBI, bank will open its 
new branches.  

RISK MANAGEMENT :
	 In order to enhance the overall 

business, it is very imperative to take 
calculated risks in business. Risk is inherent in 
banking business and sound risk management 
is conclusive to the accomplishment. The 
major risks that bank faces are credit risk, 
market risk (which includes liquidity risk and 
price risk) and operational risk. Your Bank has 
developed and implemented comprehensive 
Risk Management Policy covering all the 
risks, for proper identification, measurement, 
monitoring and mitigation of the risk, 
throughout the Bank.

Your Bank has put in place a set of best 
practices in risk management appropriate 
to the size and business and the same 
are reviewed from time to time by the 
Board of Directors.	 	 	 	  
					   
COMPLIANCE FUNCTION :
        As a part of overall structure for Corporate 
Governance, the Compliance Function plays a 
pivotal role in view of emphasis laid by the Reg-
ulators.  RBI, Vide its Circular No. DoS.CO.PPG/
SEC.04/11.01.005/2022-23  Dt. 19.09.2022 has 
made it mandatory for all the UCBs under Tier-III  
& Tier-IV category to establish a Compliance 	
Department.    
	 In view of the above and to manage 
compliance risk, your bank has established an 
independent compliance function headed by Chief 
Compliance Officer (CCO) w.e.f. 1st July 2023.  
The scope of compliance department include 
assisting, supporting, advising and monitoring 

and evaluate the risks, compliance of annual 
report, to act as a Nodal Officer etc. Presently, 
your bank is at an evolving stage and it will be 
further strengthened in the near future to attain 
your Bank’s expected objective.  	
		
RBI INSPECTION :

	 RBI inspection has been completed for 
the year ended 31st March 2023 and we are 
really thankful to RBI’s Chief General Manager, 
Banking Supervision, Mumbai Regional Office, 
Central Office & Banking Regulation for their 
valuable guidance from time to time.	 	
				     			 
STATUTORY AUDIT :

	 M/s. M.R.P.R.S. & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, Satara, being Statutory Auditor 
for the year under review has completed the 
audit.  We are thankful for their guidance and 
suggestion.  

	 As per the RBI guidelines, bank should 
make appointment of the Statutory Auditor 
with prior approval of RBI for the FY 2024-
25.   Accordingly, bank has been submitted 
a proposal in this regard to RBI and the 
recruitment of Statutory Auditor will be made 
as per the recommendation of RBI with the 
approval of Board of Directors of the bank.  A 
resolution has put before this AGM for which 
your sanctioning is highly requested.  

						    
BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

  I am extremely and deeply expressing my 
gratitude to Board of Directors who helped 
me in excelling the performance of the Bank 
at all the time.  

During the year under report 25 Board 
meetings and 66  Committee meetings were 
conducted and attended wholeheartedly by 
almost majority of the Directors.  

						    
BOARD OF MANAGEMENT :
	 As per the guidelines issued by RBI on 
31.12.2019, your bank has constituted Board 
of Management having six members.  Out of 
them, three members i.e. CA Mr. Chandrakant 
Chougule, Vice Chairman CA Mr. Sanjaykumar 
Anigol, Director Mr. Shrishail Shankarrao 
Kitture are from the existing Board members 
and  remaining three i.e. Adv. Mr. Yogesh Patil, 
Mr. Raju Shankar Chavan & Sachin Ramesh 
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Devrukhkar are from outside.  The members 
appointed from outside are specialists in 
different fields as Law, Banking and various 
Industries.   The Director of the Bank - CA 
Mr. Chandrakant Chougule is the Chairman 
of the BOM. 					   

EMPLOYEES OF THE BANK : 
  	 All the employees of the bank play 

a pivotal role in the progress of the bank 
by rendering wholehearted services to the 
customers of the bank with the knowledge 
of modern technology.   Considering the 
safety of the life of employees, your 
bank has opened Health, Life as well as 
Accidental policy in favour of employees 
so as to safeguard their lives in the days to 
come.  

	 During the financial year, bank 
has imparted various trainings to the 
employees of the bank from its own internal 
training centre as well as outside training 
institutes like College of Agriculture-Pune, 
Vaikunthmehta-Pune, Vitthalrao Gadgil 
Training Centre, NAFCUB, Maharashtra 
Urban Banks Federation & Association and 
other  banks associations etc.       		
						    
OBITUARY : 
	 We deeply mourn the death of 
members of the Bank, customers, staff and 
well-wishers who passed away during the 
year under report.   

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :
	 The Board of Directors acknowledges 
with deep gratitude the valuable and timely 
advice, guidance and support received from 
Hon’ble Kallappanna Awade (Dada), Ex-MP 
and Founder Chairman of the bank by which 
assiduous effort, the bank has emerged as 
one of the successful cooperative bank 
in the cooperative banking sphere in 
Maharashtra & Karnataka.
	 We are also thankful to MLA Mr. 
Prakash Awade (Anna) for his kind support 
in the progress of the bank by whom bank 
could make tremendous progress during 
these years.   
	 I also express my thanks to Reserve 
Bank of India, Registrars of Cooperative 
Societies, Central Registrar and RCS, 

Maharashtra and Karnataka. Small Industries 
Development Bank of India, NABARD, Textile 
Commissioners, NAFCUB, MSC BANK, KDC 
BANK, Other DCC Banks, State Bank of India, 
other nationalized banks, private banks, 
small finance banks and all other cooperative 
banks spread in and around the area, trust, 
corporation etc. for their kind support and 
cooperation from time to time.  
	 I am also thankful of The Maharashtra 
Co-op. Banks Association & Federations, 
Kolhapur & Pune, Sahakar Bharti Maharashtra 
Pradesh and District Urban Sah. Banks 
Association for their kind support and guidance 
from time to time. 
	 My thanks go to Vice Chairman, CA 
Shri Sanjaykumar Anigol, BOM Chairman                  
CA Shri Chandrakant Chougule and all 
other Directors for their kind support and 
cooperation in the banking activities.   Also I 
am thankful to all the members, depositors, 
various organizations and well-wishers of this 
bank who have extended their support and 
cooperation from time to time.  
	 I am also thankful to CEO Mr. Sanjay 
Shirgave, General Manager Mr. Kiran Patil & 
Dipak Patil, all Asst. General Managers, Chief 
Managers, Managers, Branch Cluster Heads, 
Branch Managers and all other staff members 
who have given their best for the upliftment of 
the bank from time to time.  
	 Once again I express my gratitude to 
the journalists of different dailies as well as the 
known and unknown personalities who have 
extended their kind support and cooperation 
in the development of the bank and put before 
you the 62nd Annual Report of your Bank along 
with the Audited Statements of Accounts for 
the year ended 31st March 2024 for which 
your kind sanction and approval is requested.     
		  	           

   

  For Kallappanna Awade 
Ichalkarnaji Janata Sah. Bank Ltd.,

Shri. Swapnil  P. Awade
Chairman  

Ichalkaranji
Date :  31st May 2024
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(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> ~±H$)

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 
73 (4) of the Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi 
State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

To
The Members of
Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd 
Ichalkaranji 
Dist- Kolhapur 
Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion 
1.We have audited the accompanying financial statements 

of the ‘Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 
Ichalkaranji’ which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 
and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for 
the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office 
and 46 branches audited by us (by visit at branches as well as from 
centralized platform) are incorporated in these financial statements. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us, the financial statements, give the 
information required by the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 
2002 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation 
Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by 
the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India: 

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the 
Bank as at 31st March 2024; 

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the 
year ended on that date; and 

c.In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the 
year ended on that date.

 Basis for opinion 
2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(“the ICAI”) (“the SAs”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are 
further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of 
the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent 
of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit 
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Multi-State 
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder 
and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative 
Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 
2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated Financial Statements 
and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

3. The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible 
for the preparation of other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does 
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
The Bank’s annual report is expected to be made available to us after 
the date of this auditor’s report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other 

information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion 
thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our 
responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes 
available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.   

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other 
explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter 
to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual 
General Meeting.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements
4. The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible 

for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and 
cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards issued 
by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Multi 
State Cooperative Societies  Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder 
and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative 
Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) 
Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5. In preparing the financial statements, the management and 
Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 
unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The 
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s 
financial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibility
6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also: 

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

* INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT *
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evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control. 

ii.  Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the 
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 

iii.  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by management. 

iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the 
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of 
the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, 
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.

  We also provide those charged with governance with a statement 
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships 
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters
7. Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been 

drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to 
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative 
Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002

8. As required by Rule 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative 
Societies Act 2002 and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable 
to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation 
(Amendment) Act, 2020 and Subject to our comments in LFAR and 
annexures thereto, we report that:

(a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which, 
to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 
purpose of our audit;

(b) The information and explanations required and obtained by us 
have been found to be satisfactory;

(c)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by said 
Acts, rules framed there under and the bye-laws, have been kept by 
the Bank so far as appears from our examination of those books and 
proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been 
received from the branches;

(d)  No separate audit of the Branches has been conducted under 
the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and therefore no 
other auditor’s report has been received by us;

(e)   The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, 
have been within the powers of the Bank;

(f) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the cash flow 

statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books 
of account and the returns;

9. As required by Rule27(2)(c), (d) and (e) of the Multistate Co-
operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report that:

a.  To the best of our information and explanations given to us 
and as shown by the books of the Bank, the Balance Sheet and the 
Profit and Loss account exhibit a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the Bank; 

b. In our opinion and according to information and explanations 
given to us, there has been no material impropriety or irregularity in 
the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the Bank; 

c. In our opinion and according to information and explanations 
given to us, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank and National 
Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development established under the 
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development Act, 1981, to 
the extent applicable to the Bank, have generally been adhered to.

10. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Cooperative 
Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specified in clauses 
(a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank as 
under:

a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across 
transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of Act, 
Rules or the bye laws of the Bank;

b. During course of audit, we have generally not come across 
material and significant transactions, which appear to be contrary 
to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National 
Bank for agriculture and rural development to the extent applicable 
to the bank. 

c.  Advances categorized as doubtful assets as per norms laid 
down by RBI, are of Rs 12199.21 lakhs and loss assets of Rs 226.51 
lakhs as per prudential norms are considered as doubtful of 
recovery. Bank held provision of Rs 7589.96 lakhs against doubtful 
assets and provision of Rs 226.51 lakhs against loss assets

d.  As per information provided to us and to the best of our 
knowledge, total loan outstanding (including Non Fund based) 
to the members of the board was Rs.  630.36 lakhs which were 
sanctioned against FDR/Other Securities. The accounts were fully 
secured and standard. 

e.During course of audit, we have generally not come across 
any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve 
Bank of India or National Agriculture and Rural Development by any 
cooperative Bank to the extent applicable to the bank. However for 
specific comments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and 
Annexure to LFAR

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been 
specified by the Central Registrar, which require reporting under 
this Rule. 

         For M/s M R P R S and Associates
      	 Chartered Accountants
      	 FRN112705W

Sd/-
CA. Satyajirao C. Bhosale
  Partner (M. No.132863)

       UDIN -  24132863BKAGBU7171
      Date:  27th May 2024
   Place: Ichalkaranji
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(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> ~±H$)

g§ñWoMo Zm§d    … H$ëbmßnmÊUm AmdmS>o BMbH$a§Or OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ 
{b., BMbH$a§Or (_ëQ>rñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> ~±H$)

_w»` H$m`m©b` … OZVm ~±H$ ^dZ, nmo.~m°.Z§.64,_oZ amoS>, BMbH$a§Or- 
416115  {O.H$moëhmnya (_hm.)

Zm|XUr {XZm§H$  … E_EggrEg/grAma/437/2011,                
{X.15.09.2011

[aPìh© ~±H$     … Ao.gr.S>r./E_.EM./297/nr/27.04.1982
nadmZm
H$m`©joÌ        … _hmamîQ´>, H$Zm©Q>H$ d Jmodm amÁ¶mÀ¶m _wbH$s hÔr 

BVH$s amhrb.

Name of Bank           : Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji 
                                       Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
                                       Ichalkaranji (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
Head Office               : Janata Bank Bhavan, P.B.No.64
                                       Main Road, Ichalkaranji  416115
                                       Dist.Kolhapur (Mh.)
Date of Registration : MSCS/CR/437/2011,                	                          
                                        Date-15.09.2011
RBI Licence                 : ACD/MH/297/P /27.04.1982	
Area of Operation     : Whole Revenue area of Maharashtra 
                                        Karanataka & Goa State

31 _mM© 2024 AIoa On 31st March 2024 (` in lakh)

1.	 _w»` H$m`m©b`mgh EHy$U emIm 

2.	 g^mgX {Z`{_V	  

	         Zm_Ymar 	  

3.	 dgwb ^mJ ^m§S>db 

4. 	 amIrd d BVa {ZYr 

5.	 ^m§S>db OmoIr_ n`m©ám à_mU	  

6.	 R>odr	 

	 goìht½O	  

	 Mmby	           

	 _wXV	   

7.	 H$O}	   

	 VmaUr H$O}	  

	 {dZmVmaUr H$O}	  

	 AJ«H«$_ joÌ%	  

	 Xw~©b KQ>H$%	  

8.	 ~mhoarb H$O}	 

9.	 Jw§VdUwH$	  

10.	WH$~mH$sMo à_mU% 

11.	Am°S>rQ> dJ©	  

12.	Z\$m	  

13.	EHy$U godH$	  

14.	IoiVo ^m§S>db

1.	 No. of Branches including H.O.

2.	 Member Regular

                       Nominal

3.	 Paid up Capital

4. 	 Total Reserves & Other Funds

5.	 (CRAR )

6.	 Deposit

	 Saving

	 Current  

	 Fixed

7.	 Advances

	  Secured

	 Unsecured

	  Priority Sector %

	 Weaker Section %

8.	  Borrowings

9.	  Investments

10. Overdues %

11. Audit classification

12. Profit for the Year

13. Total Staff

14. Working Capital

* n[a{eð> A *                                                                * Annexure A *

47

75123

3379

70,84.18

303,85.73

13.25%

2553,33.41

420,15.80

227,53.13

1905,64.48

1685,23.25

1631,50.10
53,73.15
69.77 %

14.94 %

35,00.00

531,69.80

10.83 %

‘A’.

14,16.46

533

3164,85.77
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH 2024

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES ^m§S>db d XoUr
SCHEDULE

No.
31.03.2024

`         Ps.
31.03.2023

`          Ps.

Capital  	

Reserve Fund and Other Reserves

Principal/Subsidiary State Partner-
ship Fund A/C

Deposits & Other Accounts

Borrowings	

Bills For  Collection 
being bills receivable as per contra

Securities Receivable as 
Per Contra
i.  Repo
ii. Reverse Repo 	

Branch Adjustment 

Overdue interest Reserve on Loans 
& advance (As per Contra) 

Interest Payable 

Other Liabilites

Profit & Loss

Inbobo ^mJ ^m§S>db

J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr

n«mYmÝ`nyd©H$ gaH$mar 
^m{JXmar ImVr 
      
R>odr  

KoVbobr H$O}

dgwbrMo {~bo

{g³¶w[aQ>rO² [a{gìho~b«
(H$m°ÝQ´>m) 
aonmo 
[aìhg© aonmo 

emIm {_idUr

WH$boë¶m ì¶mOm~Ôb 
{ZYr

XoUo ì¶mO 

BVa XoUr 

Z’$m VmoQ>m 

1

2

3 

4 

 

5

6

 70,84,17,900.00 

 303,85,73,303.71
 

 -

   
 2553,33,41,096.98 

 35,00,00,000.00 

-    
   
   

-
-

   
 6,79,656.29

 
 160,54,89,689.59 

 
487,93,495.85 

 22,14,35,555.90 

 14,18,45,866.24 
  

 67,37,08,050.00 
 

237,32,56,418.88 
   

-

2402,39,67,701.07 
 

35,00,00,000.00 
   

 -

-
-

-

141,67,13,892.36 

 445,87,734.50 
 

26,88,70,528.49 
 

13,36,60,416.83 
  
 

TOTAL 3164,85,76,564.56 2928,47,64,742.13

Contingent liabilities g§̂ mì` XoUr d O~m~Xmè`m 7  3720,80,176.86 2858,53,683.22

As per Our Audit Report of Even Date
For M R P R S AND ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants
             Sd/-
M R P R S AND ASSOCIATES 
Partner
FRN-112705W
Membership no.132863
UDIN NO: 24132863BKAGBU7171
Date  : 27/05/2024
Place : Ichalkaranaji

K.M.Patil 
General Manager

S.B.Shirgave
Chief Executive Officer

Significant Accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Finanancial Statement.  The Schedules referred 
to above are the integral part of Consolidated Balance Sheet.							     
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(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> ~±H$)

ASSETS & DEBTORS qOXJr d ¶oUr
SCHEDULE

No.
31.03.2024

`          Ps.
31.03.2023

`          Ps.

Cash 

Balances with Banks

Money at Call & Short Notice 

Investments

Investment out of the Principal/
Subsidiary State Partnership 
Fund Account

Advances

Interest Receivable

Billing Recievable Being Bills
For Collection  as per Contra

Securities Receivable as 
Per Contra
i.  Repo
ii. Reverse Repo

Branch Adjustment	

Fixed Assets

Other Assets

Non Banking Assets Acquired
in Satisfaction of Claims

Profit and Loss 

amoI 

BVa ~±H$mVrb {eëbH$

_mJUr d Aën gwMZm R>odr

Jw§VdUyH$

n«mYmÝ`nyd©H$ gaH$mar 
^m{JXmar ImVr

H$O©o

òUo ì`mO

dgwbrMr {~bo

{g³¶w[aQ>rO² [a{gìho~b«
(H$m°ÝQ´>m) 
aonmo 
[aìhg© aonmo

emIm {_idUr

B_maV OmJm

BVa òUr

H$O© dgwbrgmR>r Vmã¶mV
KoVbobr ‘mb‘Îmm

Z’$m VmoQ>m

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

 139,35,64,614.63
 

 368,86,45,300.18 

 135,00,00,000.00 

 531,69,80,447.00 

-

1685,23,25,190.12 

 180,77,97,083.59 

 -   

 
 
-
-
  
-

86,72,27,680.04 

 35,32,32,209.00 

 1,88,04,040.00

 

 -

122,06,41,769.44 
 

369,62,09,616.23 
 

135,00,00,000.00 

462,67,61,305.00 

 -   

1581,95,33,839.15 
 

158,60,34,565.36 

 -   
 

-
-

2,76,836.45

      57,93,71,041.04 

     32,04,24,901.46

       8,55,10,868.00

-

TOTAL  3164,85,76,564.56 2928,47,64,742.13 

{X. 31/03/2024 AIoaMo Vmio~§X nÌH$

Shri. Swapnil P.Awade
 Chairman

CA Shri. Sanjaykumar S. Anigol 
Vice Chairman

CA Shri  C. B. Chougule
Shri  S.B. Jadhav
Shri D.L. Sarada 
Shri R.B. Patil
Shri T.S.Athane
Smt A.A. Arage

Shri  B.I. Lad
Shri  S.S. Gore
Shri B.T. Povale
Shri A.G. Kamble
Shri B.D. Patil
CA.Shri M.G. Joshi

Shri  M.S. Satpute
Shri  S.G. Shirgave
Shri S.S. Kitture
Shri S.K. Keste
Adv.Shri S.S. Joshi
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024
EXPENDITURES IM©

SCHEDULE
No.

31.03.2024
`          Ps.

31.03.2023
`          Ps.

Interest on deposits, borrowing etc,	

Salaries and Allowances, Provident 
Fund	

Directors' and local committee mem-
bers' fees and allowances

Rent,Taxes,Insurance,Light etc. 

Law Charges

Postage, Telegram and Telephone 
charges

Auditor's fees	

Depreciation on and repair to 
property

Stationery , Printing, &
Advertisement, etc   

Loss from sale of or dealing with 
non-banking assets	

Bad Debts Written Off

Other Expenditures 

Provisions

Income-Tax Expenses		  
  i.  Current Tax
 	
Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet	
i. Net Profit / (Loss) of the Year

 
138,30,64,157.20 

 25,78,54,941.00 

 
10,50,552.00 

 

8,56,55,778.91 
   
 -

 34,64,768.57 

 43,58,000.00 
 

5,19,16,564.44 

 71,81,590.42 

 57,61,169.00 
 

-   

 9,77,29,471.17 
 

30,26,33,310.00 

 8,29,00,000.00 

 
14,16,45,866.24

121,19,30,295.67

25,14,98,747.84

11,69,009.00

  8,68,11,241.48 
 1,15,000.00 

35,05,808.16 

 39,37,883.00 
 

TOTAL 224,65,74,887.55 

As per Our Audit Report of Even Date
For M R P R S AND ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants
            
             Sd/-
M R P R S AND ASSOCIATES 
Partner
FRN-112705W
Membership no.132863
UDIN NO: 24132863BKAGBU7171
Date  : 27/05/2024
Place : Ichalkaranaji

 

  

5,11,76,823.37 

1,11,14,950.53 

 43,26,280.00 
 

2,51,010.00

9,41,83,397.67

31,60,48,443.00

7,70,00,000.00

13,35,05,997.83

 R>odr d H$Om©darb ì m̀O
  

 ZmoH$a nJma, ^ËVo d  n«m°ìhr.\§$S>   . 
    
 g§MmbH$ _§S>i ^ËVo  

 m̂S>o, H$a, {d_m d {Xdm~ËVr 
  
 H$m̀ Xoera gëbmJma \$s
 
 Q>nmb d Q>o{b\$moZ

 Am°S>rQ>g© \$s
 
 _mb_ËVooMr XwéñVr d PrO

 ñQ>oeZar, N>nmB© d Om{hamV  
 
 Zoh_rÀ m̀ ~±{H$J _mbåmÎmoì¶{V[aŠV  
 _mb_ËVoÀ m̀ {dH«$s ì̀ dhmamVrb VmoQ>m
 ~w[S>V g§e{¶V d H$O} {Zb}{IV    
 
 BVa IM©       
 Ho$boë m̀ VaVyXr  
 Am¶H$a VaVyX 
 
 
df© AIoaMm {Zìdi Z’$m

15

16

17

Significant Accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Finanancial Statement.  The Schedules referred to above 
are the integral part of Consolidated Profit & Loss.

K.M.Patil 
General Manager

S.B.Shirgave
Chief Executive Officer

H$m°ÝQ́>rã¶w B.

242,52,16,168.95
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(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> ~±H$)

INCOME àmár
SCHEDULE

No.
31.03.2024

`          Ps.
31.03.2023

`          Ps.

Interest & Discount

Commission Exchanges and 
Brokerage

Subsidies and donations 

Income from non-banking assets 
and profit from sale of or deal-
ing with such assets

Profit on Sale of Securities (Net)	

Other Receipts	

Deferred Tax Asset

Recovery In Earlier of Written off Bad 
Debts Recovered   

Bad and Doubtful Debt  Written 
Back  	

Excess Standard COVID-19   Reserve 
Written Back

ì`mO O_m d H$ga

BVa O_m

S>o’$S>© Q>°³g AgoQ>

~wS>rV d g§e{¶V H$O© 
{ZYrVrb naVmdm 

18

19

 229,28,00,331.47 

 49,23,148.99 

 
-   

 -   

 54,62,565.91 

8,81,41,503.58 

3,26,46,140.00 

 12,42,479.00 

-   

 -   
 

 208,74,90,135.15 
 

28,93,198.32 

-   

 -  
  

1,18,51,505.54

9,09,64,678.54

 4,99,86,860.00 

 19,37,500.00 

 2,51,010.00 

   
12,00,000.00 

TOTAL 224,65,74,887.55 

Directors

{X. 31/03/2024 AIoa Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

Zoh_rÀ`m ~±qH$J _mbåmËVo 
ì`{V[aŠV Aem AÝ` ì`dhmam 
nmgyZ {_iH$V d Ë`m§Mo [dH«$s 
dm BVa ì`dhmamnmgyZ \$m`Xo

 g~{gS>rO d XoUJr

 Jw§VdUwH$sdarb Z’$m ({Zìdi)

 {Zb}{IV ~wS>rV H$Om©Vrb  
 dgwbr

 H$mopìhS>-19 VaVwX {ZYrVrb  
 naVmdm 

Shri. Swapnil P.Awade
 Chairman

CA Shri. Sanjaykumar S. Anigol 
Vice Chairman

CA Shri  C. B. Chougule
Shri  S.B. Jadhav
Shri D.L. Sarada 
Shri R.B. Patil
Shri T.S.Athane
Smt A.A. Arage

Shri  B.I. Lad
Shri  S.S. Gore
Shri B.T. Povale
Shri A.G. Kamble
Shri B.D. Patil
CA.Shri M.G. Joshi

Shri  M.S. Satpute
Shri  S.G. Shirgave
Shri S.S. Kitture
Shri S.K. Keste
Adv.Shri S.S. Joshi

 H${_eZ, hþ§S>Umdi d Xbmbr

242,52,16,168.95



23

SCHEDULES                                             31.03.2024             31.03.2023

SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL  (^mJ ^m§S>db)

Particulars `              Ps. `             Ps.
I. Authorized Capital	
   Authorized Capital (1,50,00,000    
   "A" Class shares of Rs 50/- each)	
    (Previous year 1,50,00,000 Shares)	
II. Subscribed  Capital 	
   1,41,68,358 Shares of Rs. 50/-  
   each (Previous year 1,34,74,161
   shares of Rs 50/- each)	
III. Amount Called up 	
   1,41,68,358  Shares of Rs. 50/-  
   each (Previous year 1,34,74,161
   shares of Rs 50/- each) 
of the above held by
   a) Individual 	
   b) Co-Operative Institutions 	
   c) State Government	
   d) Others		

 75,00,00,000.00 
 75,00,00,000.00 

 67,37,08,050.00 

 67,37,08,050.00 

 

59,13,22,050.00 
 -   
 -   

 8,23,86,000.00

TOTAL  67,37,08,050.00

SCHEDULE - 2 RESERVE AND SURPLUS (amIrd d BVa {ZYr)

Particulars `            Ps. `             Ps.
i.   Statutory Reserves
ii.  Agricultural (Credit 
     Stabilization Fund)
iii. Building Fund
iv. Dividend Equalizaiton Fund
v.  Special Bad Debts Reserve
vi. Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve
vii. Investment Depreciation Reserve
viii Investment Fluctuation Reserve
ix   OTHER FUNDS AND RESERVES
        a) Resolution Framework 2.0      
        b) Special Reserve U/S 63 [C] 
             Of MSCS Act 2002
        c) Charity Fund
        d) Ceremonial Reserve
        e) Bonus Equalization Fund
        f) Staff Welfare Fund
        g) Social Welfare Fund
        h) Building Revaluation 
            Reserve
       i) Land Revaluation Reserve
       j)  Contingent Provision 
            Against Standard Assets
       k) General Provision For Loss
       l) Special Reserve Under 
            Income Tax Act 1961
        m) ARC SR Depreciation 
             Reserve
        n) Provision for Restructured 
            Advances

55,40,94,121.02
-

 52,04,04,141.02
-

TOTAL

SCHEDULES                                             31.03.2024               31.03.2023

SCHEDULE  - 3  DEPOSITS  AND OTHERS ACCOUNTS (R>odr)

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.
A. I. Fixed Deposits	
        (i)  Individuals*	
        (ii) Central Co-op. banks	
        (ii) Other Societies	      
II. Savings Bank Deposits	            
        (i)  Individuals*	
        (ii) Central Co-op. Banks	
        (iii) Other Societies	     
III. Current Deposits	           
        (i)  Individuals*	
        (ii) Central Co-op. Banks	       
        (iii) Other Societies	

IV.Money at call and short  notice	
*Under the item "Individuals" 
deposits to institutions other than 
co-operative Banks and Societies 
are included as per The Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949.

17,51,56,10,545.36 
 12,34,54,51,147.39 

  
 5,17,01,59,397.97 
 4,32,96,74,302.12 
 4,22,38,30,485.99 

 -   
 10,58,43,816.13 

 2,17,86,82,853.59 
 2,08,17,60,319.43 

9,69,22,534.16 

TOTAL  2553,33,41,096.98  2402,39,67,701.07

SCHEDULE - 4 BORROWINGS  (KoVbobr H$O})

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.
I.From the Reserve Bank of India / 
State / Central Co-op Bank	

A) Short - Term Loans,Cash   
     Credits and Overdrafts of 
     which Secured Against 	           
     a) Government and Other    
     Approved Securities
     b) Other Tangible Securities
B) Medium - Term Loans 
     of which secured against-	        
     a) Government and Other   
     Approved Securities
     b) Other Tangible Securities
C) Long -Term Loans of which 
     secured against-	
     a) Government and Other   
     Approved Securities
     b) Other Tangible Securities

II. From the State Bank of  India	

III.From the State Government	

IV. Loans from other sources   
    (source and securities to be  
     specified)	
     a) RBI Repo (LAF)
     b) Repo Borrowings
     c) Repo Borrowing under 
         TREPS (TRIPARTY)
     d) Foreign Currency Borrowing 
         from Banks
     e) Long Term (Subordinated) 
         Deposits

 -   

    

 -   

 -   

   

-

 -   

 -   
- 

-

-

 35,00,00,000.00 

-
-
-

-

35,00,00,000.00

 -   

    

 -   

 -   

   

-

 -   
    

 -   
- 

-

-

  35,00,00,000.00 

-
-
-

-

35,00,00,000.00

TOTAL 35,00,00,000.00 35,00,00,000.00

10,75,73,695.98 
91,21,180.04

-
88,89,16,889.04

50,00,000.00
4,07,65,500.00

80,14,75,012.80
10,00,00,000.00
11,71,00,000.00

2,33,913.00
7,31,459.00

40,00,000.00
58,776.52
1,304.28

12,93,92,753.00

17,64,82,896.00
5,24,43,000.00

35,895.00
8,44,82,000.00

8,52,00,000.00

5,13,13,016.00

 750,000,000.00 

 75,00,00,000.00 

 70,84,17,900.00 

 70,84,17,900.00 

 55,57,95,200.00 
 -   
 -   

 15,26,22,700.00  
70,84,17,900.00

11,25,73,695.98 
 91,21,180.04 

 -   

 109,18,42,305.87 
 50,00,000.00 

 4,57,65,500.00 

19,05,64,47,716.77 
 13,42,15,01,363.80 

 
 5,63,49,46,352.97 
 4,20,15,79,777.95 
 4,11,59,21,803.95 

 -    
 8,56,57,974.00  

2,27,53,13,602.26 
2,15,13,58,600.11 

  

12,39,55,002.15

    
 

122,01,76,500.80 
 10,00,00,000.00 
 13,05,00,000.00 

 2,33,913.00 
 7,31,459.00 

 40,00,000.00 
 58,776.52 
 1,304.28 

 28,49,31,582.00 

 32,42,45,555.00 
 5,44,43,000.00 

 35,895.00 
 9,94,82,000.00 

 17,02,00,000.00 

 5,13,13,016.00 

 303,85,73,303.71 237,32,56,418.88

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -    -   

 -   
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(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> ~±H$)

SCHEDULES                                             31.03.2024             31.03.2023

SCHEDULE - 5 OTHERS LIABILITIES (BVa XoUr)

Particulars `              Ps. `             Ps.
i) Bills Payble
ii) Unclaimed Dividend
iii) Suspense 
iv) Provision for Taxation
v)  Other Payable/ Sundries

4,06,94,661.80
66,75,999.00

3,24,77,882.17
8,29,00,000.00
5,86,87,012.93

5,15,14,397.77
39,15,817.00

8,90,31,120.39
7,70,00,000.00
4,74,09,193.33

TOTAL 22,14,35,555.90 26,88,70,528.49 

SCHEDULE - 6 PROFIT & lOSS (Z’$m-VmoQ>m)

Particulars `            Ps. `             Ps.

Profit as per last Balance Sheet	
        Less: Appropriations of profit 
        for the year 2022-23	
        Reserve Fund	
        Reserve For Unforseen 
        Lossess as per MSCS Act
        Investment Fluctution Reserve 
        Building Fund 	
        Education fund 	
        Dividend	
        Ex-gratia to Employees	
        Bad And Doubtful Debt  Reserve 	

Balance Profit after approprition 	
Add : Profit for the year as per 
          Profit & Loss Account	

 13,36,60,416.83
 

3,34,00,000.00
1,34,00,000.00

 50,00,000.00
50,00,000.00
 13,35,000.00 

 5,82,00,000.00 
 1,42,00,000.00
 29,25,416.83

13,34,60,416.83
2,00,000.00

14,16,45,866.24

 13,40,17,836.80 
 

2,91,00,000.00 
 1,17,00,000.00 

 -
 -

11,63,000.00 
 4,92,45,581.00 
 1,23,00,000.00 
 3,03,54,836.80 

 13,38,63,417.80  
1,54,419.00

13,35,05,997.83

TOTAL 14,18,45,866.24 13,36,60,416.83

SCHEDULE  7 – CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (g§^mì¶ XoUr d O~m~Xmè¶m)

Particulars `            Ps. `             Ps.

 i)     Letters  of Credit (LC)	

 ii)    Guarantees (BG)	

iii)   Forward Sale/Purchase 

       Contracts	

iv)   Unclaimed Liabilities under 

       DEAF Scheme	

 14,28,30,576.00

12,69,16,687.00

 -   

10,23,32,913.86

 55,01,337.00 

 18,79,12,030.00 

 -   

 9,24,40,316.22 

TOTAL 37,20,80,176.86 28,58,53,683.22

SCHEDULE  8 – CASH (amoI {e„H$)

Particulars `            Ps. `             Ps.

i)   Cash In hand	
ii)  Cash with Reserve Bank of   
     India	
iii) Cash with State Bank of India	
iv) Cash with State Co-operative  
     Banks	
v)  Cash with Central Co-operative   
      Banks	

 22,29,43,808.00
108,78,07,374.39 

 12,51,611.01
18,23,996.52

 
7,97,37,824.71 

 16,80,14,819.00
105,03,91,646.90 

 3,91,562.96 
 1,02,963.90 

 
17,40,776.68 

TOTAL 139,35,64,614.63 122,06,41,769.44

SCHEDULES                                             31.03.2024               31.03.2023

SCHEDULE  9 – BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS (BVa ~±H$mVrb {e„H$)

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.
i)  Current Deposits (including 
    deposit with nationalize banks, 
    commercial banks and other 
    co-operative banks) 
ii) Savings Bank Deposits	
iii) Fixed  Deposits

 16,02,59,339.18
   

-

352,83,85,961.00

 15,51,50,546.23 
   

 -

354,10,59,070.00
TOTAL 368,86,45,300.18 369,62,09,616.23

SCHEDULE - 10  INVESTMENTS (Jw§VdUwH$)

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.
i)a)In Central and State Government   
    Securities (at book value)	
    Face Value - Rs.41947.70 lakh 
    (P.Y.Rs. 42333.30 lakh) 
    Market Value- Rs. 41734.00 lakh 
    (P.Y.Rs. 41811.33 lakh)	     
    (Including Rs.6002.62 Lakh pladged 
   for tresury opertions)  (P.Y. Rs.6002.62
   Lakh pladged for treasury opertions) 	
 b) Reserve Fund Investments 
   In Central / State Govt. Securities	
   Face Value - Rs.5789.40 lakh 
   (P.Y.Rs.5289.40 lakh) 
   Market Value - Rs.5778.46 lakh 
   (P.Y.Rs. 5287.45 lakh)	
c) Members' Welfare Fund 
    Investments	
ii) Other trustee Securities	
iii)Shares in Co-operative Institutions 	
iv)Other Investments (to be Specified)	
  a.Bonds issued by public sector units	
  b.Bonds issued by other institutions	
  c.ARC Security Receipts	

419,61,49,799.00
   
   

 
57,78,45,848.00

 -   

   

-
 25,00,500.00 

 20,00,00,000.00 
 7,09,59,500.00
26,95,24,800.00

369,98,67,944.00 
   
   

 
52,77,71,461.00 

 -   

   

-
 25,00,500.00 

 10,00,00,000.00 
 2,18,92,900.00 
 27,47,28,500.00

TOTAL 531,69,80,447.00 462,67,61,305.00

SCHEDULE - 11 ADVANCES (H$O})

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.

I)Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,
Overdrafts & Bills Discounted
i.  Of which secured against :
 a) Government & Other approved    
  Securities
 b) Other Tangible Securities
ii. Unsecured Loans

 Of the Advances, amount due   
 from individuals
 Of the Advances, amount 
 Overdue  
 Considered Bad & Doubtful of   
 Recovery
II) Medium Term Loans
i.  Of which secured against :
 a) Government & Other approved  
 Securities
 b) Other Tangible Securities
ii.Unsecured Loans 

 537,64,06,513.53 

20,07,119.44 

529,96,71,745.67
7,47,27,648.42

  
523,61,65,214.91 

31,81,41,030.42

47,30,93,657.52

122,68,71,020.37
    
-

91,68,92,662,28 
30,99,78,358.09

523,09,25,103.22 

26,53,427.48 

513,34,51,392.90 
 9,48,20,282.84 

507,75,10,856.40 

 26,17,27,209.55 

 50,52,41,807.43 

136,95,42,641.80
    
-

107,67,14,077.71 
 29,28,28,564.09
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SCHEDULES                                             31.03.2024             31.03.2023

Particulars `              Ps. `             Ps.
  Of the Advances, amount due  
  from individuals*
  Of the Advances, amount 
  Overdue 
  Considered Bad & Doubtful of   
  Recovery
III) Long Term Loans
i.Of which secured against :	
  a)  Government & Other ap    
       proved Securities	
  b) Other Tangible Securities	
ii. Unsecured Loans
  Of the Advances, amount due   
  from individuals*
  Of the Advances, amount  
  Overdue 
  Considered Bad & Doubtful of  
  Recovery

*Under the item "individuals" 
  advances to institutions other    
  than  co-operative Banks and    
  Societies are included as per The   
  Banking  Regulation Act,1949.	

119,71,93,763.37

31,00,62,874.18

12,86,13,443.13

1024,90,47,656.22
    

-

1009,64,38,524.22
15,26,09,132.00

1018,94,08,219.22
 

119,60,78,133.57
 

77,48,57,553.31
 

133,20,16,645.80 

 33,22,18,403.99 

 18,47,77,358.13 

921,90,66,094.13
    

-

903,89,26,124.12 
 18,01,39,970.01 
915,50,46,657.13 

 
112,78,34,657.14 

 
82,49,28,634.47 

 

TOTAL(I+II+III) 1685,23,25,190.12 1581,95,33,839.15

SCHEDULE  12 – INTEREST RECEIVABLE (¶oUo ì¶mO)

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.
i. Interest Receivable On 
   Investments
ii.Interest Receivable On Fixed 
   Deposit
iii.Interest Receivable On Reguler 
    Loan ( Staff)
iv.Interest Receivable On Overdue 
    Loan
v. RBI Revers Repo Interest 
   Receivable

10,75,34,770.00

4,32,59,135.00
 

5,12,82,325.00 
1,60,54,89,689.59

2,31,164.00

 8,56,11,314.00

3,88,05,748.00
 

4,46,72,447.00  
141,67,13,892.36 

 2,31,164.00 

TOTAL 180,77,97,083.59 158,60,34,565.36

SCHEDULE  13 – FIXED ASSETS (B‘maV,OmJm,’${Z©Ma,{’$³Ma d BVa)

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.
i)  LEASEHOLD LAND	
   Cost as on 1.4.2023	
   Add : Revaluation	
		                          
                                                               (a)	
   Less: Amortisation	
   Amortisation upto last year	
   Amortisation  for current year	
   Amortisation  on Revalued Amount	
                                                                   
                                                               (b)	
                                                 Total (a-b)	
ii) PREMISES (including freehold 
    land)	
   Cost as on 1.4.2023	
   Add: Revaluation	
   Add : Additions during the year	
   Less: Sales/ Adjustment during the     
   year	
                                                            (a)

96,98,097.00 
32,42,45,555.00

 
33,39,43,652.00

   
 -   
 -   
 -   

-
33,39,43,652.00

 

32,77,72,174.00 
29,91,26,422.00

 -   
 -

62,68,98,596.00
  

96,98,097.00 
 17,64,82,896.00 

 
18,61,80,993.00 

   
 -   
 -   
 -   

-
18,61,80,993.00 

 

32,77,72,174.00 
 12,93,92,753.00 

 -   
 -

 45,71,64,927.00 

SCHEDULES                                             31.03.2024               31.03.2023

Particulars `              Ps. `             Ps.
 

TOTAL (i to viii) 57,93,71,041.04

 

  20,05,19,727.00 
 1,12,87,549.00 
 1,43,76,972.00 

 -   
 22,61,84,248.00 
 23,09,80,679.00 

   
 13,73,31,226.00 

 75,58,384.00 
 19,20,907.00 

 14,29,68,703.00 
 5,39,97,839.00 
 86,33,133.00 
 -   

 6,26,30,972.00 
 8,03,37,731.00 

 5,06,21,700.00 
 38,82,079.00 
 2,54,734.00 

 5,42,49,045.00 
 2,91,70,894.00 
 42,06,311.00 
 -   

 3,33,77,205.00 
 2,08,71,840.00 

 23,47,94,658.04 
 1,59,95,279.00 

 4,95,804.00 
 25,02,94,133.04 
 19,03,92,101.00 
 2,10,17,117.00 

  -
21,14,09,218.00 
 3,88,84,915.04 

1,43,91,022.00 
22,60,419.00 
 19,33,519.00 

 1,47,17,922.00 
 82,12,815.00 
 9,51,134.00 
 -   

 91,63,949.00 
 55,53,973.00 

 3,58,02,568.49 
 27,42,957.00 
 3,53,809.00 

 3,81,91,716.49 
 1,98,68,363.49 
 17,62,844.00 
 -   

 2,16,31,207.49 
 1,65,60,509.00 

   
 

22,61,84,247.00
1,01,58,793.00
1,41,94,841.00

 -   
25,05,37,881.00
37,63,60,715.00

   
14,29,68,703.00
1,54,74,874.00

1,06,476.00
15,83,37,101.00
6,26,30,972.00
86,08,738.00
 -   

7,12,39,710.00
8,70,97,391.00

 5,42,49,045.00
29,09,821.00
13,34,611.00

5,58,24,255.00
3,33,77,205,.00

40,88,033.00
 -   

3,74,65,238.00
1,83,59,017.00

 25,02,94,133.04
1,51,47,300.00

4,37,045.00
26,50,04,388.04
21,14,09,218.00
2,44,50,947.00

  -
23,58,60,165.00

2,91,44,223.04

1,47,17,922.00
91,309.00
3,501.00

1,48,05,730.00
91,63,949.00
8,35,798.00
 -   

99,99,747.00
48,05,983,00

 3,81,91,716.49
26,87,950.00

4.00
4,08,79,662.49
2,16,31,207.49
17,32,024.00
 -   

2,33,63,231.49
1,75,16,431.00

   
1,28,362.00
-
- 
1,28,362.00
1,27,961.00

133.00
-
1,28,094.00

268.00

86,72,27,680.04

Less: Depreciation	
    Depreciation upto last year	
    Depreciation for current year	
    Depreciation on Revalued Amount	
    Depreciation on sales	
                                                                  (b)	
                                                     Total (a-b)	
iii) FURNITURE & FIXTURE	
    Cost as on 1.4.2023	
    Add: Additions during the year	
    Less : Sold during the year	
                                                                  (a)	
    Less : Depreciation upto last year	
    Depreciation for current year	
    Depreciation on sales	
                                                                  (b)	
                                                     Total (a-b)	
iv) PLANT & MACHINERY	
    Cost as on 1.4.2023	
    Add: Additions during the year	
    Less : Sold during the year	
                                                                   (a)	
    Less : Depreciation upto last year	
    Depreciation for current year	
    Depreciation on sales	  
                                                                   (b)	
                                                      Total (a-b)	
v) COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARES	
    Cost as on 1.4.2023	
    Add: Additions during the year	
    Less : Sold during the year	
                                                                   (a)	
    Less : Depreciation upto last year	
    Depreciation for current year	
    Depreciation on sales	
                                                                   (b)	
                                                      Total (a-b)	
vi)  MOTOR CARS	
    Cost as on 1.4.2023	
    Add  : Additions during the year	
    Less : Sold during the year	
                                                                   (a)	
    Less : Depreciation upto last year	
    Depreciation for current year	
    Depreciation on sales	
                                                                   (b)	
                                                      Total (a-b)	
vii)   DEAD STOCK	
    Cost as on 1.4.2023	
    Add: Additions during the year	
    Less : Sold during the year	
                                                                   (a)	
    Less : Depreciation upto last year	
    Depreciation for current year	
    Depreciation on sales	
                                                                   (b)	
                                                      Total (a-b)

viii)   LIABRARY BOOKS	
    Cost as on 1.4.2023	
    Add: Additions during the year	
    Less : Sold during the year	
                                                               (a)	
    Less : Depreciation upto last year	
    Depreciation for current year	
    Depreciation on sales	                     
 		                   (b)	
                                                 Total (a-b)	 

1,28,362.00 
-
- 

 1,28,362.00 
1,27,733.00 

228.00 
-

1,27,961.00 
 401.00
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SCHEDULES                                             31.03.2024             31.03.2023

SCHEDULE - 14  OTHER ASSETS (BVa ¶oUr)

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.
a)  Prepaid Expenses
b)  Electric And Other Deposits 
      for Services
c)   Stock Of Stationary
d)  Advances For Capital And Revenue 
      Expences
e)   Computer Peripherals Spares Stock
f)   Pan Card Coupons
g)  Insurance Commission Receivable
h)   TDS  Receivable  
i)   Income Tax  Advance  
j)  Income  Tax  Receivable
k)    Deferred Tax Asset
l) TDS Receivable on GST
m)  NPCI Receivable & Mobile Banking 
      Settlement
n)  CCIL Deposit
o)  Input CGST 
p)  Input SGST 
q)   Input IGST 
r)  Input Cgst RCM 
s)   Input Sgst RCM 
t)  Central Input Gst
u)  Unified Payment Interface (UPI)
x)  Electronic Cash Ledger (With GST)

 33,44,311.00 
 75,27,759.00 

37,86,705.23
 97,07,932.00 

 3,13,037.74 
-

11,94,778.44
26,63,573.00

 8,05,00,000.00 
 -   

22,69,95,100.45
 8,371.61

23,58,514.70

1,05,00,000.00 
5,47,042.13
5,47,041.87
3,80,858.16

 1.00
1.00

6,10,952.00
22,32,958.67

13,271.00

 32,85,231.00 
 76,41,499.00 

32,66,201.57 
 77,96,270.00 

 3,29,734.14 
71,906.00 

 6,09,060.00 
 6,07,826.87 

 8,65,00,000.00 
 -   

19,43,48,960.45
 28,073.88

29,47,937.37

1,05,00,000.00 
16,69,863.64
7,17,021.29
1,05,316.25
-
-
-
-
-

TOTAL 35,32,32,209.00 32,04,24,901.46

       SCHEDULE 15 –  INTEREST ON DEPOSITS ETC. (R>odrdarb ì¶mO)

Particulars `              Ps. `             Ps.
a)  Interest On Deposit	 	
b) Interest On Long Term (
     Subordinate)    Deposits (LTD)	 	
c)  Interest On Service Tax	
d)  Interest On LAF Borrowing / TREPS 
     Repo                     

1,35,30,65,467.20
  2,99,93,144.00 

 5,546.00 
-

117,40,98,727.67 
 2,99,93,144.00 

 1,154.00 
 78,37,270.00 

TOTAL 1,38,30,64,157.20 121,19,30,295.67

       SCHEDULE 16 –  OTHER EXPENDITURE (BVa IM©)

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.
a)  i)  Travelling Expenditure	 	
     ii)  Director Travelling	 	
b)  Office Expenses	 	
c)  Annual Meeting Expenses	 	
d) Ceremonies	 	
e)  Subscription
f)  Lift & Other Machinery 
     Maintenance	 	
g) Pigmy Agent Commission
h) Decretal Exp.	 	
i)  Petrol & Diesel	 	
j)  Consultancy Fee	 	
k) Loss From Sale of Dead Stock	
l)  Amortization of Premium on 
    Investments	 	
m) AMC Paid for Software	
n)  Cleaning And Sweeping  Charges	
o)  Computer Maintenance	 	
p)  Security Expenses		
q)  AMC Paid For Hardware
r)  Connectivity  Lease  Rent (BSNL)

  33,36,193.63
14,76,133.39
41,81,501.08
27,03,984.00
26,27,767.74
8,67,500.00
18,29,088.13

31,91,404.00
81,92,448.46
12,13,815.00
11,16,650.00
 16,47,560.00
13,63,394.00

 
91,20,179.87
16,71,593.00
26,30,624.84
25,89,533.00

  32,49,614.64 
 21,49,134.62 
 37,38,557.85 
 13,70,091.00 
 32,95,415.58 
 8,86,316.00
15,04,477.62

31,21,899.00
 46,79,110.52 
 18,68,617.00 
 10,74,753.00 
 34,50,389.20 
 10,99,860.00 

 
78,56,078.42 
 15,38,370.61 
20,01,143.02 

 

SCHEDULES                                             31.03.2024               31.03.2023

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.

s) INFRA ATM Transaction Charges	
t)D R  Site Sharing Service Charges	
u) NFS ATM Network Charges	 	
v) SMS Banking Charges Paid	 	
w)Charges Paid On NPA Account	 	
x) CIBIL Charges	 	
y) Mobile Banking ASP Charges	 	
z) Election Expenditure	
aa)  Miscellaneous Expenditure	

 

 
 

TOTAL 9,77,29,471.17 9,41,83,397.67

SCHEDULE  17 –  PROVISIONS (Ho$boë¶m VaVwXr)

Particulars `              Ps. `              Ps.
a) Bad and Doubtful Debts  Reserve    
    Provision	 	
 b) Provision against Standard Assets	 	
c) Provision for Restructured Advances  	
d) Short Provision for Income  Tax                	
e) Special Reserve under Income 
    Tax (u/s 36)	 	
f) Depreciation on ARC Security 
    Receipts           	

 20,00,00,000.00 

 20,00,000.00 
-

6,33,310.00 
1,50,00,00.00 

 
8,50,00,000.00

 21,00,00,000.00 

 3,00,000.00 
 85,00,000.00 

 8,48,443.00 
 1,69,00,000.00 

 

 7,95,00,000.00 

TOTAL 30,26,33,310.00 31,60,48,443.00

SCHEDULE  18 – INTEREST AND DISCOUNT (ì¶mO O‘m d H$ga)

Particulars `              Ps. `             Ps.
a)  Interest on Loan	 	
b)  Interest on Investment	
c)  Interest on Deposits With 
     Banks	
d)  Interest on CALL Deposit	
e)  Interest on TRI PARTY Reverse 
     Repo	 	
f)  Interest Received on LAF 
     Lending  	

 164,05,79,248.61
33,50,91,774.76
26,98,23,733.50

-
1,36,03,663.60 

 
3,37,01,911.00

 151,12,47,450.80 
 30,12,50,961.96 
 21,18,99,639.44 

 6,07,190.00 
 85,47,344.95 

 
5,39,37,548.00 

TOTAL 229,28,00,331.47  208,74,90,135.15 

                             SCHEDULE  19 –  OTHER RECEIPTS (BVa O‘m)

Particulars `              Ps. `             Ps.

a) Dividend on Shares		
b) Loan Processing Charges	
c) Locker Rent Received	
d) Insurance Commission	
e)  Bank Guarantee Fee	
f) Profit From Sale of Dead Stock	
g) NFS POS / ATM / Mobile 
     Banking / IMPS Charges	
h)  Interest On Income Tax 
    Refund      	
i)  Miscellaneous

 2,50,000.00 
 3,30,77,978.90 
 45,57,647.36

1,49,77,733.80
18,91,334.00
4,13,700.00

65,35,369.36
 

4,72,450.00
 

2,59,65,290.16

 2,50,000.00 
 3,29,42,530.00 
 45,53,549.00 
 98,54,529.66 
 27,10,218.86 
 2,95,743.00 

 57,72,380.74 
 

 16,65,500.00 
 

3,29,20,227.28 

TOTAL 8,81,41,503.58  9,09,64,678.54

 
 18,95,474.10 
 6,66,148.00 

 1,50,98,401.03 
 38,50,000.00 
 10,92,102.15 
 10,38,679.09 
 96,64,388.85 

 8,61,241.00 
 41,61,498.12

 
1,00,662.30 
6,88,124.00

1,63,24,043.82
64,30,768.00
16,70,509.00
9,81,226.78
84,29,107.60

- 
46,48,195.42

39,68,938.00 
26,68,561.30
63,34,137.95

17,83,727.75
69,13,736.36



27

Shri. Swapnil P.Awade
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CA Shri. Sanjaykumar S. Anigol 
Vice Chairman

CA Shri  C. B. Chougule
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Shri D.L. Sarada 
Shri R.B. Patil
Shri T.S.Athane
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Shri  B.I. Lad
Shri  S.S. Gore
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Shri A.G. Kamble
Shri B.D. Patil
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Shri  M.S. Satpute
Shri  S.G. Shirgave
Shri S.S. Kitture
Shri S.K. Keste
Adv.Shri S.S. Joshi

K.M.Patil 
General Manager

S.B.Shirgave
Chief Executive Officer

(` in lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2023

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit and Loss A/c
Profit for Previous year
 Add :  Depreciation
         Loss on sale of Dead Stock
         Profit on sale of Dead Stock

Working Capital Adjustments
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable 
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Non Banking Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Head Office Balance 
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposit from Customers
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable 
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Balance
Increase/(Decrease) in Overdue Interest Provision
Increase/(Decrease) in Reserve and Other Funds 

Cash Generated from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Increase in Borrowings
Sale of Fixed Assets

Cash Generated from Investing Activities
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital Issued
Dividend Paid
Acquisition of Non-banking assets
 
Cash Generated from Financing Activities
Net Increase in cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand and Bank Balance
Balance with Other Banks 

14,16.46 
 2.00 

 

7,99.12 

13,35.06 
 1.55  

 

63,73.14 

 (3,63.11)
-

 6.48

22,17.58

 (3,55.94)
 (14,04.00)

 49.59 

 77,09.75 

3,47.10 
 (5,54.45)

-

 (3,56.63)

4,29.39 
 (4,90.01)

-

 (17,10.35)

155,38.25
488,88.87

 (2,07.35)
 16,53.59 

627,73.53
 644,27.12

137,57.93 
 490,15.60 

 (60.62)
 59,38.78 

 568,34.75 
 627,73.53 

For M R P R S AND ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants
                
                Sd/-
M R P R S AND ASSOCIATES 
Partner
FRN-112705W
Membership no.132863
UDIN NO: 24132863BKAGBU7171
Date  : 27/05/2024
Place : Ichalkaranaji

r

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

 4,78.58 
 34.50 
 (2.96)

 
 

 4,98.74
 16.48
 (4.14)

DIRECTORS 

14,09.98 
 (84,66.26)
 (31,03.48)
 107,47.90 

 1,92.16 
 (31.90)

 111,97.08 
 (1,65.06)

 (112,10.01)
 (6,37.01)
 28,63.30 
 30,66.32 

(69,02.19)
 (103,27.91)
 (22,17.63)
(3,25.27)
6,67.07

 (1,26.32)
150,93.73

 42.06
(6,60.10)
 1,35.89
18,87.76
30,20.96
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES   	
1. Background
	 Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari 

Bank Ltd., was incorporated in the year 1963 and 
provides complete suits of corporate and retail 
Banking Products. Bank has been registered as 
‘Multi State Co-operative Bank’ from 15.09.2011 
vide Registration No. MSCS/CR/437/2011. The 
Bank is governed by the Banking Regulation Act 
1949 (AACS) and The Multi State Co-operative 
Societies Act 2002 

2. Basis of Accounting / Accounting Convention
	 The financial statements have been prepared 

and presented under the historical cost 
convention (as modified by revaluation of 
premises) and the accrual basis of accounting, 
and comply with the generally accepted 
accounting principles, statutory requirements 
prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 
1949, the circulars and guidelines issued by 
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to 
time, Accounting Standards issued by ICAI and 
current practices prevailing in the Co-op. Banks 
in India except otherwise stated.

3. Use of Estimates
	 The preparation of the financial statements 

in conformity with the generally accepted 
accounting principles requires the Management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, 
revenues and expenses and disclosure of 
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements.   Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. The Management believes 
that the estimates used in the preparation 
of the financial statements are prudent and 
reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting 
estimates are recognized prospectively in the 
current and future periods

Principal Accounting Policies
4.    1.Revenue Recognition

     i Income and expenditure are accounted on  

    accrual basis, except otherwise stated.
ii. Interest/ Discount income is recognised in 
    the Profit and Loss Account as it accrues except: 
    (a) income from Non-Performing Assets (NPAs), 
    comprising of advances and investments, which is 
    recognised upon realisation, as per the prudential 
    norms prescribed by RBI, (b) overdue interest on   
    investments. 
iii Commission income on the bank guarantees, 
    Exchange & Locker rent is recognized as income on 
    realization basis.
iv Profit or Loss on sale of investments in AFS category 
    is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.
v Dividend income is recognised when the right to 
    receive the dividend is established.
vi Income on Units of Mutual Funds as recognised 
    on cash basis as per the guidelines issued by Reserve 
    Bank of India.
viiThe sale of NPA is accounted as per guidelines 
    prescribed by RBI:
	 When the Bank sells its financial assets to 
     Reconstruction Company (RC), the same is removed 
    from the books.
	 If the sale is at a price below the Net Book 
    Value (NBV) (i.e. book value less provisions held), 
    the shortfall is debited to the Profit and Loss 
     Account in the year of sale.

5. Advances
     i	 Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-

Standard, and Doubtful & Loss Assets in 
accordance with the extant guidelines issued 
by the Reserve Bank of India from time to 
time. Bank has applied an on-going assets 
classification in accordance with IRAC Norms 
prescribed by RBI. 

    ii	 NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful 
and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria 
stipulated by RBI: 

	 (a) Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained 
non- performing for a period less than or equal 
to 12 months (b) Doubtful: A loan asset that has 
remained in the non performing category for a 
period of more than 12 months. (c) Loss: A loan 
asset where loss has been identified but the 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31st MARCH 2024
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amount has not been fully written off.
   iii. In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, 

general provisions are also made for standard 
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These 
provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the 
Balance Sheet under the head “Other Liabilities 
& Provisions – Others” and are not considered 
for arriving at the Net NPAs 
Sub classification 
of standard assets

Provision norms as % to 
outstanding amount 

Direct Agri Advance 0.25

SME Advance 0.25

CRE Advances (RH) 0.75

CRE Advances (Other) 1.00

Other Standard Assets 0.40

Loan against FD 0.00

Provision for Sub-Standard, Doubtful & Loss Assets 
is made in accordance with the guidelines issued 
by RBI. In addition, a general provision is also made 
on all standard assets as per RBI guidelines
Asset 
Classification

Provision norms as % to 
outstanding amount

Sub Standard Asset 10%

Doubtful Asset Secured 
Portion

Unsec. 
Portion

Up to one year 20% 100%
One to three years 30% 100%
More than three 
years

100% 100%

Loss Asset 100%

	 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, 
general provisions are also made for standard 
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These provi-
sions are reflected in Schedule 2 of the Balance 
Sheet under the head “Reserves and Surplus” 
and are not considered for arriving at the Net 
NPAs. 

 	 The unrealized interest in respect of advances 
classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed 
as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per Reserve 
Bank of India directives.

	 The unrealized interest in respect of cash credit/
overdraft accounts interest recovery has been 

deferred by transferring to separate accounts 
“Funded Interest Loan for CC/Overdraft” a/cs.

  viii	Amounts recovered against debts written off in 
earlier years are recognised as revenue in the 
year of recovery.

  ix	 In case of restructured / rescheduled assets, 
provisions are made in accordance with the 
guidelines issued by the RBI, which require that 
the difference between the fair value of the 
loans / advances before and after restructuring 
is provided for, in addition to provision for the 
respective loans / advances. During the current 
FY 2023-24 bank has not made any additional 
provision for restructured advances	

         under Resolution Framework-1. 
  x    In case of restructured accounts due to Covid-19 

Resolution Framework 2.0 related stress of 
Individuals and Small business loan bank has 
made provision of Rs. 1000 Lakhs at the rate of 
10% of outstanding balances as per RBI guide-
lines dated 05.05.2021. 

 6. Investment
        The transactions in all securities are recorded on 

“Settlement Date”.
  
(1) Categorisation of Investment
	 In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the 

Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the 
following three categories:

   i ‘Held to Maturity’ - Securities acquired by the 
Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.

   ii	 Held for Trading’ - Securities acquired by the 
Bank with the intention to trade (Bank don’t 
have such portfolio). (As on 31.03.2024, bank 
does not held any investment under HFT cate-
gory). ‘

   iii  Available for Sale’  -   Securities which do not fall 
within the above two categories are classified 
as ‘Available for Sale’.

   (2) Classification of Investment
       For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance 

Sheet, Investments have been classified under 
five groups as required under RBI guidelines 
– Government Securities, Other Approved 
Securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and Other 
Investments.

iv.

v

vi

vii.
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   (3) Valuation of Investments
   i  ‘ Held to Maturity’ - Securities acquired by the Bank 

with the intention to hold till maturity. These in-
vestments are carried at their acquisition cost. 
Any premium on acquisition is amortised over 
the balance period to maturity, with a debit to 
Profit and Loss account. The book value of secu-
rity is reduced to the extent of amount amortised 
during the relevant accounting period and such 
figures are shown in Balance Sheet.

   ii	 ‘Available for Sale’ -    Each security in this cate-
gory is valued at the market price and the net 
resultant depreciation in each classification (as 
mentioned in Para 6.2 above) is charged to the 
Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any 
is ignored.

   iii	 In case of shares and bonds and other invest-
ments, the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. 
Market value of government securities (exclud-
ing treasury bills) is determined on the basis of 
valuation declared by PDAI jointly with FBIL for 
valuation at the year-end. In case of unquoted 
government securities, market price or fair value 
is determined as per the rates published by FBIL.

   iv	 Market value of other approved securities is de-
termined based on the yield curve and spreads 
provided by FBIL.

   v	 Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.
   vi	 Units of Mutual Fund are valued at the lower of 

cost and net asset value provided by the respec-
tive mutual funds.

   vii	100% provision has been provided on investment 
in shares of Co-operative Institutions if dividend 
has not been received.

  viii In case of sale of NPA (financial asset) to Asset 
Reconstruction Company (ARC) against issue of 
Security Receipts (SR), investment in SR is rec-
ognised at lower of: (i) Net Book Value (NBV) (i.e. 
book value less provisions held) of the financial 
asset; and (ii) Redemption value of SR. SRs issued 
by an ARC are valued in accordance with the 
guidelines applicable to non-SLR instruments. 
Accordingly, in cases where the SRs issued by 
the ARC are limited to the actual realisation of 
the financial assets assigned to the instruments 
in the concerned scheme, the Net Asset Value, 
obtained from the ARC, is reckoned for valuation 
of such investments. 

   ix 	Investment in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by 

Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are 
valued at cost till the expiry of 6 months from 
the date of acquisition thereof. There after 
these are valued on the basis of NAV declared 
by the ARCs from time to time and any de-
preciation thereon is recognised in the profit 
and loss account.  Appreciation, if any, in the 
rating of the SRs over the original face value 
is ignored. Provisioning     for SRs is subject-
ed to the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank 
Of India on transfer of Loan Exposure vide 
Circular no. RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.STR.
REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 24.09.2021 
as amended from time to time. 

    (4) Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions 
(other than transactions under the Liquidity 
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with RBI):

      i 	The securities sold and purchased under 
Repo (LTRO) / Reverse Repo are accounted as 
Collateralized lending and borrowing transac-
tions. However, securities are transferred as 
in the case of normal outright sale/ purchase 
transactions and such movement of securi-
ties is reflected using the Repo/ Reverse Repo 
Accounts and contra entries. The above entries 
are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs 
and revenues are accounted as interest expen-
diture/ income, as the case may be. Balance 
in Repo Account is classified under Schedule 
4 (Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo 
Account is Shown under money at call and short 
Notice in Balance Sheet.

     ii Interest expended/ earned on Securities pur-
chased/ sold under Repo & LAF with RBI is ac-
counted for as expenditure/ revenue.

   (5) Broken period interest on investments is treated 
as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. 
pertaining to investments paid at the time of 
acquisition, if any is charged to profit and loss 
account.

   (6) Transfers from/ to HTM category from to AFS 
category are done at acquisition cost or book 
value or market value on the date of transfer, 
whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, 
if any, is debited to profit and loss account and 
appreciation, if any, is ignored.

   (7) The bank maintains Investment Fluctuation 
Reserve (IFR) on AFS and HFT Investment 
Portfolio as per the extant RBI guidelines.
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      7.   Fixed Assets & Depreciation
     i 	Revaluation of Assets
     a. As per RBI guidelines No-RBI/2023-24/51-DOR.

CRE.REC.No.27/07.10.002/2023-24 dt.25th July 
2023 bank has revalued the properties. During 
the F.Y. 2023-24, the properties of the bank have 
been revalued at Rs 73,46,58,000/- (i.e Land at Rs  
33,39,43,651/- & Buildings at Rs 40,07,14,349/-)
and there is appreciation in value of Rs 
31,74,96,329/- (i.e Land at Rs  14,77,62,659/- & 
Buildings at Rs 16,97,33,670/-). An amount equal 
to Rs 14,77,62,659/- and Rs 16,97,33,670/- to 
the extent of such upward revaluations have 
been added in “Land Revaluation Reserve” and 
“Building Revaluation Reserve” respectively. 
Premises are stated at aggregate of revalued 
amounts as at 31st March 2024 and additions 
during the financial year at historical cost. The dif-
ference between revalued amount and historical 
cost as at 31st March 2024 is shown as revalua-
tion reserve. The proportionate depreciation on 
account of revaluation is debited to Revaluation 
Reserve Account”.

   b. The Effective Date of revaluation is 05/03/2024, 
the date on which effects of revaluation are in-
corporated into the books of accounts.

     c.  Two Independent Valuators were appointed as er 
RBI Guidelines.

   d. All the items of Land and Building have been val-
ued at Fair Market Value.

     e. The appreciation in value of Rs 31,74,96,329/- 
(i.e Land at Rs   14,77,62,659/- & Buildings at 
Rs 16,97,33,670/-). An amount equal to Rs 
14,77,62,659/- and Rs 16,97,33,670/- to the ex-
tent of such upward revaluations have been add-
ed in “Land Revaluation Reserve” and “Building 
Revaluation Reserve” respectively. Revaluation do 
not have any effect on or restrictions on the distri-
bution of profit to the shareholders.

     ii	Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated 
depreciation/ Amortisation.

     iii	Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure 
such as site preparation, installation costs and 
professional fees incurred on the asset before it 
is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred 
on the assets put to use are capitalised only when 
it increases the future benefits from such assets 
or their functioning capability.

   iv	 Bank is following Gross Block Method from fi-
nancial year 2011-12.

    v	 Depreciation is calculated on written down val-
ue basis on Fixed Assets other than Computer. 
Depreciation on Computers is provided on 
straight-line method (SLM) as per RBI guidelines.

   vi	 Depreciation on fixed assets is charged at pro-
portionate for the days for which it is put to use 
in the relevant year.

  vii. Rates of Depreciation are as under:

Description 
of Asset

Method of 
charging

Depreciation 
Rate every 

year
Premises WDV 10%
Plant &
Machinery

WDV 15%

Dead Stock WDV 10%
Vehicles WDV 15%
Furniture and 
Fixtures

WDV 10%

Library Books WDV 40%
Computer and 
related 
Machinery

SLM 33.33%

Solar System WDV 40%

       There are no changes in rates of Depreciation.
 viii	 In respect of assets acquired during the year, 

depreciation is charged on proportionate basis 
for the number of days the assets have been 
put to use during the year

  ix	 Fixed assets which have been fully depreciated 
but are still in use are carried in the books at 
Rs.1/-

   8 . Goods & Service Tax (GST) :
       Goods and service tax w. e. f. 01/07/2017 is be-

ing collected extra from customers and depos-
ited to the credit of Govt after taking ITC of in-
ward supplies made as per provisions laid down 
in CGST Act 2017 and the GST rules.

   9. Impairment of Assets
       The Bank has ascertained that there is no mate-

rial impairment of any of its assets and as such 
no provision under Accounting Standard 28 on 
impairment of assets (AS 28) issued by the ICAI 
is required.
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10. Employee Benefits
     i	 Provident Fund	
        Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund 

and Contribution to Family Pension Scheme are 
defined contribution plans and the contributions 
for the year has been made to the Commissioner 
for Regional Provident Fund (P.F.) are charged to 
Profit and Loss Account.

   ii	 Gratuity
         Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a 	

defined Benefit plan. The Bank pays gratuity to 
employees who retire or resign after a minimum 
period of five years of continuous service. The 
Bank has Gratuity Fund for its employees under 
the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme 
managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India. 
The Bank has created Kallappanna Awade Ichal-
karanji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Employees 
Group Gratuity Trust. From 01.04.2014, bank 
has executed New Group Gratuity Policy with 
LIC, which covers the employees who have not 
joined in earlier policy. All facts of this new and 
earlier policy are same except periodicity of 	
credit of interest on balance held in fund with 
LIC. In terms of Accounting Standard-15 	 	
(Revised), interest cost, current service cost and 
net actuarial gain/loss is charged to the profit 
and Loss Account based on actuarial valuation 
done by an independent actuary as at the 

        year-end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

  iii Leave encashment			 
	 As per the service rules of the bank, employees 

are eligible for encashment of leave of certain 
unutilized period at the time of retirement. The 
Bank has taken Insurance policy for its employ-
ees under the Employees group Leave Encashment 
cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life  Insurance 
Corporation of India. From 01.04.2014, bank has 
executed New Group Leave Encashment policy 
with LIC, which covers the employees who have 

not joined in earlier policy. All facts of this new 
and earlier policy are same except periodicity of 
credit of interest on balance held in fund with 
LIC. In terms of Accounting Standard-15 	
(Revised), interest cost, current service cost and 
net actuarial gain/loss is charged to the profit 
and Loss Account based on actuarial valuation 
done by an independent actuary as at the    year-
end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

    
   iv	 Ex-Gratia of previous year is appropriated from 

the profit for the year 2022-23 as per the pro-
visions of MSCS Act 2002 and it was paid during 
year 2023-24.

  
11.Taxes on Income
       i Current Income Tax			 
	 Current Income Tax determined on the profits for 

the year in accordance with provisions of Income 
Tax Act, 1961, rules framed there under and on 
the basis of expert opinion, if any.

 
       ii Deferred Tax			 
	 Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and as per 

the laws that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted as of Balance Sheet date and is recognised 
on timing differences that originate in one period 
which are capable of reversal in one or more subse-
quent periods.

      Deferred Tax Assets are recognised and reassessed 
at each reporting date, based on management’s 
judgement as to whether realization is considered 
as virtually certain. Deferred Tax Assets and liabili-
ties are measured using substantively enacted tax 
rates expected to apply to taxable income in the 
year in which the timing differences are expected 
to be received or settled. The effect on deferred tax 
assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is 	 	
recognised in the profit and loss account in the 

          period of enactment of the change.
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13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS-26):
            Details of Computer software expenses in 
accordance with AS-26 on Intangible Assets 
issued by ICAI are as under:
  

 
Computer software is amortized @ 33.33% on 
straight line method as per the directives of RBI.
14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 
      Contingent Assets
i. In accordance with Accounting Standard 29, 
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 
Assets, issued by the Institute of Chartered 	
Accountants of India, the Bank recognises 	
provisions where it has a present obligation 
as a result of a past event, and it is probable 
that an outflow of resources embodying 	
economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation as and when a reliable estimate of the 
amount of the obligation can be made.

ii.   Provisions are determined based on manage-
ment estimate required to settle the obligation at 
the Balance Sheet date, supplemented by experi-
ence of similar transactions. These are reviewed at 
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the 
current management estimates. In cases where the 
available information indicates that the loss on the 
contingency is reasonably possible but the amount 
of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure 
is made in the financial statements.
	 Contingent Assets, if any, are not recognized 
in the financial statements since this may result in 
the recognition of income that may never be real-
ized.
iii.  Guarantees given on behalf of constituents, 
acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
        As a part of its commercial Banking 	activities, 
the Bank issues documentary credits and guaran-
tees on behalf of its customers. Documentary 	
credits enhance the credit standing of the custom-
ers of the Bank. Guarantees generally represent	  	
irrevocable assurances that the Bank will make 	
payment in the event of the customer failing to fulfil 
its financial or performance obligations

15. Special Reserves -
            ‘Reserves and Surplus’ include Special 	
Reserve created under Section 36(i)(viii) of the 	 	
Income Tax Act, 1961. The Board of Directors of the 
Bank has no intention to make withdrawal from the 	
Special Reserve. 

16. Dividend remained unclaimed over three years, 
Entrance Fees & Nominal membership fees are 
transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund every year. 

17. The deposits for utilities such as electric 	
deposit/ water deposit are expensed out in the year 
of payment. 

Particulars 31.03.2024   31.03.2023

Gross Block 
Opening 
Balance

26.95 24.38

Add: Addi-
tions during 
the year

8.04 20.11

Total 34.99 34.49
Less: Depre-
ciation (15.97) (17.54)

WDV 19.02 26.95

Computer software :

12. Segment Reporting		
	 The classification of exposures to the 
respective segments conforms to the guidelines 
issued by RBI, Business Segments have been 
identified and reported taking into account, and 
reported as Treasury, wholesale, retail banking 
& other banking. As per the internal business re-
porting system and the guidelines prescribed by 

 (`  in Lakh)



34

(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> ~±H$)

  

34

  18.     NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
	 1.0  AS 5 –   “Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies”
	 During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items.  There is no change in 

the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended March 31, 2024 as compared to those 
followed in the previous financial year 2022-23 

	
	 2.0   AS 15- Employee Benefits  
                a.(As per LIC of India calculation)

Sr 
No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

       Group 
       Gratuity

Group Leave 
Encashment

       Group 
       Gratuity

Group Leave 
Encashment

(i)
(ii)
(iii)

(iv)

 (v)

 (vi)

Discount Rate
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)
PVO at the beginning (Ref Note-1)
Interest Cost
Current Service Cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations
PVO at the End
Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)
FVPA at the beginning
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Contributions
Benefits Paid
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets
FVPA at the end
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present Value of obligations
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Assets/(Liability)
Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss account
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss
Expenses recognised

7.25%
7.00%

 14,16.99 
      1,02.73
      78.08
 (1,52.03)
( 26.71)

  14,19.06 

15,20.19 
  1,16.40
  78.08

(1,52.03)
                  -   
15,62.64

14,19.06 
15,62.64 
  1,43.58

    78.08
    1,02.73
(11,56.90)

(26.71)
37.70

7.25%
7.00%
          

10,99.22 
            79.69
            95.54
        (1,19.21)
          (82.37)
       10,72.87 

       11,79.16 
            92.76 
            95.54
        (1,19.21)

                 -   
       12,48.25 

       10,72.87 
       12,48.25 
           1,75.38

            95.54
            79.69
          (92.76)

(82.37)
0.10

7.25%
7.00%

 13,35.56 
       93.49 
      75.34 
 (1,77.07)
      89.67 
  14,16.99 

14,31.88 
  1,03.20 
  1,62.18 
(1,77.07)

                  -   
15,20.19 

14,16.99 
15,20.19 
  1,03.20 

    75.34 
    93.49 
(1,03.20)

89.67
46.54

7.25%
7.50%

          9,36.36 
            66.02 
            92.05 
        (1,32.81)
          1,37.60 
       10,99.22 

       11,51.82 
            79.94 
            80.21 
        (1,32.81)

                 -   
       11,79.16 

       10,99.22 
       11,79.16 
            79.94 

            92.05 
            66.02 
          (79.94)

1,37.60
2,15.73

b. In the current year, Rs. 98,04,031/-(PY Rs 89, 49,412/-) was paid towards Group Leave Encash-
ment 	 and Rs. 81,56,001/- (PY Rs. 172,63,864/-) towards Group Gratuity Scheme are debited to 
profit and loss account related to the current year.  

c.Bank has contributed towards provident fund Rs. 1,08,93,131/- (PY Rs. 1,08,01,837/-) 

 (`  in Lakh)
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Particulars Forex Treasury 
Operation

Wholesale 
Banking 

Retail 
Banking 

Other
Banking 

Operations 
Total  

Segment Revenue - 65,76.84 54,67.76 109,56.94 12,50.62 242,52.16

- (58,80.94) (41,17.82) (110,21.75) (14,45.23) (224,65.75)

Segment Result
- 48,12.75 42,35.05 84,86.68 14,45.89 189,80.37

- (45,57.76) (30,92.58) (82,77.58) (12,72.29) (172,00.20)

Unallocated Expenses
30,26.33

(31,60.48)

Operating Profit 22,45.46

(20,88.84)

Income Tax (including 
Deferred Tax)

8,29.00

(7,70.00)

Net Profit
14,16.46

(13,35.06)

Other Information:

Segment Assets - 10,35,82.27 561,01.18 11,24,22.07 252,26.64 29,73,32.16

- (965,43.25) (430,27.65) (11,51,67.69) (3,43,81.90) (28,91,20.49)

Unallocated Assets
191,53.60

(37,27.16)

Total Assets
31,64,85.77

(29,28,47.65)

Segment Liabilities - 983,83.35 644,05.80 12,90,63.83 219,88.90 31,38,41.88

- (919,45.99) (484,23.23) (12,96,09.48) (199,21.38) (28,99,00.07)

Unallocated 
Liabilities

26,43.88

(29,47.57)

Total Liabilities

31,64,85.77

(29,28,47.65)

(Previous year figures were indicated in bracket )

   3.0  AS 17- Segment Reporting  
   
          Disclosure of Primary Segment wise reporting as per Accounting Standard 17 is as follows:-                                                                                     (` in lakh)

Since the Bank caters to the needs of Indian Customers, information regarding Secondary Seg-
ment (geographical) is not applicable.
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AS 18- Related Party Disclosure	
There are no related parties requiring disclo-
sure under Accounting Standard 18 issued 
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India other than Key Management Personnel 
i.e. Mr S. B. Shirgave, Chief Executive Officer 
of Bank. Since this person belongs to Category 
of Chief Executive Officer, in terms of Reserve 

Bank of India dated 29.03.2003, no further details 
need to be disclosed.

5.0  AS 19- Operating Lease
Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease 
are recognised in the profit and 	loss  a/c over lease 
term in accordance with AS-19 “Leases” issued by 
ICAI. 

   4.0

  (` in lakh)

Operating Lease comprises leasing of office premises (AS 19):

Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year/period:  

2,77.62 2,67.80
7,84.35 8,49.40
3,11.69 4,94.27

2,92.90 3,12.87

- -

- -

6.0     Earnings Per Share (AS - 20):
       a)  Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable 	
             to shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
             during the period.

       b)  The weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are calculated by 
             aggregating the shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of 
             shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting 
             factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of 
             total number of days during the year.

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Net Profit After Tax- Rs Lakhs 14,16.46 13,35.06
Weighted Average No. of Shares 1,37.93  1,29.59
Basic and Diluted EPS- Rs 10.26 10.30

		   
   31/03/2024  
  

		   
   31/03/2023  
    

- Not later than one year
- Later than one year and not later than five years 
- Later than five years
Total of minimum lease payments realization in the Profit and Loss
account for the year/period.
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be received
under non-cancellable sub-lease
Sub-lease payments realization in the Profit and Loss account for the year
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       AS 22- Accounting for Taxes on income            (` in lakh)
Sr No. Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

A Deferred Tax Asset

i Provision for BDDR 19,64.97 17,42.21
ii Provision for Standard 

Assets
1,37.03 1,31.99

iii Difference in WDV 37.49 30.22

iv Provision for Restructured 
Accounts Covid-19

3,80.85 2,51.70

Sub-Total (A) 25,20.34 21,56.12
B Deferred Tax Liability  

i Special Reserve under 
income Tax Act

2,50.40 2,12.64

Sub-Total (B) 2,50.40 2,12.64
C Closing Net Deferred Tax 

Asset 
22,69.94 19,43.48

D Less: Opening Balance of 
DTA (Net)

19,43.48 14,43.62

E DTA/(DTL) Recognised 
during the year (C-D)

3,26.46 4,99.86

Note: Deferred Tax Assets has been recognised to 
the extent management is reasonably certain of its 
realization
  8.0  AS 29- “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 
      Contingent Assets” 
  8.1 Provisions recognised in Profit and Loss Account:	
				                             (` in lakh)

Provision Debited to P&L A/C FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

i)    Provisions for NPI - -

ii)  Bad & Doubtful Debits Reserve 20,00.00 21,00.00

iii) Provision against Standard Assets 20.00 3.00

iv) Provision for Restructured Assets - 85.00

v)  Special Reserve under Income Tax 
Act

1,50.00 1,69.00

vi) Short Provision for Income tax 6.33 8.48

vii)Investment Depreciation Reserve - -

viii Provision for Standards Account  
     (Covid-19)

- -

ix) Provision for Income tax 8,29.00 7,70.00
x)  Provision for Resolution Frame-
work 2.0 

- -

xi) ARCs Security Receipt Deprecia-
tion Reserve 

8,50.00 7,95.00

                                                         Total 3855.33 39,30.48

8.2 Contingent Liabilities
8.2.1  Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank 	   

     Guaran tees Rs.26,97,47,263/- and Letter of Credit is 
     10,23,32,913.86/-.  
8.2.2  In accordance with the “The Depositor Education 
     and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014” formulated by   
     RBI, the amount transferred to the Depositor 
     Education and Awareness Fund as per details below:
                                                                              (` in lakh)

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Opening balance of amount 
transferred to DEAF 9,24.40 8,56.81

Add: Amounts transferred to 
DEAF during the year 1,20.96 77.98

Less: Amounts reimbursed by 
DEAF towards claims 22.03 10.39

Closing Balance of amounts 
transferred to DEAF 10,23.33 9,24.40

 
8.2.3 There are no claims against bank which can be 
     acknowledged as debt. Therefore, no contingent 
     liability is disclosed.

9.0  Revaluation of Premises:
    Details of revaluation reserve are as follows:	

   

 

 

 

   7.0

Sr 
No. Particulars Land Building Total

A Revaluation 
Reserve b/f 17,64.83 12,93.92 30,58.75

B Upward 
Revaluation 
in FY 2023-24

14,77.63 16,97.34 31,74.96

C Depreciation 
debited 
to Revaluation 
Reserve

0.00 141.94 141.94

D Balance of 
Revaluation 
Reserve c/f 
( A + B – C )

32,42.46 28,49.32 60,91.77

                                                      
(` in lakh) 

Note- During the F.Y. 2023-24, the properties of the bank 
have been revalued at Rs 73,46,58,000/- (i.e. Land at Rs  
33,39,43,651/- & Buildings at Rs 40,07,14,349/-) and there 
is appreciation in value of Rs 31,74,96,329/- (i.e. Land at 
Rs   14,77,62,659/- & Buildings at Rs 16,97,33,670/-). An 
amount equal to Rs 14,77,62,659/- and Rs 16,97,33,670/- to 
the extent of such upward revaluations have been added in 
“Land Revaluation Reserve” and “Building Revaluation Re-
serve” respectively.
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    The income for Bancassurance business for the    
         period FY 2023-2024 is follows:     
                                                                                           (` in lakh)

Nature of income 2023-2024 2022-2023

1. From Selling Life 
    Insurance policies 

62.88 58.97

2. From Selling Non-Life   
    Insurance policies 

65.57 26.50

3. From Selling Health  
    Insurance policies 

20.97 12.53

Total 1,49.42 98.00
 

 Borrowings
 12.1 Overdraft with other banks: 
Bank has been sanctioned OD facility against pledge of 
Term Deposit from KDCC Bank (S.L. Rs 68.40 lakhs) and 
BDCC Bank (S.L. Rs 55.88 lakhs) as on 31.03.2024. Bank 
has not availed overdraft during the year.The outstanding 
amount as on 31.03.2024 was Nil.

12.2 Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits:
In accordance with approval granted by RBI vide its letter 
no. DOS.Mumbai.SED.SSM-2/533/12.04.122/2020-21 
Dated Oct 13, 2020 and the Joint Secretary and Central 
Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter no.  
R-11017/41/2012-L&M dated Jan 15, 2021, during the 
year 2021-22 the bank has raised Rs.35 Crores by way of 
Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits. In accordance with 
RBI guidelines, the said amount after applying relevant 
discounting factors would be included in the Tier-II 	
capital of the bank for Capital adequacy purpose. 

  Other Liabilities – Miscellaneous
‘Miscellaneous’ as grouped under Other Liabilities 	  
includes unclaimed amounts in respect of Sundry 	
Creditors, Draft Payable, unclaimed dividend, provision 
for interest funding, other provisions etc

  Investment 
 14.1 During the year, Bank has  not shifted securities from 
HTM category to AFS category. Income from sale of 	
securities comprised of Rs 33.94 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 
97.33 Lakhs) on sale of securities under AFS category.
14.2 Balance in repo account is classified under “Borrow-
ings” (Liability side) and balance in Reverse Repo account 
is classified under “Money at Call, Short Notice and LAF 
Reverse Repo Investment” (Asset Side) as on 31.03.2024 

balance is Nil. Bank has invested in RBIs SDF on 
31.03.2024 of Rs. 13500.00 Lakhs.
14.3 As per RBI circular No.UBD.BPD.(SCB).Cir 
No.1/16.27.000)/2014-15 dated Oct 29, 2014, Liquidity 
Adjustment Facility (LAF) has been extended to Sched-
ule Urban Co-operative Banks. Accordingly, bank has 
made lending/ borrowing in Repo/ LAF during the year. 
As on 31.03.2024, Repo (LTRO) borrowing was Nil (pre-
vious year Repo borrowing Rs. Nil). As on 31.03.2024 
lending under LAF was NIL (Previous year LAF lending 
was Rs. Nil). 
14.4  During year 2023-24, bank earned profit on sale 
of mutual funds of Rs. 20.68 Lakhs (PY  Rs. 21.18 Lakhs).

    Foreign Exchange Transactions
RBI has issued AD II license to the bank vide letter dat-
ed 05.12.2018 which is valid up to validity of banking 
license issued by RBI. During the current FY  total turn-
overs in foreign transaction is Rs. 54.46 lakhs and bank 
has earned total commission and exchange margin of 
Rs.0.35 Lakhs.

    Non-Banking assets
 During the F.Y. 2023-24, the bank has not acquired the 
non-banking assets. As on 31.03.2024, the non-banking 
assets stood at Rs 188.04 lakhs (previous year balance 
Rs 855.10 lakhs). The NBA are reduced during 2023-24 
as bank has sold the NBA of Rs.667.06 Lakhs .Bank has to 
sale the NBA at the loss of Rs.57.61 lakhs.

   Internal Audit
           Concurrent audit of 5 big branches conducted on 	
monthly basis and Quarterly audit of 38 branches and 
Head Office is carried by Chartered Accountants ap-
pointed by the bank and internal audit of remaining 3 
branches is carried by Internal Audit Department. All 
such audits are completed up to 31-03-2024 & bank has 
received all the reports.

   Technical Write offs
Bank as written of 69 Loan accounts having outstanding 
balance of Rs. 107.14 Lakhs (Principal Amt Rs. 33.16 & 	
Interest of Rs.10713,897.34) during the year 2023-24.

   One Time Settlement (OTS) / Compromise  Settlement 
The bank has settled 39 accounts under OTS out of which 
35 accounts have been closed and 4 accounts are under 
process. Bank has not waived any amount in principal. 
	 Bank has not settled any loan account under 
compromise settlement. 

12.0

11.0

10.0

13.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

18.0

14.0

  
       Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ 
         rearranged wherever necessary to conform to
        the  layout of the accounts of the current year.

19.0



39

Income Tax Provision
The Bank has made provision for Income Tax of Rs 829 Lakhs for the year 2023-24. 

Penalties for Disclosure	
 In the year 2023-24 RBI has not imposed any penalty on the bank.	 	

DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI GUIDELINES
(Disclosure Required to be change as per Cir Dated 30.08.2021 revised as per RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.

1.Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(`  in Lakh) 

Sr.No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

i)

ii)
iii)
iv)
v)
vi)
vii)

viii)
ix)
x)

xi)
xii)

xiii)

Paid up share  capital and reserves (net of deductions, if 
any)
Other Tier 1 capital
Tier 1 capital (i + ii)
Tier 2 capital
Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)
Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)
Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of 
RWAs
Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)
Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)
Capital to Risk Weighted Adequecy Ratio (CRAR) (Total 
Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during 
the year,
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

48,14.23

122,63.88
170,78.11
25,78.76

196,56.87
1483,88.95

11.51%

11.51%
1.74%

13.25%

3,47.10
Nil

Nil

47,93.59

102,71.29
150,64.88
32,01.89

182,66.77
1406,00.39

10.71%

10.71%
2.28%

12.99%

4,29.38
Nil

Nil

2. Asset liability management
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Maturity
Buckets

Upto
01 day

02 to
07 days

08 to
14 days

15 to
28 days

Over 28 
days  & 

upto 
3 months

Over 3 
months 
& upto

6 months

Over
6 months 

& upto     
   1 year

Over 1  
year &  
upto 

 3 years

Over 3 
years 

& upto          
5 years

Over 5
years

Total

Deposits

Advances

Investments

Borrowings

81,77.65

134,27.08

0.00

0.00

47,90.22

26,50.79

0.00

0.00

35,88.71

26,19.27

0.00

 0.00

43,10.42

29,03.52

500.01

0.00

307,82.60

85,32.60

5,00.06

0.00

299,58.83

71,43.91

0.00

0.00

327,84.06

52,56.23

29,96.25

0.00

83,483.28

516,04.16

99,32.28

35,00.00

282,17.00

161,31.14

392,16.19

0.00

292,40.63

447,46.90

25.01

0.00

2553,33.41

1550,15.59

531,69.80

35,00.00

As on 31/03/2024		                                                                                                                 (`  in Lakh) 

21.0

22.0

20.0
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          As on  31/03/2023		                                                                                                                 (`  in Lakh) 

3. Investments
    a) Composition of Investment Portfolio   i) As on 31.03.2024                                                           (`  in Lakh)                                                      

Investments in India Investment outside  India

Total 
InvestmentGovernment 

Securities 

Other 
Ap-

proved
Securi-

ties

Shares
Deben-
tures & 
Bonds 

Subsidiarie 
and/or Joint  

Ventures
Others 

Total 
Investments 

in India  

Goverment 
Securities  
(Including 

local 
authorities)

Subsidiarie 
and/or Joint  

Ventures
Others 

Total 
Investments 
outside India  

Held to 
Maturity 

Gross 477,39.96 - - - - - - - - - - 47739.96

Less: 
Provision 
for NPI

- - - - - - - - - - - -

Net 477,39.96           47739.96

Available 
for Sale

Gross  - 25.01 2709.60  2695.25      5429.86

Less: 
Provision 
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

  0.01 15.15  1702.00      1717.16

Net 0.00 - 2500 2694.45 - 993.25 - - - - - 3712.70

Held For 
Trading 

Gross - - - - - - - - - - - -
Less: 
Provision 
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

- - - - - - - - - - - -

Net - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total 
Investment 477,39.96  25.01 2709.60  2695.25      53169.82

Less: 
Provision 
for NPI

Less: 
Provision 
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

- - 0.01 15.15 - 1702.00 - - - - - 1717.16

Net 477,39.96 - 25.00 2694.45 - 993.25 - - - - - 51452.66

Maturity
Buckets

Upto
01 day

02 to
07 days

08 to
14 days

15 to
28 days

Over 28 
days  & 

upto 
3 months

Over 3 
months 
& upto

6 months

Over
6 months 

& upto     
   1 year

Over 1  
year &  
upto 

 3 years

Over 3 
years 

& upto          
5 years

Over 5
years

Total

Deposits

Advances

Investments

Borrowings

69,19.60

129,07.69

0.00

 0.00

53,75.10

26,42.89

14,96.36

0.00

44,85.03

26,97.91

0.00

 0.00

133,08.24

28,11.52

0.00

0.00

183,20.91

95,20.96

5,00.02

 0.00

169,19.25

56,13.70

5,00.05

 0.00

274,88.31

43,69.46

14,65.63

0.00

930,52.95

536,37.79

80,06.82

 0.00

269,56.48

219,22.18

173,16.51

27,22.18

274,13.82

274,32.73

169,82.22

119,23.59

2402,39.68

1435,56.82

462,67.61

146,45.77
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Investments in India Investment outside  India

Total 
Investment

Govern-
ment 

Securities 

Other 
Aproved
Securities

Shares
Deben-
tures 

& Bonds 

Subsidiarie 
and/or 

Joint  
Ventures

Others 

Total 
Invest-

ments in 
India  

Goverment 
Securities  
(Including 

local 
authorities)

Subsidiarie
 and/

or Joint  
Ventures

Others 

Total 
Invest-
ments 

outside 
India  

Held to 
Maturity 

Gross 41276.20 - - - - - 41276.20 - - - - 41276.20

Less: 
Provision 
for non-
performing
Investments 
(NPI)

- - - - - - - - - - - -

Net 41276.20 - - - - - 41276.20 - - - - 41276.20

Available 
for Sale

Gross 1000.20 - 25.01 1218.93 - 2747.29 4991.42 - - - - 4991.42

Less: 
Provision 
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

- - 0.01 21.01 - 852.00 873.02 - - - - 873.02

Net 1000.20 - 25.00 1197.92 - 1895.29 4118.40 - - - - 4118.40

Held For 
Trading 

Gross - - - - - - - - - - - -

Less: 
Provision 
for depre
ciation
And NPI

- - - - - - - - - - - -

Net - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total 
Investment 42276.40 - 25.01 1218.93 - 2747.29 46267.62 - - - - 46267.62

Less: 
Provision 
for non
performing
Investments

- - - - - - - - - - - -

Less: 
Provision 
for depre
ciation
And NPI

- - 0.01 21.01 - 852.00 873.02 - - - - 873.02

Net 42276.40 - 25.00 1197.92 - 1895.29 45394.60 - - - - 45394.60

                  ii) As on 31.03.2023     
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        b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
                                                                                                                                                                 

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

i)     Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on   
       investments (Including SRs)

      a) Opening balance 902.00 107.00

      b) Add: Provisions made during the year 850.00 795.00

      c) Less: Write off / write back of excess  provisions during  
           the year - -

     d) Closing balance 1752.00 902.00

ii)   Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

      a) Opening balance 407.66 407.66

      b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 50.00 -

      c)  Less: Drawdown - -

      d) Closing balance 457.66 407.66

iii)  Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance
      of  investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

8.43% 8.16%

   C) Non-SLR investment portfolio                                                                                           
    
  i) Non-performing non-SLR investments          
                               

Sr.
no. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

a) Opening balance - -

b) Additions during the year since 1st April - -

c) Reductions during the above period -                       -

d) Closing balance - -

e) Total provisions held - -

    

(`  in Lakh) 

(`  in Lakh) 
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ii)  Issuer composition of non-SLR investments                                                                             
Sr. 
No Issuer Amount Extent of Private 

Placement
Extent of ‘Below Invest-
ment Grade’ Securities

Extent of ‘Unrated’ 
Securities

Extent of ‘Unlisted’ 
Securities

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
  31/03/24 31/03/23 31/03/24 31/03/23 31/03/24 31/03/23 31/03/24 31/03/23 31/03/24 31/03/23

a) PSUs 500.00 -

b) FIs

c) Banks

d) Private Corporates 709.60 218.93
e) Subsidiaries/ Joint 

Ventures

f) Others 2695.25 2747.29 25.01 25.01

Total 5404.85 3966.22 25.01 25.01
g) Provision held 

towards depreciation 1717.15 873.01 0.01 0.01

d) Repo transactions (in face value terms)/ TREPS  

         i) As on 31.03.2024
 

Particulars Minimum outstanding 
during the year

Maximum outstanding 
during the year

Daily average outstanding 
during the year

Outstanding as on 
March 31

i)   Securities sold under repo

     a) Government securities - - - -
    b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

    c) Any other securities - - - -

ii)  Securities purchased under    
   reverse repo

   a) Government securities 507.77 9679.45 2652.36 -
   b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

   c) Any other securities - - - -

          ii) As on 31.03.2023

Particulars Minimum outstanding 
during the year

Maximum outstanding 
during the year

Daily average outstanding 
during the year

Outstanding as on 
March 31

i)   Securities sold under repo

     a) Government securities 1324.40 1324.40 1236.25 -
    b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

    c) Any other securities - - - -

ii)  Securities purchased under    
   reverse repo

   a) Government securities 4313.20 13069.20 2661.69 -
   b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

   c) Any other securities - - - -

                          
                                                                                                                                      

1500.00 1000.00

(`  in Lakh) 

(`  in Lakh) 

(`  in Lakh) 
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 4. Asset quality 
     a) i) Classification of advances and provision held on 31.03.2024                                                                      (`  in Lakh)       

Standard Non-Performing

TotalTotal 
Standard 
Advances

Sub-
standard Doubtful Loss

Total Non 
Performing 
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 143045.86 3225.88 11696.75 226.84 15149.48 158195.34
Add: Additions during the year 2296.72
Less: Reductions during the year* 3680.55

Closing balance 154757.60 1339.93 12199.21 226.51 13765.65 168523.25

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Up gradation 729.76
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 
    upgraded accounts) 2950.79

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 524.43 1258.20 7404.13 226.84 8889.17 9413.60

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 2029.25 2049.25

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 347.60 347.60
Closing balance of provisions held 544.43 2754.35 7589.96 226.51 *10570.82 11115.25

*(As on 31.03.2024 total BDDR Provision is RS.10918.42 which includes Rs.29.25 additional BDDR made from Profit appropriation during 2023-24 
and earlier year BDDR from Appropriation RS. 318.35 Lakh i.e. total Rs. 347.60 Lakh, BDDR amount has been not considered for calculation of Net 
NPA for FY 2023-24.)

Net NPAs

Opening Balance 6260.31
Add: Fresh additions during the year -

Less: Reductions during the year 3065.48

Closing Balance 3194.83 3194.83

Floating  Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year 
         (Give reasons)

Closing balance of floating provisions

 *The floating provision held by bank could not be 
apportioned over various categories in NPA

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential  
written-off accounts 602.02

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0.00

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 
prudential written-off accounts during the year (12.42)

Closing balance 589.60
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Standard Non-Performing

TotalTotal 
Standard 
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non 

Performing 
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 1356,37.27 19,11.91 119,52.80 2,27.09 140,91.80 14,97,29.08
Add: Additions during the year 47,34.35
Less: Reductions during the year* 36,76.68
Closing balance 1430,45.86 32,25.88 116,96.76 2,26.84 151,49.48 1581,95.34

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Up gradation 6,34.39
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 
    upgraded accounts) 30,42.29

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs -

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above -

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 5,21.43 2,05.03 60,56.01 2,27.09 64,88.13 70,09.56

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 24,04.04
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 5,24.43 1,258.20 74,04.13 2,26.84 88,89.17 94,13.60

Net NPAs

Opening Balance 76,03.67
Add: Fresh additions during the year -

Less: Reductions during the year 13,43.36
Closing Balance 62,60.31 62,60.31
Floating  Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year 
         (Give reasons)

Closing balance of floating provisions

 *The floating provision held by bank could not be 
    apportioned over various categories in NPA

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made there on

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential  
written-off accounts 6,18.39

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 3.00

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 
prudential written-off accounts during the year 19.37

Closing balance 6,02.02
                 
                          

 (`  in Lakh)    
ii) Classification of advances and provision held on 31.03.2023
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Ratios (%) 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 8.17% 9.58%
Net NPA to Net Advances 2.02% 4.19%
Provision coverage ratio 76.79% 58.68%

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs                                                                                              (`  in Lakh)   

31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Sector* Outstanding 
Total Advances Gross NPAs

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs to 
Total Advances 
in that sector

Outstanding 
Total Advances Gross NPAs

Percentage
 of Gross NPAs 

to Total Advances 
in that sector

i) Priority Sector

         a) Agriculture and 
allied activities    5125.31 755.98 14.75% 4731.17 643.69 13.61%

         b)

Advances to 
industries 
sector eligible 
as priority    

53036.32 1848.21 3.48% 52150.31 2337.32 4.48%

b.i) Textile 30774.76 1346.92 4.38% 31506.12 1590.71 5.05%
        c) Services 29280.51 889.04 3.03% 27364.62 733.51 2.68%
        d) Personal loans     21608.17 768.56 3.56% 18545.98 1036.00 5.59%

 
Subtotal (i)  109050.31 4261.79 3.90% 102792.08 4750.52 4.62%

ii) Non-priority 
Sector    

       a) Agriculture and 
allied activities 136.10 57.45 42.21% 84.29%                     -    0.00%

      b) Industry 6566.55 4383.55 66.75% 6973.30 3961.71 56.81%

      b.i) Textile 3717.88 2893.69 77.83% 4,886.28 3311.51 67.77%
     c) Services 14012.72 3335.90 23.80% 14993.91 4483.88 29.90%

    d) Personal Loans 38757.57 1726.96 4.45% 33351.76 1953.37 5.86%
 

59472.94 9503.86 15.98% 55403.26 10398.96 18.77%

Total (i + ii)     168523.25       13765.65 8.17% 158195.34 15149.48 9.58%

 

C)  Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue 
      Bank does not having overseas assets, NPAs and Revenue during previous year and Current year.                                                                                                                                         

Subtotal (ii)
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d) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring                                                                                (`  in Lakh) 

Agriculture and 
allied activities

Corporates (ex-
cluding MSME)

Micro, Small and 
Medium Enter-
prises (MSME)

Retail (excluding agri-
culture and MSME) Total

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

Standard

Number of borrowers 1 1 1 1
Gross Amount 931.00 163.37 931.00 163.37
Provision held 20.79 2.26 20.79 2.26

Sub
Standard

Number of borrowers

Gross Amount 

Provision held

Doubtful

Number of  borrowers

Gross Amount

Provision held

Total

Number of borrowers 1 1 1 1
Gross Amount 931.00 163.37 931.00 163.37
Provision held 20.79 2.26 20.79 2.26

e)  Divergence in asset classification and provisioning 
Sr. Particulars Amount     
1 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as reported by the bank 15149.48
2 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 16053.48
3 Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 904.00
4 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as reported by the bank 6260.31
5 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 7467.31
6 Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 1207.00
7 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as reported by the bank 8889.17
8 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 8586.17
9 Divergence in provisioning (8-7) (pls see Note)* Nil
10 Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2023 5265.54
11 Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2023 1335.06
12 Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2023 after considering 

the divergence in provisioning
1335.06

*Note: The divergence being negative, it is reported as Nil.

f)   Fraud accounts  

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Number of frauds reported Nil Nil

Amount involved in fraud ( Lakh) -- --

Amount of provision made for such frauds ( Lakh) -- --

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year ( Lakh) -- --

(Note- The number of frauds reported in earlier years and outstanding as on 31/03/2024, were 8 accounts having 
amount involved of Rs 305.65 lakhs)
        		                                          

                                  

(`  in Lakh)                              
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g) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure :
i) Details of stressed loan (NPA) transferred during the year : 

Particulars To ARC To permitted 
transferees

To transferees
(Please Specify)

31/03/24 31/03/23 31/03/24 31/03/23 31/03/24 31/03/23
No. of accounts (Borrowers) - - - - - -
Aggregate principal outstanding of 
loans transfered - - - - - -

Weighted average residual 
tenure of the loans transfered - - - - - -

Net Book Value of loans 
transfered (at the time of transfer) - - - - - -

Aggregate consideration - - - - - -
Additional Consideration realised 
in respect of  accounts transfered in 
earlier year 

- - - - - -

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
    i)  For the half year ended 30th Sept 2023             

                                                                                                                               
Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts 
classified as Standard 

consequent to 
implementation of 

resolution plan
 Position as at 31st 

March 2023 
(A)

Of (A), aggregate debt 
that slipped into NPA 
during the half year

Of (A) amount written 
off during the half 

year

Of (A) amount paid by 
the borrowers during 

the  half year

Exposure to accounts 
classified as Standard 
consequent to imple-
mentation of resolu-

tion plan – Position as 
at 30th Sept 2023

Personal Loans 1664.95 185.66 - 69..89 1409.40

Corporate persons 1601.11 - - 68.75 1532.36

Of which MSMEs 7903.94 30.93 - 529.05 7343.96

Others 1950.19 - - 50.05 1900.14

Total 13120.19 216.59 - 717.74 12185.86

 ii)  For the half year ended 31st March 2024     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        (`  in Lakh)  

                                                                                                                               
Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts 
classified as Standard 

consequent to 
implementation of 

resolution plan
 Position as at 30th 

Sept 2023 
(A)

Of (A), aggregate debt 
that slipped into NPA 
during the half year

Of (A) amount written 
off during the half 

year

Of (A) amount paid by 
the borrowers during 

the  half year

Exposure to accounts 
classified as Standard 
consequent to imple-
mentation of resolu-

tion plan – Position as 
at 31st March 2024

Personal Loans 1409.40 13.34 - 88.64 1307.42
Corporate persons 1532.36 - - 165.15 1367.21
Of which MSMEs 7343.96 0.72 - 638.11 6705.13
Others 1900.14 - - 473.04 1427.10
Total 12185.86 14.06 - 1364.94 10806.86

     

   (`  in Lakh) 

   (`  in Lakh) 
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                                                                                                                                                                                                 (`  in Lakh)                                                                                                                   

        Category 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

i) Direct exposure

   a) Residential Mortgages:- 
       Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or  will be occupied by   
       the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing  loans eligible for  inclusion in priority 
       sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based 
       (NFB) limits.
      a) Priority Sector- Individual Housing
      b) Non Priority- Individual housing

25725.43

(19437.39)
(6292.04)

21,386.21

(168,44.87)
(4541.34)

   b) Commercial Real Estate :-
       Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, 
       multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted 
        commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development  
       and construction,etc.).Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits; 

12,565.61 9,526.55

   c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized  exposures                                                         

       i.  Residential - -

      ii.  Commercial Real Estate - -

ii). Indirect Exposure

       Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing 
       Finance Companies. - -

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 38291.04 30912.76

       b)  Exposure to Capital Market – Nil (Previous year  - Nil)
       c)  Risk category wise country exposure - Nil. 
       d) Unsecured advances

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Total unsecured advances of the bank 5333.58 5677.89
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the 
rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken - -

Estimated value of such intangible securities - -
       e)  Factoring exposure - Nil. 
       f)  Un-hedged foreign currency exposure – Nil. 								      
6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs 
       a) Concentration of deposits                                                                                                                                

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 38382.71 31404.06
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 15.03% 13.07%

       b) Concentration of Advances                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 21106.90 21684.79
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 12.33% 13.54%

       c) Concentration of Exposure                                                                                                                          

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 23186.32 23774.13 
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure of 
the bank on borrowers/ customers 13.54% 14.85%

     
 

5 Exposures 
       a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector                 
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d) Concentration of NPA                  
                                                                           

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 8671.13    8557.31 
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 62.99% 56.49%

7. Derivatives 

    Bank does not have entered into any transactions in derivatives in current & previous financial year.

8.Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)                                            
                                                                                                                                                                           

Sr. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 924.40 856.81

ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 120.95 77.98

iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 22.03 10.39

iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1023.32 924.40

9.Disclosure of complaints

     a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Sr. No Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year Nil Nil

2 Number of complaints received during the year 36 38

3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 36 38

 3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank

4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year Nil Nil

 Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5
Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office 
of Ombudsman 08 04

 5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of 
Ombudsman Nil Nil

 5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/
advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 08 04

 5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office 
of Ombudsman against the bank Nil Nil

6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other 
than those appealed) Nil Nil

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 
2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

 

  (`  in Lakh)               
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b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers                                    

Grounds of com-
plaints, (i.e. com-
plaints relating to)

Number of com-
plaints pending at 
the beginning of 

the year

Number of com-
plaints received 
during the year

% increase/ de-
crease in the 

number of com-
plaints received 

over the previous 
year

Number of com-
plaints pending at 

the end of the year

Of 5, number of 
complaints 

pending beyond 
30days

1 2 3 4 5 6

Current Year  2023-2024

Ground-1
ATM/ Debit Cards/ Mo-
bile/  Electronic Banking

Nil
20
(20) Nil Nil Nil

Ground-2
Loans and advances Nil 09

(01) 800% Nil Nil

Ground-3
Account opening/ 
difficulty in operation of 
accounts

Nil
03
(05) -40% Nil Nil

Ground-4
Cheques/ drafts/ bills /
issuance/ acceptance 
of small  Denomination 
notes and coins

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Ground-5
Pension and facilities 
for senior citizens / Staff  
behavior/ Facilities for 
customers visiting the 
branch

Nil
Nil
(03) -100% Nil Nil

Others Nil
04
(09) -55.55% Nil Nil

Total Nil 36
(38)

-0.76% Nil Nil

Figures in bracket ( ) pertain to last year 2022-23                          

10.Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India 
      No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during current/previous year.

11.Other Disclosures- General 
   
     a) Business Ratios

Particular 2023-24 2022-23

i.   Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.60% 8.37%

ii.  Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.37% 0.42%
iii. Cost of Deposits 5.85% 5.37%
iv. Net Interest Margin 3.71% 3.87%
v.  Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.87% 1.92%
vi. Return on Assets 0.53% 0.54%
vii.Business (deposits plus advances) per employee  (Rs in Lakh) 795.23 761.83
viii. Profit per employee  (Rs in Lakh) 2.66 2.55
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b) Bancassurance business                                                                                                                                                

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Commission from selling life and non life insurance policies 149.92 98.00

c) Marketing and Distribution                                                                                                                                     

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

 Commission from MF; ASBA; Demat - -

d)  Disclosure regarding Priority sector lending certificates

 Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

 Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) NIL NIL

e)  Provisions and contingencies    
                                                                                                                                         
  Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 2023-24 2022-23

i.    Provisions for NPI - -

ii.   Bad & Doubtful Debits Reserve 2000.00 2100.00

iii.  Provision against Standard Assets 20.00 3.00

iv.   Provision for Restructured Assets - 85.00

v.    Special Reserve under Income Tax Act 150.00 169.00

vi.   Short Provision for Income tax 6.33 8.48

vii   Investment Depreciation Reserve - -

viii  Provision for Standards Account (Covid-19) - -

ix.   Provision for Income tax 829.00 770.00

x.   Provision for Resolution Framework 2.0 - -

 xi. ARCs Security Receipt  Depreciation Reserve 850.00 795.00

f)  Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium                                                                                                                              

Sr.
No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

i. Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 285.72 272.82

ii. Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -
                                                                 

 (`  in Lakh)    
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      Shri. S.B.Shirgave
Chief Executive Officer

For  
Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata 
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji 
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

 
   g)  Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    (`  in Lakh)    

Sr 
No Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

a. Fund-based
     i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 648.59 320.81
    ii Additions during the year 30.21 571.77
   iii Recovery during the year 136.77 243.99
   iv Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 542.03 648.59

b. Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.)

    i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 88.33 -
   ii Additions during the year - 88.33
  iii Recovery during the year - -
   iv Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 88.33 88.33

Total 630.36 736.92

12.   Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD(PCB)BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009). 

         The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2023-24 & previous Financial year.

13.  Previous Year Figures:-

        The bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to this  year’s classification and wherever 
        necessary. 

  

For M R P R S AND ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants
             
                  Sd/-
CA S.C.Bhosale
Partner
FRN-112705W
Membership no.132863

UDIN NO: 24132863BKAGBU7171
Date  : 27th May 2024
Place : Ichalkaranaji
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Amendments in Bye-Laws - 2024

Sr.
No

Bye 
Law 
No.

PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER AMENDMENT REASON FOR 
AMENDMENT

01 1
(ii)

1) NAME, REGISTERED OFFICE AND     
    AREA OF OPERATION 

(ii) The Bank shall have a principal place 
of business which shall be the Regis-
tered Office of the Bank.  The Head Of-
fice of the Bank shall be at Ward No.12, 
H.No.1, Janata Bank Bhavan, Main Road, 
Ichalkaranji – 416 115, Tal. Hatkanan-
gale, Dist. Kolhapur, State Maharashtra. 
Any change in address shall be notified 
to the Central Registrar within 15 days 
of its change and also published in local 
newspaper and shall be made by an 
amendment of its Bye-Laws after follow-
ing the procedures laid down in Section 
11 of the Multi-State Co-op. Societies 
Act, 2002. 
. 

1)   NAME, REGISTERED OFFICE AND 
AREA OF OPERATION 

(ii) The Bank shall have a principal 
place of business which shall be the 
Registered Office of the Bank.  The 
Head Office of the Bank shall be at 
Ward No.12, H.No.1, Janata Bank 
Bhavan, Main Road, Ichalkaranji – 416 
115, Tal. Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur, 
State Maharashtra. The e-mail address 
of the bank shall be kaijsbho@ijsbank.
com. Any change in address and 
e-mail address shall be notified to 
the Central Registrar within 15 days 
of its change and also published in 
local newspaper and shall be made by 
an amendment of its Bye-Laws after 
following the procedures laid down in 
Section 11 of the MSCS Act, 2002.

The provision is proposed 
to be made   according to 
Section     10 (2)(a) of MSCS 
Act, 2002 with Rule 3(1) 
and Rule 8 of MSCS Rules, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended Act.

02 2
(c)

2) DEFINITION 

(c) “Central Registrar” means the Cen-
tral Registrar of Cooperative Societies 
appointed under the provisions of the 
MSCS Act; 

2) DEFINITION 

(c)“Central Registrar” means the 
Central Registrar of Cooperative 
Societies appointed as per clause (f) 
of Article 243- ZH of the Constitution 
read with sub-section (1) of Section 4, 
and includes any Officer empowered 
to exercise the powers of the Central 
Registrar under sub-section (2) of that 
section;

The provision is proposed 
to be made according to 
Section 3(d) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended Act.

03 2
(r)

2) DEFINITION 

(r) “Co-operative Year” means the peri-
od from 1st of April to 31st March;

2) DEFINITION 

(r)“Financial Year” means the period 
from 1st of April to 31st March;

The provision is proposed 
to be made according to 
Section 3(ka) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended Act.

04 2
(w) 

2) DEFINITION
 
(w) New Insertion 

2) DEFINITION 

(w)“Authority” means the Co-oper-
ative Election Authority established 
under sub-section (1) of section  45 
of the act.

The provision is proposed 
to be made according to 
Section 3(aa) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended Act.

05 2
 (x)

2) DEFINITION 

(x) New Insertion

2) DEFINITION 

(x)“Co-operative Ombudsman” means 
the Ombudsman appointed by the 
Central Government under section 
85-A of the Act;

The provision is proposed to 
be made under Section 3 (fa) 
of MSCS Act, 2002 to bring 
the bye-laws in line with the 
provisions of amended Act..
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Amendments in Bye-Laws - 2024

Sr.
No

Bye 
Law 
No.

PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER AMENDMENT REASON FOR 
AMENDMENT

06 2 
(y)

2) DEFINITION 

(y) New Insertion

2) DEFINITION 

(y)“Notifications” means a notifica-
tion published in the Official Gazette 
and the expression “notified” with its 
cognate meanings and grammatical 
variations shall be construed accord-
ingly. 

The provision is proposed to 
be made under Section 3(s) 
of MSCS Act, 2002 to bring 
the bye-laws in line with the 
provisions of amended Act.

07 2
 (z)

2) DEFINITION 

(z) New Insertion

2)DEFINITION 

(z)“Federal Co-operative” means a 
federation of Co-operative Societies 
registered under the Act and whose 
membership is available only to a 
Co-operative Society or a Multi-State 
Co-operative Society.  

The provision is proposed to 
be made to bring the defi-
nition under     Section 3(k) 
inserted vide Multi-State 
Co-operative Societies Act, 
2002

08 4 
(iv) 

4) MEMBERSHIP 

iv) No right of membership shall be ex-
ercisable until a person has made such 
payments to the Bank in respect of 
membership or acquired such interest 
in the Bank as may be prescribed by the 
Bank in its Bye-laws as per the provisions 
of the acts and rules.  

4) MEMBERSHIP 

iv) No right of membership shall be 
exercisable until a person has made 
such payments to the Bank in respect 
of membership or acquired such inter-
est in the Bank as may be prescribed 
by the Bank in its Bye-laws as per 
the provisions of the acts and rules 
i) has availed such Minimum Level of 
Products or Services as specified in 
the Bye-Laws or (ii) has acquired such 
interest in the Bank, as may be speci-
fied in the Bye-laws.  

Amendment is proposed to 
include all the restrictions as 
are prescribed under S. 28 of 
the amended Act.   

09 9
(d) 

9) DISQUALIFICATIONS OF   
     MEMBERSHIP 

d) he has not availed any of the services 
of the bank like deposits, advances or 
taken any other product for Rs 1000 for 
two consecutive years

9) DISQUALIFICATIONS OF 
     MEMBERSHIP 

(d) he has not availed any of the 
services of the bank like deposits, 
advances or taken any other prod-
uct for Rs 1000 for previous two 
consecutive years before the publi-
cation of voters list for the elections 
of the Board of Directors. 

The provision is proposed 
to be made according to 
Section 29(b) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended  Act.

10 9
(e) 

9) DISQUALIFICATIONS OF   
     MEMBERSHIP 

(e) NEW INSERTION 

9) DISQUALIFICATIONS OF 
    MEMBERSHIP 

(e) he has made any default in pay-
ment of any amount to be paid to the 
Bank.

The provision is proposed to 
be made according to Sec-
tion 29(d) of MSCS Act, 2002 
to bring the bye-laws in line 
with the provisions of Act.
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Amendments in Bye-Laws - 2024

Sr.
No

Bye 
Law 
No.

PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER 
AMENDMENT

REASON FOR 
AMENDMENT

11 11 11) WITHDRAWAL FROM 
       MEMBERSHIP 

Any member of the Bank may withdraw 
and resign from membership of the 
Bank by surrendering all shares held by 
member only after 5 years by giving at 
least one month’s notice in writing in 
such form and with such fees as pre-
scribed by the Board. The Board shall 
not give approval to withdrawal, resig-
nation or transfer of shares while such 
member is indebted, either directly as 
a borrower or indirectly as a guarantor 
to the Bank. During any co-op year the 
aggregate withdrawals shall not exceed 
10% of the total paid up share capital as 
on 31st March of the preceding year. 

11)  WITHDRAWAL FROM 
        MEMBERSHIP 

Any member of the Bank may with-
draw and resign from membership of 
the Bank by surrendering all shares 
held by member only after 5 years by 
giving at least one month’s notice in 
writing in such form and with such 
fees as prescribed by the Board. 
The Board shall not give approval to 
withdrawal, resignation or transfer of 
shares while such member is indebt-
ed, either directly as a borrower or 
indirectly as a guarantor to the Bank. 
During any Financial Year the aggre-
gate withdrawals shall not exceed 10% 
of the total paid up share capital as on 
31st March of the preceding year. 

Amendment is proposed to 
ensure that the deletion of 
the Co-operative Year” in 
the Act and introduction of 
“Financial Year” is incorpo-
rated in our bye-laws.  

12 12
(ii) 

12. TERMINATION/EXPULSION OF   
       MEMBERSHIP

ii) No member of the Bank who has 
been expelled under sub sec. (i) shall be 
eligible for re-admission as a member of 
the Bank, for a period of one year from 
the date of such expulsion.

12. TERMINATION/EXPULSION OF  
       MEMBERSHIP

(ii)  No Member of the Bank who has 
been expelled under Sub-section (1) 
shall be eligible for re-admission as 
a Member of the Bank, for a period 
of three years from the date of such 
expulsion.

The provision is proposed to 
be made   according to Sec-
tion 30(2) to bring the bye-
laws in line with the provi-
sions of amended  Act.

13 23
(xv)
(b)

23) CAPITAL AND FUNDS

(xv) The bank may issue. 
(b) Unsecured debentures or bonds or 
other like securities by way of public 
issue or private placement OR  

23) CAPITAL AND FUNDS

(xv) The bank may issue. 
(b) Unsecured debentures or bonds 
including perpetual debt instrument 
or other like securities by way of 
public issue or private placement 
OR  

The provision is proposed to 
be made In consonance with 
RBI circular No. DOR.CAP.
REC 11/ 09. 18.20/2023-24 
dt. 20.04.2023.

14 24 24) MAXIMUM BORROWING LIMIT

	                     
The Bank shall be eligible to receive 
deposits and loans from members and 
others provided that total amount of 
deposits and loans received during any 
Financial Year shall not exceed 10 times 
of its paid up share capital plus accu-
mulated reserves minus accumulated 
losses, if any

24) MAXIMUM BORROWING LIMIT

The total amount of deposits and 
loans received during any financial 
year shall not exceed such multiples 
as may be determined by the Central 
Government of the sum of subscribed 
share capital and accumulated re-
serves minus the accumulated losses.

The provision is proposed 
to be made according to 
Section 67(1) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended  Act.
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Amendments in Bye-Laws - 2024

Sr.
No

Bye 
Law 
No.

PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER 
AMENDMENT

REASON FOR 
AMENDMENT

15 31         
(A)    

31) BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

(A)The Board of Directors of the Bank 
shall consist of total twenty members 
excluding co-opted directors;
The candidates for the seats or board of 
directors shall be elected in the following 
manners:
(i) Fifteen directors shall be elected from 
the constituency of ordinary members 
residing in the area of Ichalkaranji Mu-
nicipal Council.
(ii) Two directors will be elected amongst 
the ordinary members residing in the 
area of whole of Maharashtra excluding 
the area of Ichalkaranji Municipal Coun-
cil.
(iii)One director will be elected amongst 
the ordinary members residing in the 
area of, outside Maharashtra State and 
within the area of operation. 
      *Out of fifteen elected directors one 
seat shall be elected from the scheduled 
castes or scheduled tribes and two seats 
from women members under (i) above. 
(iv) One seat shall be reserved for per-
manent employee of the bank. (*Delet-
ed as per   Certificate of Registration of 
Amendment dated 14th   Day of Nov. 
2013]
(v) Chief Executive Officer of the Bank 
shall be the Ex-officio member of the 
Board of Directors.
(vi) In addition to elected directors, Bank 
may co-opt Two (2) Directors, having 
experience (at middle / senior manage-
ment level) in the field of banking, man-
agement, finance, law or specialization in 
any other field relating to objects and ac-
tivities undertaken by the Bank as per the 
RBI guidelines issued from time to time 
such as Chartered Accountant/ICWA/CS/
CAIIB/MBA (Banking/Finance),Law Grad-
uate or Faculty in banking field having a 
experience in the middle/senior/top lev-
el management for minimum 10 years.  
However, such co-opted directors shall 
not be entitled to vote at the meeting 
of the Board of Directors or shall not be 
entitled to be elected as chairperson or 
vice chairperson. The period of Co-opted 
Directors shall be co-terminus with the 
Board of Directors. 

31) BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

A) The Board of Directors of the Bank 
shall consist of total Sixteen members 
excluding co-opted directors; 
The candidates for the seats or board 
of directors shall be elected in the fol-
lowing manners:

(i) Twelve directors shall be elected 
from the constituency of ordinary 
members residing in the area of Ichal-
karanji Municipal Corporation 

(ii)Two directors will be elected 
amongst the ordinary members resid-
ing in the area of whole of Maharash-
tra excluding the area of   Ichalkaranji  
Municipal Corporation. 

(iii) One director will be elected 
amongst the ordinary members resid-
ing in the area of, outside Maharashtra 
State and within the area of operation. 
      
          *Out of above (i),(ii) & (iii) elect-
ed directors’ one seat shall be elected 
from the scheduled castes or sched-
uled tribes and two seats from women 
members under (i),(ii) & (iii) above. 

(iv) Chief Executive Officer of the Bank 
shall be the Ex-officio member of the 
Board of Directors.

(v) In addition to elected directors, 
Bank may co-opt Two (2) Directors, 
having experience (at middle / se-
nior management level) in the field of 
banking, management, finance, law or 
specialization in any other field relating 
to objects and activities undertaken by 
the Bank as per the RBI guidelines is-
sued from time to time such as Char-
tered Accountant/ICWA/CS/CAIIB/ 
MBA (Banking/Finance),Law Graduate 
or Faculty in banking field having a ex-
perience in the middle/senior/top lev-
el management for minimum 10 years.  
However, such co-opted directors shall 
not be entitled to vote at the meeting 
of the Board of Directors or shall not 
be entitled to be elected as chairper-
son or vice chairperson. The period of 
Co-opted Directors shall be co-termi-
nus with the Board of Directors. 

Bank proposes to reduce the 
number of directors from 
20 elected directors to 16 
elected directors for the 
reason that the bank will be 
able to manage the affairs 
of the bank more efficiently 
with a lesser number of di-
rectors. Further, as per RBI 
guidelines, at least 50% of 
directors need to possess 
requisite qualifications. Thus 
to achieve the same in days 
to come, it would be   easy 
to comply with the expec-
tations of the Reserve Bank 
with a lesser number of di-
rectors.                                                             
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Amendments in Bye-Laws - 2024

Sr.
No

Bye 
Law 
No.

PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER 
AMENDMENT

REASON FOR 
AMENDMENT

16  31       
(A)
(vii)    

31) BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

A) The Board of Directors of the Bank 
shall consist of total twenty members 
excluding co-opted directors; 
    
     The candidates for the seats or board 
of directors shall be elected in the fol-
lowing manners:   
  
(vii) If any vacancy arises in the elected 
board of directors, it shall be filled by 
election if not kept vacant

31)  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

A) The Board of Directors of the Bank 
shall consist of total twenty members 
excluding co-opted directors; 

The candidates for the seats or board 
of directors shall be elected in the 
following manners:     

(vii) The Board may fill casual vacan-
cies up to one-third of number of 
elected Directors on the board by 
nomination out of the same class of 
members in respect of which the ca-
sual vacancy has arisen, if the term of 
office of the Board is less than half of 
its original term. In case the number 
of such casual vacancies in the same 
term of the board exceeds one-third 
of number of elected directors, such 
vacancies shall be filled by elections.

         Any person, who gets filled in the 
casual vacancy as aforesaid shall hold 
office for the remainder of the period 
of the members of the Board in whose 
place, such member has been filled.  

The provision is proposed to 
be made according to Sec-
tion 45(J)(5) of MSCS Act, 
2002 and Rule No. 19(Y) of 
the amended rules  to bring 
the bye-laws in line with the 
provisions of amended  Act.

17 31
(B)
(i)

31)(B)  ELECTION OF THE
             MEMBER OF THE BOARD 

(i) The conduct of election to the mem-
ber of the Board shall be the respon-
sibility of the existing Board after its 
tenure.

(31)(B)  ELECTION OF THE 
              MEMBER OF THE BOARD 

(i) The Chairperson and the Chief 
Executive of the bank shall inform 
the Co-operative Election Authority, 
six months before the expiry of the 
term of the existing Board, to conduct 
the elections within  time, and shall 
provide all necessary support to the 
Authority to conduct elections for the 
Bank.

The provision is proposed to 
be made according to sec-
tion 45(J)(8) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended  Act.
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Amendments in Bye-Laws - 2024

Sr.
No

Bye 
Law 
No.

PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER 
AMENDMENT

REASON FOR 
AMENDMENT

18 31
(B)
(vi)

31)(B)   ELECTION OF THE
              MEMBER OF THE BOARD 

vi) NEW INSERTION 

(31)(B)   ELECTION OF THE 
               MEMBER OF THE BOARD 

(vi) The bank shall bear all 
expenses related to the elections & 
follow all the directions of the Cooper-
ative Election Authority in this matter.

The provision is proposed to 
be made according to sec-
tion 45 (J)(6) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended  Act..

19 31
(C)
(a)

31.BOARD OF DIRECTORS	

(C) ELIGIBILITY FOR ELECTION AS    
      DIRECTOR  
 
A share holder member shall be eligible 
to be elected as director if :

(a) he is a share holder member of the 
Bank at least twelve months prior to 
the date of election. He is having Term 
Deposit of minimum Rs.50,000/- and 
Shares of minimum Rs.50,000/, both at 
least twelve months prior to the date of 
election.
Provided further that the member of 
the board shall keep such share capital 
of minimum Rs.50,000/- and Term 
Deposit of minimum Rs.50,000/- con-
tinuously during his tenure as member 
of board; 

31.BOARD OF DIRECTORS	

(C) ELIGIBILITY FOR ELECTION AS   
      DIRECTOR

A share holder member shall be eligi-
ble to be elected as director if :

(a) he is a share holder member of 
the Bank at least twenty-four months 
prior to the date of election. He is 
having Term Deposit of minimum 
Rs.2,00,000/- and Shares of minimum 
Rs.1,50,000/-, both at least twelve 
months prior to the date of election.
Provided further that the member of 
the board shall keep such Term De-
posit of minimum Rs.2,00,000/- and 
Shares of minimum Rs.1,50,000/- con-
tinuously during his tenure as member 
of board;

This provision is to be made 
with a view that the member 
who is really and effectually 
interested in the working, 
wellbeing and financial sta-
bility of bank should be el-
igible to contest election. 
Further, the bank proposed 
to extend the period of 
membership eligible for di-
rector from 12 months to 24 
months for the reason that 
his association with the bank 
should not be merely for the 
purpose of election, but he 
should be associated with 
bank for reasonable period

20 31 
(C)
(j)  

31) (C) ELIGIBILITY FOR ELECTION   
             AS DIRECTOR 

A share holder member shall be eligible 
to be elected as director if : 

(j) NEW INSERTION 
 

(31) (C) ELIGIBILITY FOR ELECTION 
              AS DIRECTOR 

A share holder member shall be eligi-
ble to be elected as director if : 

(j) he or his guarantor has not taken 
the benefit of satisfaction of his loan 
either as a borrower or guarantor 
under One Time Settlement (OTS) 
Scheme or Write off of the bank at any 
point of time

This provision is proposed to 
be made with a view that a 
proposed candidate for the 
membership of Board of 
Directors should not be de-
faulter and should be eligible 
according to the principle of 
Co-operative movement and 
wellbeing of the society.

21   31
 (D)
(1)
(a)  

31) (D) DISQUALIFICATIONS FOR 
             BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD  

(1) No member of the bank shall be eli-
gible for being chosen as, or for being, a 
member of the Board, if such member:  

(a) has been adjudged by a competent 
court to be insolvent or of unsound 
mind. 

(31) (D) DISQUALIFICATIONS FOR  
               BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD

(1) No member of the bank shall be 
eligible for being chosen as, or for 
being, a member of the Board, if such 
member: 
(a) has been adjudged by a com-
petent Court to be insolvent or 
has been a director of an insolvent 
company or of unsound mind. 

Amendment is proposed to 
bring the bye-laws in line 
with the insertions made in 
S.43 (1)(a) of the amended 
Act.
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22    31 
  (D)
  (1)
  (h)  

31) (D) DISQUALIFICATIONS FOR 
             BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD

(1) No member of the bank shall be eli-
gible for being chosen as, or for being, a 
member of the Board, if such member:  

(h) Is a person against whom any 
amount due under a decree, decision, 
award or order is pending recovery 
under any Act.   

(31) (D) DISQUALIFICATIONS FOR 
               BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD 

(1) No member of the bank shall be 
eligible for being chosen as, or for 
being, a member of the Board, if such 
member: 
(h) Is a person against whom any 
amount due under a decree, decision, 
award or order is pending recovery 
under any Act or under any other act 
specified in the Third Schedule of the 
Act.     

Amendment is proposed to 
bring the bye-laws in line 
with the insertions made in 
S.43(1) (h) of the amended 
Act.

23    31 
  (D)
 (1)
 (k)  

31) (D) DISQUALIFICATIONS FOR 
             BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD

(1) No member of the bank shall be eli-
gible for being chosen as, or for being, a 
member of the Board, if such member:  

(k) Is disqualified for being a member 
under Section 29 of the Act.     

(31) (D) DISQUALIFICATIONS FOR  
               BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD

(1) No member of the bank shall be 
eligible for being chosen as, or for 
being, a member of the Board, if such 
member: 
(k) Is disqualified for being a member 
under Section 29, S. 41(7) or S. 43(1) 
of the Act or ceases to be a member 
of the Bank as per the Act.  

Amendment is proposed to 
bring the bye-laws in line 
with the insertions made 
in S.41(7)& 43(1) of the 
amended Act.

24 32
(iii)

32) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD  
       OF DIRECTORS

(iii) The meetings of the Board of 
Directors shall be presided over by the 
Chairman or in his absence by the Vice 
Chairman and in the absence of both 
Chairman & Vice Chairman, the Direc-
tors present in the Meeting shall elect a 
Chairman for the meeting from among 
themselves; 
 

32)   MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS

(iii) The Chief Executive Officer shall 
convene the meetings of the board at 
the instance of the Chairman of the 
bank;Provided that where such Chair-
man fails to direct the Chief Executive 
Officer to convene the meeting of the 
board at least once in every month, 
such Chief Executive Officer shall con-
vene the meeting on the basis of req-
uisition of the Vice-Chairman or any 
other Member of the board  Provided 
further that notwithstanding anything 
contained in the first proviso, the Chief 
Executive Officer may also convene 
the meeting on the basis of requisition 
from at least fifty per cent of Members 
of the board
(a) The Chairman, if for any reason, 
is unable to attend a meeting of the 
board, the Vice-Chairman and in the 
absence of both, any other Member 
of the board chosen by the Members 
of the board present from amongst 
themselves at the meeting, shall pre-
side over the meeting.

The provision is proposed to 
be made according to sec-
tion 50 of MSCS Act, 2002 
to bring the bye-laws in 
line with the provisions of 
amended  Act.
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25 32
(v)

32) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
       OF DIRECTORS

(v) The quorum for the meeting of the 
Board of Directors shall be 1/3rd of its 
total strength.  

 

32) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
       OF DIRECTORS

v)   The quorum for the meeting 
of the Board of Directors shall be 
1/3rd of its total number of elected 
directors.  

The provision is proposed 
to be made according to 
section 50(4) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended  Act 

26 34
(xlii) 

34) POWERS AND FUNCTIONS 
       OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.  

(xlii) Recruitment of the staff 
 

34) POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF   
       THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.  

(xlii) The recruitment of employees 
will be done in terms of the eligibil-
ity criteria in respect of education, 
experience and others, as per the re-
cruitment policies/rules/ procedures 
laid down by the bank on recruit-
ment, which are duly approved and 
reviewed by the Board of Directors 
of the Bank  from time to time. 

The provision is proposed to 
be made according to sec-
tion 49(2)(e)of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended Act.

27 34
(li) 

34) POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE  
       BOARD OF DIRECTORS.  
(li) NEW INSERTION 
 

34) POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF 
       THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.  
(li) To elect the Chairman and 
Vice-Chairman of the Bank from 
amongst the elected members of 
the Board in accordance with the 
directions of the Authority.   
  

The provision is proposed to 
be made according to sec-
tion 49(2)(aa) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended  Act.

28 36 36) COMMITTEES – EXECUTIVE/
       SUB-COMMITTEES 
The Board of Directors may constitute 
an Executive Committee and other 
Committees/ Sub-Committees as may 
be considered necessary, provided 
that other committees or sub-commit-
tees other than the Executive Commit-
tee shall not exceed three.  The Board 
may delegate any of its powers and 
functions mentioned in Bye-Law No. 
34 to an Executive Committee.  The 
composition of other Committees/
Sub-committees, their functions, 
quorum, days of notice etc., shall be 
as decided by the Board of Directors 
from time-to-time.

36) COMMITTEES – EXECUTIVE/ 
       SUB-COMMITTEES 
a) The Board of Directors may con
stitute an Executive Committee and 
other Committees/ Sub-Committees 
as may be considered necessary. 
Provided that 
b) The Board shall constitute—
(i) an Audit and Ethics Committee;
(ii) a Committee on prevention of 
sexual harassment at workplace
(iii)  Any other committees formed 
by the Board of Directors from time 
to time.  
(iv) The Executive Committee, the 
Audit and Ethics Committee, the 
Committee on prevention of sexual 
harassment at workplace and any 
other committee formed by the 
Board of Directors shall perform the 
functions, quorum, days of notice 
etc. as are assigned to them by the 
Board from time to time.  

The provision is proposed 
to be made according to 
Section 53(1) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
MSCS Act.

Amendments in Bye-Laws - 2024
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29 39
(A)

39) CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

(A) The Chief Executive Officer of the 
Bank shall be appointed by the Board 
with  approval of the Reserve bank 
of India and shall aid and assist the 
Board of Directors and also ex-officio 
of Board member in its functions.  He 
shall be member of all the committees, 
Sub-Committees, BoM and Sub-Groups 
of the Board of Directors as may be 
constituted. The qualification for CEO 
shall be as prescribed by RBI from time 
to time.   

39) CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

(A) The Chief Executive Officer of the 
Bank shall be appointed by the Board 
with approval of the Reserve bank of 
India and under Sec. 51 of MSCS Act. 
He shall aid and assist the Board of 
Directors and also ex-officio member 
of Board in its functions.  He shall 
be member of all the committees, 
Sub-Committees, BoM and Sub-Groups 
of the Board of Directors as may be 
constituted. The qualification for CEO 
shall be as prescribed by RBI from time 
to time.  

Amendment is proposed to 
bring the bye-laws in line with 
the modifications made in  
S.51(1-A)(a) of the amended 
Act   

30 40
(xix)

40) POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF 
       THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

Subject to overall control and general 
supervision of the Board of Directors, 
the Managing Director/Chief Executive 
Shall have the following powers, func-
tions and responsibilities: 
(xix) To present the draft annual report 
and financial statements for the approv-
al of the Board; 

40) POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF 
      THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

Subject to overall control and general 
supervision of the Board of Directors, 
the Managing Director/Chief Executive 
Shall have the following powers, func-
tions and responsibilities: 
(xix) To present the draft annual report 
and financial statements for the ap-
proval of the Board within forty-five 
days of the closure of the financial 
year or as may be prescribed from 
time to time.

Amendment is proposed to 
bring the bye-laws in line with 
the modifications made in 
S.52(J) of the amended Act

31 44
(ii)

44) DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT 

Subject to the provisions of the Act and 
Rules framed thereunder, the net profits 
of a Multi-state Co-operative Bank shall 
be distributed by the General Body as 
follows: 
(ii) Credit one per cent of its net profit 
to the Co-operative education fund 
maintained by the National Co-operative 
Union of India;

44) DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT 

Subject to the provisions of the Act and 
Rules framed thereunder, the net 
profits of a Multi-state Co-operative Bank 
shall be distributed by the General Body 
as follows: 
(ii) Credit one per cent of its net profit to 
the Co-operative education fund main-
tained by the Central Government. 

The provision is proposed to 
be made according to Section 
63(1)(b) of MSCS Act, 2002 to 
bring the bye-laws in line with 
the provisions of amended  
Act.

32 48(i) 48) DIVIDEND 

(i) The dividend declared shall be paid 
to the person whose name stands 
as the registered shareholder in the 
books of the Bank on the last day of 
the co-operative year to which the 
dividend relates.  

48) DIVIDEND 

(i) The dividend declared shall be 
paid to the person whose name 
stands as the registered shareholder 
in the books of the Bank on the last 
day of the Financial Year to which the 
dividend relates.  

Amendment is proposed to 
ensure that the deletion of 
“Co-operative Year” in the 
Act and introduction of “Fi-
nancial Year” is incorporat-
ed in our Bye-laws. 
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33 50
(iii)

50) AUDIT

iii) NEW INSERTION  

50) AUDIT

(iii) The Bank may fill any casual va-
cancy in the office of an auditor; but 
while any such vacancy continues, 
the remaining auditor or auditors, if 
any, may act. Where such vacancy is 
caused by the resignation or death 
of an auditor, the vacancy shall be 
filled by the Board from the panel 
of auditors maintained by Central 
Registrar and approved by RBI.  

The provision is proposed to 
be made according to Sec-
tion 70(7)(a) of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended  Act. 

34 51 51) SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES 

All the disputes shall be referred to 
Arbitration in accordance with the 
provisions of the Multi-state Co-oper-
ative Societies Act and Rules.  

51) SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES 

All the disputes shall be settled in 
accordance with provisions of the 
Act, Rules and Bye-laws. 

Amendment is proposed to 
provide under the Bye-laws 
for settlement of complaints 
as may be filed with Co-op-
erative Ombudsman under 
newly inserted S. 85A of the 
amended Act.  

35 53
(c) 

53) MISCELLANEOUS 

(c) NEW INSERTION 

53) MISCELLANEOUS 

(c) The Bank comply with the direc-
tions of the Co-operative Ombuds-
man as appointed under Section 
85-A of the MSCS Act and Rules.

The provision is proposed 
to be made according to 
Section 85-A of MSCS Act, 
2002 to bring the bye-laws 
in line with the provisions of 
amended Act and Rules. 

36 57 57) FILING OF RETURNS

Every year, within six months of the 
closure of the accounting year, the 
bank shall file the returns with the 
Central Registrar as per section 120 of 
the Act.  

57) FILING OF RETURNS

The filing of returns of the Central 
Registrar shall be as per the Provi-
sions of S. 120 of the Act.  The bank 
shall also file the returns in the elec-
tronic form and file such documents, 
applications etc. as per the Provi-
sions of S. 120A of the Act.   

Amendment is proposed to 
bring the Bye-laws in line 
with newly inserted S. 120A 
of the amended Act & Rules.    

37 58 58) RIGHT TO INFORMATION 

Any member of the Bank may inspect 
any of the registers or records during 
office hours in so far as they relate to 
his/ her own business transaction as a 
member. 

58) RIGHT TO INFORMATION 

The Bank shall designate a Co-opera-
tive Information Officer and informa-
tion shall be provided by him as per 
the provisions of the Act & Rule. 

The provision is proposed 
to be made according to 
Section 106(1) of MSCS Act 
to bring the bye-laws in 
line with the provisions of 
amended Act.     










